
  

 

Meeting of the  

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
__________________________________ 

 
Tuesday, 26 March 2013 at 7.00 p.m. 

_______________________________________ 
 

A G E N D A 
______________________________________ 

 
VENUE 

ROOM C1, FIRST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE 
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG 

 

Members: 
 

Deputies (if any): 

Chair: Councillor Carlo Gibbs  
Vice Chair: Councillor Anwar Khan  
  
  
Councillor Craig Aston 
Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
Councillor David Edgar 
Councillor Abdal Ullah 
1 Vacancy 
 

Councillor David Snowdon, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Craig Aston) 
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillors Carlo Gibbs, 
David Edgar, Anwar Khan and Abdal Ullah) 
Councillor Marc Francis, (Designated Deputy 
representing Councillors Carlo Gibbs, David 
Edgar, Anwar Khan and Abdal Ullah,) 
Councillor Carli Harper-Penman, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillors Carlo Gibbs, 
David Edgar, Anwar Khan and Abdal Ullah) 

 
 
[Note: The quorum for this body is 3 Members]. 

 
Committee Services Contact: 
Antonella Burgio, Democratic Services 
Tel: 020 7364 4881, E-mail: antonella.burgio@towerhamlets.gov.uk  

 



 
 

Public Information 
Attendance at meetings. 
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited 
and offered on a first come first served basis.  
 
Audio/Visual recording of meetings.  
No photography or recording without advanced permission.  

 
Mobile telephones 
Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.  

 
Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.      

 
Bus: Routes: 15, 277, 108, D6, D7, D8 all stop 
near the Town Hall.  
Distinct Light Railway: Nearest stations are East 
India: Head across the bridge and then through 
complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry Place  
Blackwall station. Across the bus station then turn 
right to the back of the Town Hall complex, 
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.  
Tube: The closet tube stations are Canning Town 
and Canary Wharf  
Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and 
display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm) 

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)  

Meeting access/special requirements.  
The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts 
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing 
difficulties are available.  Documents can be made available in large print, Brail or audio 
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda  

     
Fire alarm 
If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire 
exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to 
the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you 
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand 
adjourned. 

Electronic agendas reports and minutes. 
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be 
found on our website from day of publication.   
 
To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk, ‘Council and Democracy’ 
(left hand column of page), ‘Council Minutes Agenda and Reports’ then 
choose committee and then relevant meeting date.  
 

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One 
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps.   

 
QR code for 
smart phone 
users. 

 



 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 

Tuesday, 26 March 2013 

 
7.00 p.m. 

 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

 To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting 
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government 
Finance Act, 1992.  See attached note from the Chief Executive. 
 
 

 PAGE 
NUMBER 

WARD(S) 
AFFECTED 

3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES  3 - 12  

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the 
unrestricted minutes of the ordinary meeting of the Audit 
Committee held on 14 January 2013. 
 

  

4. UNRESTRICTED TOWER HAMLETS REPORT    

4 .1 Presentation from SECTOR     

4 .2 Treasury Management Activity for Period Ending 28th 
February 2013   

13 - 24  

 To note the contents of the treasury management activity 
report for period ending 28 February 2013. 
 

  

5. UNRESTRICTED KPMG REPORTS FOR 
CONSIDERATION  

  

5 .1 External Audit Plan (KPMG)   25 - 50  

 To consider the Audit Plan submitted by KPMG   

6. UNRESTRICTED TOWER HAMLETS REPORTS 
FOR CONSIDERATION  

  



6 .1 Quarterly Internal Audit Assurance Report   51 - 86  

 To note the report and to take account of the assurance 
opinion assigned to the systems reviewed during the 
period.  
 

  

6 .2 Internal Audit Plan 2013/14   87 - 136  

 To endorse the Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2013/14 
printed at Appendix 1. 
 

  

6 .3 Progress on National Fraud Initiative 2010 and New 
Initiative 2012   

137 - 162  

 To note the report. 
 

  

6 .4 Social Housing Update   163 - 166  

 To note the report.   

7. ANY OTHER UNRESTRICTED BUSINESS 
CONSIDERED TO BE URGENT  

  

 
 



1 

 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\5\8\AI00038853\$4cftjxb0.doc 
    

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
This note is guidance only.  Members should consult the Council’s Code of Conduct for further 
details.  Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their 
own decision.  If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to 
attending at a meeting.   
 
Declaration of interests for Members 
 
Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in 
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution) 
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.  
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and 
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.   
 
You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to 
affect: 
 

(a) An interest that you must register 
 
(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you, 

members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be 
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of 
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision. 

 
Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and 
decision on that item.   
 
What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c) 
or (d) below apply:- 
 

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your 
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interests; AND 

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in 
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER   

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which 
you are associated; or 

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application 
 

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a 
meeting:- 
 

i. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as 
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and  

 
ii. You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and 

not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and  

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



2 

 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\5\8\AI00038853\$4cftjxb0.doc 
    

 
iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial 

interest.   
 

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g. 
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make 
representations.  However, you must immediately leave the room once you have 
finished your representations and answered questions (if any).  You cannot remain in 
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



��������		���

���
��������� �
��������
�����
������
���
�

��

������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
������������������
�


��������������������������������������������
�

��
��
�������������������������� ��������������������������	�
�

�!"#!$%��$!%!&'(�
�
�������������������  !���"����� �
�������������#���$"����%��&'�"����� �
������������(&)"���&�
�(��� �
�������������*�+�
+,��� �
������������ +�������"� �
� �
�))*+!$%��$!%!&'(�
�
-����.&��� �� �/&�+� �0� 1&,��� �&�*��&!� �
�*����2&�(��� 1&,���

�&�*��&!���"�&0�
3&��(�*&4!��
�����5���"� �� ���(&��2� ��6�� �00��&��� �&�*��&� /&�+� 5���������

�&�*��&!����!7�8�������(� ���(9���&!����&!��
	��&!"�-���� �� �/&�+� �0� ��+�(� ��+� ��!7� 	���,&2&�(� ��

�&!����&!��
���9�:�9�2� �� ���(��5���+�	���,&�����(&�������+�(���&!����&!��
1&!�;���&�� �� ����&�(��� �0� 5�����&� ��+� �&!����&!�� ��#&��

/�2�&(!�/�2&!��
�

��(��&����.��,��� �� ��&2����(����&�*��&!��
�

�',!$%��&��''!&-.&+!�
�
����&��/&����9� �� �&���((&�����"�
�"����	��(��� �� ��+�(�	���,&��$<	��
��+�&#���9&�!� �� ��+�(�<��(�&��$<	��

�
��� �����	�����������������

�
����)���,�&!�0���� !&��&�#&�&��&�&�*&+=�
�
�

���� �&'$/-0+'*/&%��
�
�(�("&��"���>!���*�(�(���������)��(�&!�����((&�+���&���(��+��&+�("&2!&�*&!=���
�
�"&��"����#&���2&+���+�&#���9&�!���+��"����	��(����0�$<	����+��+*�!&+�
("�(�� ��� �&!)&�(� �0� ��������  �!��&!!�� $<	�� #���+� ����9� ��(� ("&� ��+�(� ���&�
0��2&��9� ��+&�(�7&��  9� ("&� ��+�(� ��22�!!���=� � �"&� �"���� ��!�� #&���2&+�
����&��/&����9��0��&���((&��$�#"��"�+��&)���&+��(&*&�%�����=�
�

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



��������		���

���
��������� �
��������
�����
������
���
�

��

�����5���"��+*�!&+�("&���22�((&&�("�(��0����#��,�("&�+&)��(��&��0�("&����&�(���
�0��&!����&!��"&�"�+� &&���!!�,�&+�("&����&��0���(&��2��&�(�����6���00��&�����
 &"��0��0�("&��������=�
�(�("&��"���>!���*�(�(���������)��(�&!�����((&�+���&���(��+��&+�("&2!&�*&!=���
�
�"&��"����#&���2&+���+�&#���9&�!���+��"����	��(����0�$<	����+��+*�!&+�
("�(�� ��� �&!)&�(� �0� ��������  �!��&!!�� $<	�� #���+� ����9� ��(� ("&� ��+�(� ���&�
0��2&��9� ��+&�(�7&��  9� ("&� ��+�(� ��22�!!���=� � �"&� �"���� ��!�� #&���2&+�
����&��/&����9��0��&���((&��$�#"��"�+��&)���&+��(&*&�%�����=�
�

��� ��������������������������
�
���+&�����(���!��0�+�!���!� �&�)&������9���(&�&!(!�#&�&�2�+&=�
�

��� ����������������������
�
�"&�2���(&!��0� ("&���+�(���22�((&&�2&&(��,�"&�+�����6("��&)(&2 &��������
#&�&��))��*&+��!�������&�(��&���+��0�)���&+��,!=�
�
�

��� �������������1��	����������������������������
�

���� �!$'*)*+.'*/&�/)��2.*"%�.&-��!'0$&%��&&0.2��!3/$'����
��0-*'�����4����
�
	�� ��9&�!� �0� $<	�� �+*�!&+� ("&� ��22�((&&� ("�(� $<	�� #���+� ��� 0�(��&�
��+&�(�7&�("&����&�)�&*���!�9�)&�0��2&+� 9�("&���+�(���22�!!������+�#���+�
 &��&!)��!� �&�0�����+&�(�7��,�("&���+�(��0�("&��������>!�������(!=��/&��+*�!&+�
("�(� ("&� !(9�&� �0� ��+�(� 2�9� +�00&�� 0��2� ("�(� ��+&�(�7&��  9� ("&� ��+�(�
��22�!!���� �(�("&���������&)��(�#���� &�("&�!�2&��!�("�(�"�("&��(��)��*�+&+=�
�
	�� ��9&�!� )�&!&�(&+� ("&� �&)��(� �������(&+� �(� �,&�+�� �(&2� 
=��� ("&� �������
��+�(��0��&�(�0���(�����0�����2!���+��&(���!=��/&��+*�!&+�("�(�("&��&�(�0���(����
�0� ,���(!� ��+� �&(���!� ����'��� "�+�  &&�� )�&)��&+�  9� ("&� ��+�(� ��22�!!����
��+�("&��&)��(�)��+��&+� 9�$<	�=�
�
�&,��+��,�("&��&�(�0���(�����0�����2!���+��&(���!��	����9&�!��+*�!&+�("�(�("&�&�
#&�&�!�3��&�(�0�&+�����2!��&)��(&+��?���0�("&�@����0���(���!�"�*&� &&���&+��&+=��
/&� ��(&+� ("&� (&�"������ @����0���(���� �,���!(� "��!��,� ��+�(� �&!��(��,� 0��2� ��
��1�� &����=� �"�!� @����0���(���� ��("��,"� ��(� ���,���(��,� ("&� �������� "�+�
�&*&�("&�&!!� &&���&)��(&+=�
�
	����9&�!���(&+� ("&��&&+� 0������!�!(&�(� ��,���� ��� ("&�)�&)���(�����0� �&(���!�
��+�("�(����&+��&+�0&&�"�+� &&���&*�&+�("�!�9&����!�("&�&�"�+� &&����,&�&����
�2)��*&2&�(����("&���)�&)���(���=�
�
��� �&!)��!&� (�� @�&!(���!� 0��2� ("&� ��22�((&&�� ("&� 0����#��,� 2�((&�!� #&�&�
+�!��!!&+A�
�
�"&� ���,��!� �0� ("&� ����2&� �������(���!� &����� �&��(��,� (�� "��!��,�  &�&0�(� ��+�
�������� (�3�  &�&0�(� !� !�+9� #&�&� ��(� ��&��=� �"&� &����� #�!� (���&+� ��+� #�!�
0���+� (�� ���,���(&� ���9� (�� ("&� 0�,��&� !� 2�((&+� ��� ("&� �&(���=� /&� ��(&+� ("�(�

Page 4



��������		���

���
��������� �
��������
�����
������
���
�

��

("&�&�#�!������+���(����("�(�2���&!�"�+� &&��)��+�������&�(�9=���"&�&0��&�("&�
���!&@�&��&!��0�("�!�@����0���(����#&�&��&+��&+=�
�
�"&�/&�+��0���!7�	���,&2&�(���+���+�(���0��2&+�("&���22�((&&�("�(�("&�&�
#�!� ���!&� ��(&���(����  &(#&&�� ("&� �������4!� ��+�(� �00��&�!� ��+� �(!� &3(&�����
��+�(��!�  &���!&� ("&� ��2 &�� �0� ��(&����� ��+�(!� ��+&�(�7&�� "�+� +�2���!"&+=��
.&���!&� �0� ("&� ���!&� ���)&��(���� �����!�!(&���&!� ��!�� ����+�  &� �+&�(�0�&+�
�&�+��9=�
�
�(� ��(&����� !�"���� ��+�(!� �������� ��+�(� �00��&�!� �!!&!!&+� #"&�&� ��&�!� �0�
"�,"&�� ��!7�&3�!(&+���+�#"&�&� ("&���+�(� �9��&�#�!�2���)���(&+� 9��"���!��0�
��*&����!=�
�
�"&��&�*��&�/&�+��5�����&����!7���+�������(� ���(9��+*�!&+�("�(�������(��,�
+�00&�&��&!����("&��&�(�0���(�����0� &�&0�(!�����2!���+��&(���!�#&�&����!&+� 9�
+&��9!� ��� ("&� �!!�&��0�!�0(#��&��)+�(&!� ("�(� �����)���(&��"��,&!� ��� &�&0�(!�
���&!=� ���0(#��&��)+�(&!�#&�&� �!!�&+� �&,�����9���+� �&0�&�(&+� ("&��"��,&!� ���
 &�&0�(!� ���&!=� � /�#&*&�� �����!�!(&���&!� ����+� ���!&� �(� (�2&!�  &���!&� �0�
+&��9!� ���!�0(#��&��&�&�!&�0��2���*&��2&�(�0�����,��00��&�!�(����(���)�(&�("&�
�2)��(��0�  &�&0�(!� �"��,&!� &0��&� ("&�!�0(#��&�����+� &� ������� ("&�!9!(&2�
+�(�=� �	����9&�!��+*�!&+�("�(� ("&��)+�(&!�"�+� &&���&�&�!&+��0(&�� ("&���+�(�
#��7�"�+�!(��(&+���� ("&��&�(�0���(�����0�����2!���+� �&(���!���+�("�!�"�+���!��
�00&�(&+�("&�0�����!�2!��&)��(&+=��/&���!����(&+�("�(�("�!������2!(���&�+�+���(�
�2)��(� &�&0�(!�����2��(!� �(��00&�(&+�("&�!�2�("�(�("&����������&��*&�&+�0���
&��"�����2��(=�
�
�"&���22�((&&�#�!���0��2&+�("�(�("&�!��,�&�)&�!���+�!����(�����2�#�!�2�+&�
 �!&+��������������3�.��+��=���"�!�#�!�B�C�=���"&�!���&��0�+�!����(!�#�!�
��(�,�*&����+�("&�0�,��&�#�!���(�"&�+� 9�$<	�=�
�
����&����,� ("&� �1�� ���,�&� <��,��22&�� ("&� �������� �&)��(&+� ("�(� �(� "�+�
�&�&�*&+�����2&��0�B���C�$=���"&�!�2�"�+���(� &&��*&��0�&+���+�("&��&�*��&�
/&�+��5�����&����!7���+�������(� ���(9��+*�!&+�("�(� ("�!�2�9�"�*&�������&+�
 &���!&� �(� #�!� )�&'�������&+� ��+���� ("&� (�2��,� �0� ("&� �&�&�)(� #"��"� (��7�
)���&��0(&���� ("&�9&���&�+�������(!�"�+����!&+=��/&��+*�!&+� ("�(� ("�!� �&(����
"�+� ��(�  &&�� �"&�7&+�  9� ("&� �������� ��+� ("&�&0��&� ("�!� ��!7� #�!�  &��,�
�++�&!!&+=�
�
����� ��(�
�
�"�(�("&��&)��(�(�� &���(&+�
�
�

��� ���������������
���
����������������������������������
�

���� 50.$'!$26��&'!$&.2��0-*'��%%0$.&+!��!3/$'��
�
�"&�/&�+� �0���!7�	���,&2&�(� ��+���+�(� ��0��2&+� ("&���22�((&&� ("�(� ("&�
�&)��(� ��*&�&+� ("&� )&���+� �&)(&2 &�� '� ��*&2 &�� ����� ��� #"��"� (�2&� �6�
��+�(!�#&�&���2)�&(&+=���"�&&��0�("&!&�#&�&��!!�,�&+���2�(&+��!!�����&���+�
���!� !(��(�����!!�����&=� �/&��+*�!&+� ("�(�����)�����(9���&��&��22&�+�(���!�

Page 5



��������		���

���
��������� �
��������
�����
������
���
�


�

"�+�  &&�� �2)�&2&�(&+� ��+� ("�&&� )�����(9� (#�� �&��22&�+�(���!� �&2���&+�
��(!(��+��,��(�("&�(�2&��0�("&�0����#'�)=�
�
��� �&!)��!&� (�� @�&!(���!� 0��2� ("&� ��22�((&&�� ("&� 0����#��,� 2�((&�!� #&�&�
+�!��!!&+A�
�
�(�#�!����0��2&+� ("�(�!�00���&�(� (�2&�"�+� &&������#&+� (�� ��2)�&(&� ("&�)����
 �����,� ��&3)&�(&+� &*&�(!�  &���!&� ("&� (�2��,!� �0� ("&� ��+�(!� "�+�  &&��
)����&+�����+*���&=���"&���������#�!�)�&!&�(�9����(��,&(�(��+&��*&��("&�)���=��
����)�&)���(���!�#&�&����"��+���+�("&�)��(���)��(!�"�+� &&����&�(&+=�
�
�"&���22�((&&�#�!�!�(�!0�&+�(�� �&����("�(� ("&�&�"�+� &&����������!!�����&!�
��+� @�&��&+� #"9� ��� 0���� �!!�����&!� "�+�  &&�� ��"�&*&+=� � 	&2 &�!� #&�&�
�+*�!&+� ("�(� ("�!� #�!�  &���!&� ("&� !(��+��+� #�!� "�,"� ��+� 0���� �!!�����&!�
#���+� &��!!�,�&+����9�#"&��!9!(&2!�#&�&����!�+&�&+�!�00���&�(�9��� �!(�(��
�!!��&�+&��*&�9��0�("&���� D&�(�*&!=���"&�/&�+��0���!7�	���,&2&�(���+���+�(�
��(&+�("�(�2�!(���+�(!�"�+��&(���&+�!� !(��(�����!!�����&!���+��+*�!&+�("�(�
("&�����������2&+�(��)&�0��2�#�("���("�!����,&=���"���+������+�(��&(������E0���>��
�����*&!(�,�(����#���+� &����!�+&�&+=�
�
1�2�(&+��!!�����&��&*&�!�"�+� &&���&(���&+�0�����#&��/�2�&(!�/�2&!���//���
���(���(��!� 0��������� ������(!'!9!(&2!� ��+�(=� � �"&� ���&�(��� �0� 5�����&� ��+�
��!(�2&���&�*��&!���//��+*�!&+�("�(�("&���+�(�"�+���+���(&+�!�2&���&�!��0�
�&&+� ����&����,� ��)�(��� ���(���(!=� � /&� �+*�!&+� ("�(� 2&2 &�!"�)� �0� ("&�
���(���(!� ,���)� #���+�  &� �&*�&#&+� 0��� ���0���(!� �0� ��(&�&!(=� � ��!�� ("&� 0�����
������(���+�(�#���+�&�!��&�("�(�����!�2!�#&�&��&������&+=��5����#��,�("&���+�(�
��(��2&�("&�&�"�!� &&��#��7����("&���)�(���2��������+���0����#'�)���+�(�#����
 &���+&�(�7&�� (��&�!��&� ("�(����� �&��22&�+�(���!�"�*&� &&�� �2)�&2&�(&+=��
��#&�� /�2�&(!� /�2&!� #�!� )�&!&�(�9� ���7��,� ��(�� ��22�!!�����,� &3(&�����
��+�(��!�(����+&�(�7&�("�!�#��7=���"&����&�(������0��2&+�("�(�"&�#�!����0�+&�(�
("�(� ("&� �&��22&�+�(���!� #���+�  &� �2)�&2&�(&+� �!� �2)�&2&�(�(���� �0� ("&�
2&�!��&!�(���&2&+9�("&���2�(&+��!!�����&!��+&�(�0�&+�#�!��"&�+��0�!�"&+��&=��
������!�+&���,�#"&("&���//����7&+���!7��#��&�&!!����("&���&�!�("�(��&(���&+�
��2�(&+��!!�����&��("&����&�(����+*�!&+�("�(�("&���+�(�#�!���!9!(&2���+�(���+�
("&�&0��&��00��&�!�#�("�#"��#&�&��#��&��0�("&��!!�&!�#���+� &�(�!7&+�(��+&���
#�("� ("&2���+���!��#���+� &� ��*��*&+� ��� ("&�+�!��!!���=� �/&�0��("&���+*�!&+�
("�(� ("&� �!!�&� #�!� ��(� !�� 2��"� �����+� ��!7� �#��&�&!!�  �(� ����&��&+�
��7��#�&+,��,� ���0���(!� �0� ��(&�&!(!� �����+� ("&� ,���)=� � �"&� /&�+� �0� 1&,���
�&�*��&!��
�*����2&�(���!���+*�!&+� ("�(�!���&��//�"�+���!2����#��70���&� �(�
#�!��&�&!!��9�(���*��+������,���(�)��(���)�(���� 9�("�!&�#�("�&3)&�(�!&=� ��"&�
("&�&0��&� !�,,&!(&+� ("�(� �(� #���+�  &�2��&� )��+&�(� 0��� ("�!&� &*����(��,� ("&�
��+�(�(��+&����&������(&�&!(���("&��("���(���&2�*&�("&2!&�*&!�0��2�("&���+�(=�
�
�"&�/&�+��0���!7�	���,&2&�(���+���+�(��+*�!&+� ("&���22�((&&� ("�(��� 0����
���0��2&+� ("�(� ��+�(!� ��� ("&� 0����#��,� 9&��� #���+� &3)���&� "�#� ("&� ��������
2���,&+��(!�0�����������(!�)���&!!=�
�
�"&�/&�+��0���!7�	���,&2&�(���+���+�(��+*�!&+�("&���22�((&&�("�(� ("�(���
!�(�!0��(��9� �&!)��!&� "�+� ��(�  &&�� �&�&�*&+� 0��2� ���� -�"�� ��!!� !�"���� ���
�&,��+� (�� ("&� ��2�(&+��!!�����&� �&(���&+� 0����#��,� ("&� ��+�(� �0�2���,&2&�(�
��+����(�����0�!�"����2&��!�����2&=���"&�&0��&�("&���������"�+��,�&&+����&#�

Page 6



��������		���

���
��������� �
��������
�����
������
���
�

6�

)���&!!� &�0����#&+����("&�2���,&2&�(���+����(�����0�!�"����2&��!� ����2&�
��+���!"�"��+���,=������+��,�9���0����#��)���+�(�#�!�+�&�(�� &���+&�(�7&�=�
�
�(�#�!����0��2&+�("�(�("&��&��22&�+�(���!������+�("&�2&+��2'(&�2�0���������
)����,�*&���(��))&�+�3���"�+� &&���2)�&2&�(&+=�
�
����� ����
�
�"�(�("&��&)��(� &���(&+�
�
�

���� �!7*%!-��&'!$&.2��0-*'��2.&�)/$�������
�
�"&�/&�+��0���!7�	���,&2&�(���+���+�(��+*�!&+�("&���22�((&&�("�(���(�("&�
!(��(��0� ("&� 0��������� 9&���������+�(�)����"�+� &&��!&(� ("�(� �+&�(�0�&+� ("&�7&9�
��!7!�0��������)&��(���!��0�("&��������=���"&��&)��(�)��*�+&+�����)+�(&��0���+�(�
��(�*�(9�)����&+� ��� ("�!�9&�����+���!���+*�!&+��0��"��,&!� (�� &�2�+&� (�� ("&�
���,����� ��(&����� ��+�(� )���� �!� �� �&!��(� �0� �"��,��,� )�����(�&!� ��+� �*���� �&�
�&!����&!=�
�
�"&���22�((&&�#�!���!����0��2&+�("�(�("&�+�(��,�*&���(�)���,��)"�
=���0�("&�
�&)��(�"�+� &&���2&�+&+��!�0����#!A�
�
�++�(��������+�(!��++&+�(��("&�)����"�+�����&�!&+�(����6�
�
��2 &���0�+�9!�)&��("&��&*�!&+�)����"�+�����&�!&+�(���
�6�
�
�"&��&*�!&+�����&�(���(&�������+�(�)���������'����#�!�)���(&+��(��))&�+�3����0�
("&��&)��(=�
�
��� �&!)��!&� (�� @�&!(���!� 0��2� ("&� ��22�((&&� ("&� 0����#��,� ��0��2�(���� #�!�
+�!��!!&+A�
�
�(�#�!����0��2&+�("�(�("&���(&�������+�(�)���������)���(&+���+�(!������&+���(� 9�
�&���((&� ��+� $<	�� ��+� �����+&+� ��� ��+�(� �0� ("&� 2���,&2&�(� �0� .��!"�7��
	&������(���(=�
�
�"&� /&�+� �0� ��!7� 	���,&2&�(� ��+� ��+�(� �+*�!&+� ("�(� ��� -��&� ����� ("&�
��������"�+�#��((&��(��("&�.��!"�7��	&������!(��&��22&�+��,��&�(�������(���!=��
�����+�(��0� ("&!&�"�!� &&����2)�&(&+� 9��&���((&�!&&7��,���!�� (��*&��09� ("&�
&3)&�+�(��&�("�(�("&����!(�����2!�(��"�*&�������&+=�
�
�(� 	&2 &�!>� �&@�&!(�� �"&� /&�+� �0� ��!7� 	���,&2&�(� ��+� ��+�(� �,�&&+� (��
)�&!&�(����&)��(����("&�0��+��,!��0�("&���+�(��0�("&�.��!"�7��	&������!(� &0��&�
("&��&3(�	&���0&!(�*���(��7�)���&=���"&�/&�+��0�1&,����&�*��&!�F�
�*����2&�(�
�+*�!&+� ("�(� ("&� &*&�(� #�!� (�� (�7&� )���&� ��� �)���,� ��+� )�&)���(���!� #&�&�
2�!(�9���+&�#�9��&�*��,���!�00���&�(�(�2&�0������&)��(���+��&��22&�+�(���!�(��
 &� ��(���&+=� � 	&2 &�!� ("&�&0��&� �&@�&!(&+� ("�(� �00��&�!� &�!��&� ("�(� ("&�
�&��22&�+�(���!��0� ("&���+�(� &� �2)�&2&�(&+���+�#&�&� ��0��2&+� ("�(�2�!(�
�&��22&�+�(���!�#&�&�0�����������+�!"���+����&�+9� &����)���&=���"&�/&�+��0�
��!7�	���,&2&�(���+���+�(��,�&&+�("�(������+�(�#���+� &������&+���(� &0��&�

Page 7



��������		���

���
��������� �
��������
�����
������
���
�

G�

("&� 	&��� 5&!(�*��� (��7� )���&� ��+� ���0��2&+� ("�(� �0� ��&�!� �0� ����&��� #&�&�
�+&�(�0�&+�� ("&!&�2�((&�!�����+� &����!&+��(�!&������00��&�� �&*&�=� ��"&�/&�+��0�
1&,��� �&�*��&!� F� 
�*����2&�(� �+*�!&+� ("�(�� �0� �(� #&�&� 0���+� ("�(� ��+�(�
�&��22&�+�(���!� #&�&� ��(�  &��,� 0����#&+�� ("&� &*&�(� ����+�  &� "��(&+� �0�
�&�&!!��9=� � 	&2 &�!� ���!�+&�&+� #"&("&�� ��� ��+�(� )�!('&*&�(� !"���+�  &�
�����&+���(���+�#&�&�����&��&+� ("�(�!��"������+�(� ���,"(�&3)�!��&� (�� ��!7�
��(�� ("&� 0����#��,� 	&��� 5&!(�*��� )�&)���(���� �9��&=� � �++�(������9� ("&9� #&�&�
����&��&+�("�(�("&�)�&!&�(���+�(�"�+�(�7&��!�3�2��("!H���+�&�@���&+�#"&("&��
("&� ��+�(� ���(���!� #&�&� !�00���&�(� (�� �++�&!!� )�&*���!� ���&,�(���!� �����+�
"�2��� (��00��7��,=� ��"&9�#&�&��+*�!&+� ("�(� ("&���+�(� )���&!!�"�+�!(��(&+� ���
��(� &�� �����  �(� "�+� (�7&�� ���,&�� ("��� &3)&�(&+=� � �(� #�!� ��#� �+*���&+�
��("��,"�!�2&�#��7� �&2���&+� (�� &�+��&=��"&���+�(�&2)"�!�!�"�+� &&�� (��
&�!��&�("�(���9�����2!�����+� &�D�!(�0�&+� &0��&� &��,�)��+=� ��(�)�&!&�(�C�I�
"�+� &&��)��+� (�� ("&�	&������!(���+� ("&� �&2���+&��#���+� &�)��+��0(&�� ("&�
��+�(�"�+� &&����2)�&(&+=�
�
����&����,�"�2���(��00��7��,����&,�(���!��("&�/&�+��0���!7�	���,&2&�(���+�
��+�(��+*�!&+�("�(�("&�	&������!(�#�!��"��,&+�(��&�!��&�("�(���(�!(!��!&+��(�
("&�0&!(�*���)�!!&!!&+�("&���,"(���&+&�(���!=�����&3(&�������2)��9�#�!��!&+�
(�� *&��09� ��&+&�(���!� ��+� �(� �!�  &��&*&+� ("�(� !�2&� ��(�!(!� "�*&�  &&�� �&0�!&+�
)��(���)�(�����0(&��*&((��,=�
�
�"&� �"���� �!7&+� ("�(� �� �&)��(� ��� ("&� ��+�(� �0� ("&� .��!"�7�� 	&��� ���!(�  &�
)�&)��&+�0���("&��&3(�2&&(��,�
�
	&2 &�!� @�&��&+� #"&("&�� ("&� ������(���� �0� �6� +�9!� 0��� �9!(&�� ���+� ��+�(!�
#�!�#�!&��!&��0�!(�00��&!����&!���+�#&�&��+*�!&+�("�(�("&�0��!(���+�(��0��9!(&��
���+��!�,&�"�+��+&�(�0�&+����� �!&=��"&�&0��&��(�"�+�"�+� &&���&�&!!��9�(��
�&'��+�(� ("&� )��*�!���=� � �(� #�!� ��!�� ��(&+� ("�(�  &���!&� �0� !(�00� �&+��(���!��
��+�(!�,&�&����9�(��7����,&�=�
�
����&����,�("&���+�(��0���,"(�(�� �9�!�"&2&�����������������"�"�,"��,"(&+�("�(�
(#�� +�00&�&�(� *����(���!� "�+�  &&�� ,�*&�� �,���!(� ��&� )��)&�(9=� � /&� #�!�
�+*�!&+�("�(���,"(� �9�!�"&2&��!�)����&+���+�*����(���!�#&�&�,&�&����9�2�+&�
 9�)��0&!!������ �+�&!H�"�#&*&��("&�+�!��&)���9����("&�*����(���!��00&�&+� 9�
��2)&(�(�*&� *���&�!� ��+� ("&� )�!!� �&� �2)����(���!� ��+� ��!(!� (�� ("&� ��������
#&�&���(&+=� � �(�#�!��,�&&+�("�(� ("�!�2�((&��#���+� &�)��!�&+���(!�+&��0� ("&�
��22�((&&� 9�("&�/&�+��0���!7�	���,&2&�(���+���+�(=�
�
����� ����
�
�"�(�("&��&)��(� &���(&+�
�
�

���� �&&0.2��*%8��.&.9!"!&'��!3/$'��
�
�"&� /&�+� �0� ��!7� 	���,&2&�(� ��+� ��+�(� )�&!&�(&+� ("&� ������� ��!7�
2���,&2&�(��&)��(�#"��"�"�,"��,"(&+�("&��������>!�0��2&#��7��0����(�����("&�
7&9� ��!7!� ��+�#"�(� 0��("&�� ��(���� ("&� ��!7� �00��&��#���+� (�7&� (�� �++�&!!� 7&9�
��!7!��+&�(�0�&+=�
�

Page 8



��������		���

���
��������� �
��������
�����
������
���
�

?�

��!7� #�!� ��(&,���!&+� ��(�� ��#�� 2&+��2� ��+� "�,"� ��(&,���&!� �!��,� �� ��!7�
2�(��3=� � ��� ������ ("&� ������� ��!7� ��+�(� �+&�(�0�&+� ��� ��!7!�� ,���)&+� ��(��
���)���(&�)�����(9�("&2&!���+�+��&�(���(&!���+��&)��(&+����)���,��)"!�6=G���+�
6=?��0�("&��&)��(=�
�
�"&� ��("���(9� #�!"&+� (�� )��,�&!!� ��� ("&� ��&�� �0� ��!7� 2���,&2&�(� ��+� "�!�
 &&�� �&*�&#&+�  9� J����"� ��!�����&� (�� �+&�(�09� ��&�!� 0��� �2)��*&2&�(=� � ��
�&)��(� �0� ("&� 0��+��,!� �0� ("�!� �&*�&#� #����  &� )�&!&�(&+� �(� ("&� �&3(� ��+�(�
��22�((&&� 9�("&�/&�+��0���!7�	���,&2&�(���+���+�(=�
�
������!&����)���(&��#��&�&!!��0���!7��("&���!7�2���,&2&�(�(&�2���+&�(��7���
)��,��22&� �0� ����"(�2&� !&2����!� 0��� !(�00� ��+� "�*&� +&*&��)&+� �� !��&&��
!�*&�� #"��"� �!� +�!)��9&+� ��� ("&� �������>!� ��2)�(&�� (&�2����!=� � �"&�
��22�((&&���(&+�("�(�("&!&�#&�&�)�!�(�*&����(��(�*&!=�
�
����&!)��!&�(��	&2 &�!>�@�&!(���!��("&�0����#��,���0��2�(����#�!�)��*�+&+A�
�
�� )��)��&(��9� !�0(#��&� )��7�,&� #�!� �!&+� (�� )&�0��2� ��!7� ��+�(!�� ��(���!�
�&(���&+� 0��2� ("&!&� #���+� ��+���(&� #"&�&� ("&� �������� "�+� 2��&� ��� �&!!�
���(�����*&������!7=�
�
�"&� ��!7� ��(&,���&!� �)&��(&+�  9� ("&� �������� )��*�+&+� �� ,��+� ��+���(���� �0�
&3)�!��&�(����!7�0��&+� 9�("&�����������+�#"��"��0� ("&!&�����+���+��������+�
��(� &����(����&+=���++�(������9���!7�2���,&2&�(�2���(����,���(����(��&*����(&�
"�#���!7!��"��,&+��*&��(�2&���+�,�*&������+���(�����0�#"�(�("&���������#�!�
� �&�(��+��� ��(�("&2=�
�
�
����� ����
�
�"�(�("&��&)��(� &���(&+�
�
�

���� �&&0.2��&'!$&.2��0-*'��!3/$'�)/$��+,//2%�����4����
�
�"&���22�((&&�#�!��+*�!&+�("�(������(&�������+�(��0�!�"���!�#�!���+&�(�7&��
�������9� (�� !�0&,���+��,���!(� 0��������� ��!7!=� ��"&�7&9� �!!�&!� �&(���&+� 0��2�
("�!� 9&��>!� ��+�(� #&�&� ,�*&�����&�� !�"&2&!� �0� +&�&,�(����� +&�����(���!��
0��������� )���&+��&!� ��+� ��*&�(��9� ���(���=� � �(� #�!� ��(&+� ("�(� ("&!&� ��&�!�
�&&+&+�(�� &� &((&��&2 &++&+����!�"���!�)���&+��&!=�
�
����&!)��!&�(��	&2 &�!>�@�&!(���!��("&�0����#��,���0��2�(����#�!�)��*�+&+=�
�
5����#��,� �&�&�(� �&,�!��(����� ("&� �&��(���!"�)�  &(#&&�� !�"���!� ��+� ������
��("���(�&!�#�!��"��,��,=������&,��+�(���2)��(!�("�!��"��,&����!�"������+�(!��
	&2 &�!�#&�&��+*�!&+�("�(�("&���+�(��&�2���#�9!�!��,"(�(��2���(������,��+�
�&��(���!"�)�#�("�!�"���!� �(���(&+�("�(���+�(!���&�(&+���(&�!���� 9�("&���*&�9�
��(��&H� ("&�&0��&� ��+�(��!� #&�&� ��#�9!� ���(���!�9� #&���2&+=� � ��+�(!� #&�&�
��+&�(�7&���������)&����+�� D&�(�*&�2���&����+�0��+��,!��&)��(&+�(��!�"���!�
2���,&2&�(���+�,�*&����!=�
�

Page 9



��������		���

���
��������� �
��������
�����
������
���
�

C�

����&����,� #"&("&�� ("&�&� "�+�  &&�� �� +�00&�&��&� ��� ��+�(� )����� (�� !�"���!�
 &��2��,�2��&���+&)&�+&�(��2&2 &�!�#&�&��+*�!&+�("�(�("&�&�"�+� &&�����
�"��,&����("&��))����"�(�7&�� 9���+�(��!=�
�
����� ����
�
�"�(�("&��&)��(� &���(&+�
�
�

���� �&&0.2�	/7!$&.&+!��'.'!"!&'�)/$�����4���:��3-.'!��
�
�"&�/&�+��0���!7�	���,&2&�(���+���+�(�)�&!&�(&+� ("&� �&)��(��������(&+��(�
�,&�+�� �(&2�6=6�#"��"� ��(���&+�)��,�&!!�2�+&������ ,�*&�����&� �!!�&� ("�(�
#�!� �+&�(�0�&+� ��� ("&� ������� ��*&�����&� �(�(&2&�(� ������ )�&!&�(&+� (��
��22�((&&�����6��&)(&2 &������=���"&������&)��(�"�+�"�,"��,"(&+�����!!�&�
����&��&+� #�("� ��&+�(��!� ��+� 9&��'&�+� ��('�00� )���&+��&!=� � <��,�&!!� #�!�
�&)��(&+� ��� ("&� �))&�+�3� (�� ("&� �&)��(� ��+� ��22�((&&� ��0��2&+� ("�(� ("&�
�������� #�!� (�� �2)�&2&�(� �� �&#� 0�����&� !9!(&2� ��+� &3)�����,� "�#� (��
�2)��*&�("&�)�����&2&�(�)���&!!�
�
����� ����
�
�"�(�("&��)+�(&� &���(&+�
�
�

��;� ����4����$!.%0$6��.&.9!"!&'��!3/$'�'/�����/7!"#!$��������
�
�"&� �&�*��&� /&�+�� 5�����&�� ��!7� ��+� ������(� ���(9� )�&!&�(&+� ("&� �&)��(�
�������(&+��(��,&�+���(&2�6=G=�������(��,�("&�(�&�!��9���(�*�(9�0���("&�)&���+��"&�
�+*�!&+� ("&���22�((&&� ("�(� ("&����(�����,��+*&�!&�,�� ��� 0��������� !�(��(����
2&��(� ("�(� 2��7&(!� �&#��+!� #&�&� )�&!&�(�9� ��(� 0�*���� �&=� � ��&�!��9�
2���,&2&�(� "�+�  &&�� �00&�(&+�  9� ("&� +�2���!"��,� �*���� ���(9� �0� !�0&�
��*&!(2&�(!���+���0���("�9&����0���#���(&�&!(���(&!=�
�
����&!)��!&�(��	&2 &�!>�@�&!(���!��("&�0����#��,���0��2�(����#�!�)��*�+&+=�
�
�"&� +�00&�&��&� ��� ("&� ��(&� �0� !�2&� +�9�  ����#��,�  &(#&&�� ��9��� .��7� �0�
���(���+���.�����+�.��7��0����(���+��.����#�!�+�&�(��("&�2�(���(9�+�(&!��0�
&��"��0�("&���*&!(2&�(!���+���!��("�(�.���)�&!&�(�9�"�+��� &((&���00&�=�
�
�"&���22�((&&���(&+� ("�(� ("&���������"�+�!�,��0����(�&3)�!��&� (���.����+�
.���� #�!� �+*�!&+� ("�(� ("�!� "�+� ��2&� � ��(�  &���!&� 0&#&�� !&���&�
��*&!(2&�(!� #&�&� �*���� �&=� � ����&� ("&!&� ��,���!�(���!� #&�&� ��+&�� ("&�
��*&��2&�(>!� ,�����(&&� !�"&2&� ("&�&� #�!� ��#&�� ��!7� ��+� �!!�����&�
("&�&0��&�("&���("���(9�"�+�)�&0&��&+�("&!&���*&!(2&�(!=���
�
	&2 &�!� #&�&� �+*�!&+� ("�(� ("&� �������� #�!� �(� �� &�(9� (�� �)(� (�� ��*&!(� ���
��!(������� ��7!� �(�("�!�#���+�+&)&�+������(&��0��&(��������00&����+�("&�+�(&�
�0���*&!(2&�(=�
�

Page 10



��������		���

���
��������� �
��������
�����
������
���
�

K�

�"&��������>!���*&!(2&�(�!(��(&,9���2&+�(���*��+���������!&���&���*&!(2&�(!H�
("&�&0��&� ("&� �������� #�!� �&!(���(&+� (�� �� !2���&�� �����&� �0� ��*&!(��!=��
�++�(������9� ("&�&� #�!� ��#� �&�+��,�  &(#&&�� ������ ��("���(�&!� ��+���(��,� ("�(�
��������("���(�&!�"�*&��&!!&��(��!(���� ��7!=�
�
�"&���22�((&&�#�!��+*�!&+�("�(���!"�	���,&�!�#&�&���"�&*��,�("&�(��,&(!�
!&(�  9� ("&� �������=� � 	&2 &�!� #���+�  &� ��0��2&+� ��� #��(��,� �0� ("&� )��(0�����
 &��"2��7��0�("&��������!���!"�2���,&2&�(������,&2&�(�#�("��&�(��=�
�
�"&� ��22�((&&� #�!� ��0��2&+� ("�(� (�� ,���� ���&!!� (�� ("&� 2�!(� 0�*���� �&�
��*&!(2&�(!�� ("&� �������� �!&+� ��!"� 	���,&�!� #"�� "�+� &3)&�(�!&� ��+� ��
 ��7,����+����("&!&���&�!��0���*&!(2&�(!=���"&���22�((&&��&@�&!(&+�("�(���
��!"�	���,&�� &���*�(&+�(��!)&�7��(� ("&��&3(�2&&(��,���+��!7&+��00��&�!�(��
��+&�(�7&������&�&!!��9������,&2&�(!=�
�
����� ����
�
�"�(�("&��&)��(� &���(&+�
�

;�� ������
��������������������������������������������	�����
�
�"&��&�*��&�/&�+�5�����&����!7���+�������(� ���(9��5�����#�!��!7&+�� ��(�
��(&��2� �����,&2&�(!� 0����#��,� ("&� +&)��(��&� �0� ("&� ���)���(&� ���&�(��� F�
�&!����&!=��/&��&)��&+�("�(�"&�"�+� &&���))���(&+���(&��2���6���00��&�������
("�&&'2��("� �!�!�)&�+��,�("&��))���(2&�(��0����&#����&�(����0�5�����&=�����
("�!� �&,��+� ���&!!� "�+�  &&�� ,���(&+� (�� ���� �&�&!!��9� +&��!���� 2�7��,�
2&�"���!2!=���++�(������9�"&�"�+�2&(�#�("�("&�	���(����,��00��&����+���(&��2�
/&�+� �0� <��+� �&�*��&=� � �"&� 2���,&2&�(� �0� �&!����&!� ���&�(���(&�� ��� ("&�
��(&�'�&,��2�� #�!� +�*�+&+�  &(#&&�� ("&� �&�&*��(� !&�*��&� "&�+!� ��+� ���(��&�
2���,&2&�(��0�("&�+��&�(���(&�#���+����(���&����"��,&+=�
�
�"&� �&�*��&� /&�+�� 5���� ��!�� �&)��(&+� ("�(� �&*&�!� �0� ��,���!�(������ ��!7�
�&��(��,�(��("&���2 &�!��0���(&��2�!(�00��(�!&������&*&��"�+� &&����(&+���+�#�!�
 &��,�2���(��&+� 9�("&��������>!���+�(��!=�
�

�
�

�"&�2&&(��,�&�+&+��(�C=���)=2=��
�
�
�
�

�"������������������������  !�
��+�(���22�((&&�

�

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



 1 

COMMITTEE: 
 

Audit Committee 
 

DATE: 
 

26 March 2013 

CLASSIFICATION: 
 

Unrestricted 

REPORT NO. AGENDA NO. 

REPORT OF: 
 

Acting Chief Finance Officer 
 
ORIGINATING OFFICER(S): 
 

Alan Finch, Service Head, Finance, Risk & 
Accountability 
 

Oladapo Shonola, Chief Financial Strategy 
Officer 

TITLE: 

Treasury Management Activity for 
Period Ending 28 February 2013 
 
 
Ward(s) affected: 
                         N/A 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
1.1 This report advises the Committee of treasury management activity for the current financial 

year up to 28 February 2013 as required by the Local Government Act 2003.  
 
1.2 The report details the current credit criteria adopted by the Corporate Director - Resources, 

the investment strategy for the current financial year and the projected investment returns.  
 
1.3 The current average return on investment stands at 1.25%, and is on target to achieve 

budgeted cash return on assets of £2.395m. 
 
 
2. DECISIONS REQUIRED 
2.1 Members are recommended to note the contents of the treasury management activity 

report for period ending 28 February 2013. 
 
 
3 REASONS FOR DECISIONS 
 
3.1 The Local Government Act 2003 and the Local Authorities (Capital Finance and 

Accounting) Regulations 2003 require that regular reports be submitted to 
Council/Committee detailing the council’s treasury management activities. 

 
3.2 The regular reporting of treasury management activities should assist in ensuring that 

Members are able to scrutinise officer decisions and monitor progress on implementation of 
investment strategy as approved by Full Council. 

 
 
4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 
 
4.1 The Council is bound by legislation to have regard to the Treasury Management (TM) 

Code. The Code requires that the Council or a sub-committee of the Council (Audit 
Committee) should receive regular monitoring reports on treasury management activities. 

 

Lead Member Cllr Alibor Choudhury –  Resources 

Community Plan Theme All 

Strategic Priority One Tower Hamlets 

Agenda Item 4.2

Page 13



 2 

4.2 If the Council were to deviate from those requirements, there would need to be some good 
reason for doing so.  It is not considered that there is any such reason, having regard to the 
need to ensure that Members are kept informed about treasury management activities and 
to ensure that these activities are in line with the investment strategy approved by the 
Council. 

 
 
5 BACKGROUND 
 
5.1 The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England) Regulations 2003 

require local authorities to have regard to the Treasury Management Code. The Treasury 
Management code requires that the Council or a sub-committee of the Council (Audit 
Committee) should receive regular monitoring reports on treasury management activities 
and risks. 

 
5.2 These reports are in addition to the mid-year and annual treasury management activity 

reports that should be presented to Council midway through the financial year and at year 
end respectively. 

 
5.3 This report details the current credit criteria/risk level adopted by the Service Head, 

Financial Services, Risk and Accountability, the investment strategy for the current financial 
year and the projected investment returns. 

 
 
6.  TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 2012/13 
 
6.1 The revised Treasury Management Strategy was approved on 28 November 2012 by Full 

Council. The Strategy comprehensively outlines how the treasury function is to operate 
over the financial year 2012-13 and it covered the following: 

 
• Treasury limits in force which will limit the treasury risk and activities of the Council; 
• Prudential and Treasury Indicator; 
• The current treasury position; 
• Prospects for interest rates; 
• The borrowing strategy (including policy on borrowing in advance of need); 
• Debt Rescheduling; 
• The Investment Strategy; 
• Credit Worthiness Policy: 
• Policy on use of external service providers; 
• The Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) Strategy 

 
 
7.   TREASURY ACTIVITY FOR PERIOD 1 April 2012 to 28 February 2013 
  
7.1 This section of the report gives an update on the market and sets out: 

• The current credit criteria being operated by the Council. 

• The treasury investment strategy for the current financial year and the progress in 
implementing this.  

• The transactions undertaken in the period and the investment portfolio outstanding as at 
28 February 2013. 

Page 14



 3 

 
8 MARKET UPDATE 
 
8.1 The UK economy is barely growing and remains vulnerable to a prolonged period of high 

inflation. There is mounting pressure on the Bank of England to take further action to 
improve the economic outlook, so it is expected that further quantitative easing will be 
implemented along with  ‘Funding for Lending Scheme’. Both of these measures should 
inject credit into the economy.  

 
8.2 The general consensus is that the economy is teetering on another dip into recession, and 

the latest public finance figures suggest that the Chancellor will not meet his deficit 
reduction target for the financial year 2012/13. Furthermore, the UK's AAA rating that the 
Chancellor had set out to protect has now been cut by Moody's.  Going forward, these 
issues create challenges for the Investment Strategy around balancing risk and return. 

 
8.3 Reignited by the inconclusive outcome of the Italian election, fears and uncertainty about 

the Eurozone have returned despite assurances given by the ECB president to do 
whatever it takes to protect the Eurozone economies and the Euro. The economic region 
as a whole shows no signs of pulling out of recession, with the greater likelihood that the 
position will worsen before it improves. This is a problem for the UK as Europe is the UK’s 
largest trading partner, and a weak Europe will inevitably impact on the UK economy.  

 
8.4 There are also concerns about China, where there has been a slow-down in economic 

performance. In the USA, there are signs of an improving economy, but on-going difficulties 
around budget deficit reduction will likely adversely impact on the economy if not resolved. 

 
8.5 The implications of this challenging and uncertain global economic outlook on investment 

returns, is higher counterparty risk and relatively low investment returns.  
 
 
9 CREDIT CRITERIA 
 
9.1 The following credit criteria for investment counterparties were agreed by the Council in 

November 2012. The Council will continue to invest within the UK and its Government 
regardless of the country’s sovereign rating. 

Page 15



 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
*

Although limit has been set at £100m for the DMO, in reality there is no restriction on placement with the UK Government 
** The group limit for local authorities has been set at £100m. 

 
9.2 The Council approved the 2013/14 Treasury Management Strategy Statement, Minimum 

Revenue Provision and Investment Strategy at its meeting on 7 March 2013. Therefore, the 
new Investment Strategy will take effect from 1 April 2013. 
 

 
10 INVESTMENT STRATEGY 
 
10.1 Sector provides cash management services to the Council, but the Council retains control 

of the credit criteria and the investments, so that Sector’s role is purely advisory. 
 
10.2 In addition to providing cash management services, Sector also provides treasury 

consultancy/advisory service to the Council. 
 
10.3 Sector’s current interest rate projections are that base rate will remain static at 0.50% with 

limited changes in Bank Base Rate before 2015.  Although the outlook for interest rate is 
below expectation, budgeted return on investment is expected to be achieved this financial 
year due to higher than expected levels of cash balances. 

 
10.4 The Council’s bankers, the Co-operative Bank Plc. are used as depositors of last resort for 

investment of additional funds received after the treasury transactions have been 
completed and the money markets have closed. 

 
10.5 The current investment portfolio within the constraints of the Councils credit criteria and 

liquidity requirement together with the maturity profile of the portfolio is as set out below.   

Institution Minimum High 
Credit Criteria 

Use Limit 

Debt Management Office (DMO) Deposit Facility Not applicable In-house £100m* 

Term deposits – Other Local Authorities  Not applicable In-house £10m** 

Term deposits – banks and building societies  Short-term F1+,   

Long-term AA- 

Sovereign rating AAA 

In-house  £30m 

Institutions with Government guarantee on ALL 
deposits by high credit rated (sovereign rating) 
countries. 

Sovereign rating In-house  £30m 

UK Government Gilts Long Term AAA In-house  £20m 

Institutions with UK Government support. Sovereign rating In-house  £30m 

Institutions that are owned/part owned by the UK 
Government Sovereign rating In-house 

Lesser of 
£70m or 40% 
of portfolio 

Collective Investment Schemes structured as 
Open Ended Investment Companies (OEICs) 

 

Money Market Funds AAA rated In-house £15m 

Page 16



 5 

 

Investment Portfolio at 28 February 2013 

 

   

 

Projection
Term Counterparty Maturity Amount £m Rate

Overnight Goldman Sachs MMF 11.200 0.36%

Overnight Ignis Liquidity Funds MMF 15.000 0.45%

Overnight Insight MMF 15.000 0.41%

SUB TOTAL 41.200

< I Month Lloyds TSB 04-Mar-13 5.000 0.80%

Blaenau Gwent CBC 06-Mar-13 1.000 0.30%

OCBC 18-Mar-13 30.000 0.35%

1 - 3 Months Bank of Scotland 11-Apr-13 10.000 3.00%

Bank of Scotland 11-Apr-13 10.000 3.00%

Royal Bank of Scotland 11-Apr-13 10.000 2.10%

3 - 6 Months National Australia Bank 20-May-13 20.000 0.40%

Lloyds TSB 04-Jun-13 5.000 1.00%

Royal Bank of Scotland 12-Jun-13 5.000 1.69%

Bank of Scotland 07-Jul-13 10.000 3.00%

Royal Bank of Scotland 09-Jul-13 5.000 0.50%

6 - 9 Months Lloyds TSB 04-Sep-13 5.000 1.15%

Lloyds TSB 07-Oct-13 5.000 0.95%

Royal Bank of Scotland 09-Oct-13 10.000 0.67%

Royal Bank of Scotland 11-Oct-13 5.000 2.00%

Bank of Scotland 29-Oct-13 5.000 2.25%

Bank of Scotland 13-Nov-13 5.000 0.95%

Birmingham City Council 18-Nov-13 5.000 0.50%

9 - 12 Months Lloyds TSB 04-Dec-13 5.000 1.50%

Royal Bank of Scotland 12-Dec-13 5.000 2.00%

Royal Bank of Scotland 09-Jan-14 10.000 0.85%

Royal Bank of Scotland 13-Jan-14 5.000 0.89%

Bank of Scotland 13-Feb-14 5.000 1.10%

Over 12 Months Royal Bank of Scotland 27-Jan-15 5.000 3.35%

Royal Bank of Scotland 26-Feb-16 10.000 1.90%

SUB TOTAL 196.000

TOTAL 237.200

Actual Deal

 

 

Page 17



 6 

 

 
10.6 The amount in overnight instruments is money market fund deposits which, though 

technically classed as overnight investments, are in reality used as longer term investment 
vehicles. This allows the Council to maintain liquidity whilst still able to secure reasonable 
returns on its assets. 

 
10.7 The Council’s exposure to any one counterparty/Group is represented by the chart below 

including exposure as a percentage of total assets invested as at 28 February 2013. 
 

Counterparty Exposure 
 

  

 

Page 18



 7 

 

 INVESTMENT RETURNS 
 
11.1 Investment returns since inception of the cash management arrangement with Sector has 

been consistently above the portfolio benchmark and the 7 day London Interbank Bid Rate 
(LIBID). Although performance has been trending downwards recently, year to date 
performance matches benchmark at 1.25%. 

 
11.2 The revised Strategy approved at the 28 November 2012 Council allowed for more 

flexibility, the challenge of a counterparty list that continues to contract in the face of credit 
worthiness downgrades by the ratings agencies remains.  When combined with falling rates 
of return on the Money Market Funds (MMFs) and higher rate longer term investments 
(which have now matured and being replaced with lower rate investments) have resulted in 
a decline in the rate of return of the fund. Our latest counterparty list is attached at 
Appendix 2. 

 
11.3 Notwithstanding these constraints, the portfolio has outperformed the 7 day LIBID, which 

currently stands at an average of 0.40% year to date, by 0.85%.  
 
11.4 It is expected that the 2012/13 budgeted investment target of £2.395m will be achieved. 

The table below details performance of investments.  
 

 
 

 
12. DEBT PORTFOLIO 
 
12.1 There has been no new borrowing this financial year to date. Current debt portfolio stands 

at £91m.  
 
13. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
13.1. The comments of the Acting Chief Financial Officer have been incorporated into the report. 
 
14. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (LEGAL) 
 
14.1  Treasury management activities cover the management of the Council’s investments and 

cash flows, its banking, money market and capital market transactions, the effective control 
of risks associated with those activities and the pursuit of optimum performance consistent 

Period LBTH 

Performance 

7 Day LIBID (Under)/Over 

Performance 

Full Year 2011/12 1.52% 0.48% 1.04% 

Quarter 1 2012/13 1.46% 0.45% 1.01% 

Quarter 2 2012/13 1.27% 0.40% 0.87% 

Quarter 3 2012/13 1.14% 0.36% 0.78% 

January 2013 1.08% 0.36% 0.72% 

February 2013 1.07% 0.36% 0.71% 

Average for 2012/13 1.25% 0.40% 0.85% 

Page 19



 8 

with those risks.  The Local Government Act 2003 provides a framework for the capital 
finance of local authorities.  It provides a power to borrow and imposes a duty on local 
authorities to determine an affordable borrowing limit.  It provides a power to invest.  
Fundamental to the operation of the scheme is an understanding that authorities will have 
regard to proper accounting practices recommended by the Chartered Institute of Public 
Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) in carrying out capital finance functions. 

 
14.2    The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England) Regulations 2003 

require the Council to have regard to the CIPFA publication “Treasury Management in the 
Public Services: Code of Practice and Cross-Sectoral Guidance Notes” (“the Treasury 
Management Code”) in carrying out capital finance functions under the Local Government 
Act 2003.  If after having regard to the Treasury Management Code the Council wished not 
to follow it, there would need to be some good reason for such deviation. 

 
14.3   The Treasury Management Code requires as a minimum that there be a practice of regular 

reporting on treasury management activities and risks to the responsible committee and 
that these should be scrutinised by that committee.  Under the Council’s Constitution, the 
audit committee has the functions of monitoring the Council’s risk management 
arrangements and making arrangements for the proper administration of the Council’s 
affairs. 
 

15. ONE TOWER HAMLETS CONSIDERATIONS 
 
15.1 Interest on the Council’s cash flow has historically contributed significantly towards the 

budget.  
 
16. SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT  
 
16.1 There are no Sustainable Actions for A Greener Environment implications. 
 
17. RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS  

 
17.1 Any form of investment inevitably involves a degree of risk. To minimise risk the investment 

strategy has restricted exposure of council cash balances to UK backed banks or 
institutions with the highest short term rating or strong long term rating. 

 
18. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS 
 
18.1 There are no crime and disorder reduction implications arising from this report. 

 
19.  EFFICIENCY STATEMENT 
 
19.1 Monitoring and reporting of treasury management activities ensures the Council optimises 

the use of its monetary resources within the constraints placed on the Council by statute, 
appropriate management of risk and operational requirements. 

 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 (AS AMENDED) SECTION 100D 
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 

 
Brief description of "background papers" 

  
Name and telephone number of holder 
And address where open to inspection 

   

February 2013 Investment Portfolio Analysis Report  Oladapo Shonola   Ext.  4733 
Mulberry Place, 4

th
 Floor. 

 

Page 20



  

 

 Appendix 1:  
 Definition of Credit Ratings  

 
 

Support Ratings 
 

Rating  

1 A bank for which there is an extremely high probability of external 
support. The potential provider of support is very highly rated in its 
own right and has a very high propensity to support the bank in 
question. This probability of support indicates a minimum Long-
term rating floor of 'A-'. 

2 A bank for which there is a high probability of external support.  
The potential provider of support is highly rated in its own right and 
has a high propensity to provide support to the bank in question. 
This probability of support indicates a minimum Long-term rating 
floor of 'BBB-'. 

3 A bank for which there is a moderate probability of support 
because of uncertainties about the ability or propensity of the 
potential provider of support to do so. This probability of support 
indicates a minimum Long-term rating floor of 'BB-'. 
 

4 A bank for which there is a limited probability of support because of 
significant uncertainties about the ability or propensity of any 
possible provider of support to do so. This probability of support 
indicates a minimum Long-term rating floor of 'B'. 
 

5 A bank for which external support, although possible, cannot be 
relied upon. This may be due to a lack of propensity to provide 
support or to very weak financial ability to do so. This probability of 
support indicates a Long-term rating floor no higher than 'B-' and in 
many cases no floor at all. 

 
 

Short-term Ratings 
 
 Rating  

F1 Highest short-term credit quality. Indicates the strongest 
capacity for timely payment of financial commitments; may have an 
added "+" to denote any exceptionally strong credit feature. 

F2 Good short-term credit quality. A satisfactory capacity for timely 
payment of financial commitments, but the margin of safety is not 
as great as in the case of the higher ratings. 

F3 Fair short-term credit quality. The capacity for timely payment of 
financial commitments is adequate; however, near-term adverse 
changes could result in a reduction to non-investment grade. 

Page 21



  

 
Long-term Rating Scales 

 

Rating Current Definition  

AAA Highest credit quality. 'AAA' ratings denote the lowest 
expectation of credit risk. They are assigned only in case of 
exceptionally strong capacity for timely payment of financial 
commitments. This capacity is highly unlikely to be adversely 
affected by foreseeable events. 

AA Very high credit quality. 'AA' ratings denote a very low 
expectation of credit risk. They indicate very strong capacity for 
timely payment of financial commitments. This capacity is not 
significantly vulnerable to foreseeable events. 

A High credit quality. 'A' ratings denote a low expectation of credit 
risk. The capacity for timely payment of financial commitments is 
considered strong. This capacity may, nevertheless, be more 
vulnerable to changes in circumstances or in economic conditions 
than is the case for higher ratings. 

BBB Good credit quality. 'BBB' ratings indicate that there is currently a 
low expectation of credit risk. The capacity for timely payment of 
financial commitments is considered adequate, but adverse 
changes in circumstances and in economic conditions are more 
likely to impair this capacity. This is the lowest investment-grade 
category 

 
Individual Ratings 
 

Rating  

A A very strong bank. Characteristics may include outstanding 
profitability and balance sheet integrity, franchise, management, 
operating environment or prospects. 

B A strong bank. There are no major concerns regarding the bank. 
Characteristics may include strong profitability and balance sheet 
integrity, franchise, management, operating environment or 
prospects 

C An adequate bank, which, however, possesses one or more 
troublesome aspects. There may be some concerns regarding its 
profitability and balance sheet integrity, franchise, management, 
operating environment or prospects. 

D A bank, which has weaknesses of internal and/or external origin. 
There are concerns regarding its profitability, substance and 
resilience, balance sheet integrity, franchise, management, 
operating environment or prospects. Banks in emerging markets 
are necessarily faced with a greater number of potential 
deficiencies of external origin. 

E A bank with very serious problems, which either requires or is likely 
to require external support. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 22



  

Appendix 2
Credit Ratings

Fitch Rating Moody's Ratings S&P Ratings

Country/Financial Institution
Long 
Term 
Status

Long 
Term

Short 
Term

Viability Support
Long 
Term 
Status

Long 
Term

Short 
Term

FSR
Long 
Term 
Status

Long 
Term

Short 
Term

Australia SB AAA - - - - AAA - - - AAA -

Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Ltd SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa2 P-1 B- SB AA- A-+

Commonwealth Bank of Australia SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa2 P-1 B- SB AA- A-1+

National Australia Bank Ltd SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa2 P-1 B- SB AA- A-1+
Westpac Banking Corporation SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa2 P-1 B- SB AA- A-1+

Canada - AAA - - - - AAA - - - AAA -

Bank of Montreal SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa3 P-1 C+ SB A+ A-1

Bank of Nova Scotia SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa2 P-1 B- SB A+ A-1

Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa3 P-1 C+ SB A+ A-1

Royal Bank of Canada SB AA F1+ aa 1 SB Aa3 P-1 C+ SB AA- A-1+

Toronto Dominion Bank SB AA F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa1 P-1 B SB AA- A-1+

Finland SB AAA - - - SB Aaa - - SB AAA -

Nordea Bank AB SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa3 P-1 C NO AA- A-1+

Germany SB AAA - - - NO Aaa - - SB AAA -

Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank SB AAA F1+ - 1 NO Aaa P-1 - SB AAA A-1+
NRW BANK SB AAA F1+ - 1 NO Aa1 P-1 - SB AA- A-1+
Netherlands NO AAA - - - NO Aaa - - NO AAA -
Cooperatieve Centrale Ralffeisen Boerenieenbank BA SB AA F1+ - 1 SB Aa2 P-1 SB AA- A-1+
Singapore SB AAA - - - SB Aaa - - SB AAA -
DBS Bank Ltd SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 NO Aa1 P-1 B SB AA- A-1+

Overseas Chinese Banking Corporation Ltd SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 NO Aa1 P-1 B SB AA- A-1+
United Overseas Bank Ltd SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa1 P-1 B SB AA- A-1

Sweden SB AAA - - - SB Aaa - - SB AAA -

Svenska Handelsbanken AB SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa3 P-1 C NO AA- A-1
U.K NO AAA - - - DG SB Aa1 - - NO AAA -

Bank of New York Mellon (International) Ltd SB AA- F1+ - 1 - - - - - - -
HSBC Bank plc SB AA- F1+ a+ 1 NO Aa3 P-1 C NO AA- A-1+
Standard Chartered Bank SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB A1 P-1 B- NO AA- A-1+
U.S.A NO AAA - - - NO Aaa - - NO AA+ -

Bank of New York Mellon SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 NO Aa1 P-1 B NO AA- A-1+
HSBC Bank plc SB AA- F1+ a+ 1 NO Aa3 P-1 C NO AA- A-1+

Northern Trust Company SB AA- F1+ aa- 5 SB Aa3 P-1 B SB AA- A-1+

U.S. Bencorp SB AA- F1+ aa- 5 SB A1 P-1 SB A+ A-1
Wells Fargo Bank NA SB AA- F1+ aa- 1 SB Aa3 P-1 C+ NO AA- A-1
Collateralised LA Deposits - AAA - - - - Aaa - - - AAA -

Debt Management Office - AAA - - - - Aaa - - - AAA -

Multilateral Development Banks SB AAA - - - SB Aaa - - SB AAA -

Supranationals - AAA - - - - Aaa - - - AAA -

U.K Gilts - AAA - - - - Aaa - - - AAA -

Lloyds Banking Group plc SB A F1 bbb 1 NO A3 - - NO A- A-2

Bank of Scotland Plc SB A F1 - 1 NO A2 P-1 - NO A A-1

Lloyds TSB Bank Plc SB A F1 bbb 1 NO A2 P-1 C- NO A A-1

Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc SB A F1 bbb 1 NO Baa1 P-2 - SB A- A-2

National Westminster Bank Plc SB A F1 1 NO A3 P-2 D+ SB A A-1

The Royal Bank of Scotland Plc SB A F1 bbb 1 NO A3 P-2 D+ SB A A-1

Ulster Bank Ltd SB A- F1 ccc 1 NO Baa2 P-2 D- S BBB+ A-2  

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



E
x

te
rn

a
l A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 

2
0
1

2
/1

3
 

  L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3

Agenda Item 5.1

Page 25



1
©

2
0

1
3

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
c

ts
 a

t 
K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

A
n

d
y

 S
a

y
e

rs
 

P
a

rt
n

e
r 

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

)

T
e

l:
 0

2
0

 7
3

1
1

 6
4

9
6

 

a
n

d
re

w
.s

a
y
e

rs
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

S
h

o
n

a
 M

il
to

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

) 

T
e

l:
 0

2
0

7
 3

1
1

 2
0

7
7

 

S
h

o
n

a
.m

il
to

n
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

E
m

m
a

 L
a

rc
o

m
b

e
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

)

T
e

l:
 0

2
0

 7
3

1
1

 3
3

5
5

 

e
m

m
a

.l
a

rc
o

m
b

e
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 a

n
d

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

o
le

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

W
e
 t

a
k
e
 n

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 t

o
 a

n
y
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ti

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l

c
a
p

a
c
it

ie
s
, 

o
r 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 a
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

e
d

 B
o

d
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 s

u
m

m
a
ri

s
e
s
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 o

f 
a
u

d
it

o
rs

 b
e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e
d

 b
o

d
y
. 

W
e
 d

ra
w

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 w
e
b

s
it

e
 a

t 
w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
.

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 d
o

 n
o

t 
a
c
t 

a
s
 a

 s
u

b
s
ti

tu
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e
d

 b
o

d
y
’s

 o
w

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
li
c
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i

s
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l

a
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
li
c
 m

o
n

e
y
 i

s
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
d

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
a
ll

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
ly

.

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s
 o

r 
a
re

 d
is

s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
 y

o
u

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

 A
n

d
y
 S

a
y
e
rs

th
e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
le

a
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
w

h
o

 w
il
l 

tr
y
 t

o
 r

e
s
o

lv
e
 y

o
u

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

t.
 I

f 
y
o

u
 a

re
 d

is
s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
 p

le
a
s
e
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

T
re

v
o

r 
R

e
e
s
 o

n
 0

1
6
1

2
4
6
 4

0
0
0
, 

o
r 

b
y
 e

m
a
il
 t

o
 

tr
e
v
o

r.
re

e
s
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

, 
w

h
o

 i
s
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

fo
r 

a
ll
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
’s

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

A
ft

e
r 

th
is

, 
if

 y
o

u
 a

re
 s

ti
ll
 d

is
s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 h

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 h
a
n

d
le

d
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

. 
P

u
t 

y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
in

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n

it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
, 

W
e
s
tw

a
rd

 H
o

u
s
e
, 

L
im

e
 K

il
n

 C
lo

s
e
, 

S
to

k
e
 G

if
fo

rd
, 

B
ri

s
to

l,
 B

S
3
4
 8

S
R

 o
r 

b
y
 e

m
a
il
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

@
a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

.g
o

v
.u

k
.

T
h

e
ir

 t
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

is
 0

8
4
4
 

7
9
8
 3

1
3
1
, 

te
x
tp

h
o

n
e
 (

m
in

ic
o

m
) 

0
2
0
 7

6
3
0
 0

4
2
1
.

P
a
g

e

R
e
p

o
rt

 s
e
c
ti

o
n

s

!
In

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

2

!
H

e
a
d
lin

e
s

3

!
O

u
r

a
u
d
it

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

4

!
K

e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s

1
0

!
V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

1
2

!
P

e
n
s
io

n
 f
u
n
d

1
6

!
A

u
d
it

te
a
m

, 
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
, 

ti
m

e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 f
e
e
s

1
7

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

2
.

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

3
.

Q
u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y

2
0

2
1

Page 26



2
©

2
0

1
3

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
e

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

T
h

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
d

e
s

c
ri

b
e

s
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

th
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

. 

S
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

W
e
 a

re
 p

le
a

s
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

s
 y

o
u

r 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

u
r 

A
u

d
it
 F

e
e

 L
e

tt
e

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 s

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
2

0
1

2
. 
It

 d
e

s
c
ri

b
e

s
 h

o
w

 w
e

 w
ill

 d
e

liv
e

r 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
T

o
w

e
r 

H
a

m
le

ts
 (

‘t
h

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’)
. 
It

 a
ls

o
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
o

u
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 (

V
F

M
) 

w
o

rk
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
a

ti
s
fy

 o
u

rs
e

lv
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
p

e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 o
b

s
e

rv
e

d
 

in
 c

o
m

p
ili

n
g

 t
h

e
m

. 
W

e
 u

s
e

 a
 r

is
k
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

. 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
n

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
e

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 i
f 
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s

O
u

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
o

w
e

rs
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1

9
9

8
, 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
t 
1

9
9

9
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

.

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 o

u
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 in

to
 t
w

o
 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
, 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 u

s
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 y

o
u

r:

!
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t)
: 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
n

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
; 
a

n
d

!
u

s
e

 o
f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
:
c
o

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 in

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 in

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 (

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
).

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 

A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 a
u

d
it

  

W
e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
to

c
o

l t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
, 
a

n
d

 a
 l
is

t 
o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 f

o
llo

w
 t

h
is

 u
p

 w
it
h

 a
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 F

in
a

n
c
e

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
to

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 o

u
r 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
q

u
e

ri
e

s
. 

O
u

r 
o

n
ly

 f
o

rm
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 i
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 w
ill

 p
re

s
e

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 in

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

. 

S
tr

u
c

tu
re

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
d

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
:

!
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 2

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 o

u
r 

h
e

a
d

lin
e

 m
e

s
s
a

g
e

s
, 
fo

c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 

ri
s
k
s
 id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
.

!
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 3

 d
e

s
c
ri

b
e

s
 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 w
e

 t
a

k
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

!
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 4

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

ri
s
k
s
.

!
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 5

 e
x
p

la
in

s
 o

u
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

.

!
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 6

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

, 
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

d
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s
, 
th

e
 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 f
e

e
s
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
.

A
c

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e

n
ts

W
e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t
o

 t
h

a
n

k
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

fo
r 

th
e

ir
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 h

e
lp

 a
n

d
 c

o
-o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

.

Page 27



3
©

2
0

1
3

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 t
w

o

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
s

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

k
e

y
 r

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 w

il
l 

fo
c

u
s

 o
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

T
h

e
s

e
 a

re
 d

e
s

c
ri

b
e

d
 i
n

 m
o

re
 

d
e

ta
il

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

s
 1

0
 t

o
 1

2
.

T
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

is
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 o

u
r:

!
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

;

!
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

; 

a
n

d

!
a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
, 
p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 

d
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s

, 
ti

m
e

s
c

a
le

s
 

a
n

d
 f

e
e

s
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

. 

A
re

a
R

is
k

A
u

d
it

 w
o

rk

S
a

v
in

g
s

 p
la

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 
it
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
 £

2
6

.0
2

9
m

 in
 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 c

o
s
t 
p

re
s
s
u

re
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 i
ts

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 p

la
n

s
 t
o

 

s
e

c
u

re
 lo

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
a

n
y
 r

e
la

te
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
in

 i
ts

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

In
 c

o
n

ju
n

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
V

F
M

 w
o

rk
 w

e
 w

ill
 

c
ri

ti
c
a

lly
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

 s
o

u
n

d
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

re
v
ie

w
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 it

s
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n

s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

's
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

o
f 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 i
n

 i
ts

 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 P

la
n

t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

(P
P

E
)

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
IF

R
S

 t
o

 v
a

lu
e

 P
P

E
 a

t 
fa

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 (

w
it
h

 a
 

fe
w

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
).

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 m

is
s
ta

te
d

 d
u

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 a
n

d
 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 e
s
ta

te
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
it
s
 F

ix
e

d
 A

s
s
e

t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
is

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
r 

a
re

 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

v
e

r 
a

ll 
th

e
 I
F

R
S

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 T
e

rm
s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

r 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 o

n
 s

a
m

p
le

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 

d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
. 

A
c

tu
a

ri
a

l 

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f
u

n
d

 

a
s
s
e

t/
lia

b
ili

ty
 a

s
 a

t 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
a

te
, 
ta

k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
n

u
m

e
ro

u
s
 a

n
d

 

c
o

m
p

le
x
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
. 
T

h
is

 c
re

a
te

s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

m
a

y
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 m

is
s
ta

te
d

. 

S
m

a
ll 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 c

a
n

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l
a

rg
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 i
s
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 in
 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

ll 
re

q
u

is
it
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

a
c
tu

a
ry

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

u
p

p
lie

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

a
c
tu

a
ry

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 t
e

s
ts

 o
f 
d

e
ta

il 
o

n
 t

h
e

 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 a
n

d
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 
w

it
h

 I
A

S
 1

9
.

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 

re
c

e
iv

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 

a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 

p
a

y
a

b
le

Y
o

u
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l £
1

2
m

 u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 in
 y

o
u

r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 in
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
. 
T

h
e

y
 a

ls
o

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
a

s
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 i
ts

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 a

c
c
ru

a
l 
b

a
la

n
c
e

.

If
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 m

is
s
ta

te
d

.

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 in

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

. 

W
e
 w

ill
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

s
, 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
ru

a
ls

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
.

Page 28



4
©

2
0

1
3

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 t
h

e
 f
o

u
r 

k
e

y
 s

ta
g

e
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
y
o

u
 b

e
lo

w
:

W
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 

y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 

fo
u

r 
k

e
y
 s

ta
g

e
s

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
:

!
P

la
n

n
in

g

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 t
o

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

.

!
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
  
 

A
p

ri
l.

!
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

 

J
u

ly
 t

o
 A

u
g

u
s

t.

!
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
  
  

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r.

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r
A

p
r

M
a

y
J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p

2 3 41
P

la
n

n
in

g

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

!
U

p
d

a
te

 o
u

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

!
A

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 

!
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

.

!
Is

s
u

e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 P

ro
to

c
o

l.

!
E

v
a

lu
a

te
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
t 
s
e

le
c
te

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 o

v
e

r 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l s
y
s
te

m
s
.

!
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l a

u
d

it
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
. 

!
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

!
R

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 

!
P

la
n

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
.

!
C

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
n

 c
ri

ti
c
a

l a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 

!
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
u

d
it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

!
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
 

!
D

e
c
la

re
 o

u
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
.

!
O

b
ta

in
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
. 

!
R

e
p

o
rt

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 o

f 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 in
te

re
s
t.

!
F

o
rm

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

. 

Page 29



5
©

2
0

1
3

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 -
p

la
n

n
in

g

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 a

n
d

 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
3

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

.

W
e

 a
s

s
e

s
s

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k

s
 

a
ff

e
c

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

d
is

c
u

s
s

 t
h

e
s

e
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
.

W
e

 a
s

s
e

s
s

 i
f 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

n
y
 

w
e

a
k

n
e

s
s

e
s
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c

t 
o

f 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
p

ro
c

e
s

s
e

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 I

T
 s

y
s

te
m

s
, 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 

a
u

d
it

. 

W
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
, 
a

n
d

 

a
g

re
e

 a
 p

ro
to

c
o

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 

a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
, 
s

p
e

c
if

y
in

g
 

w
h

a
t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 w
e

 e
x

p
e

c
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

.

O
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
a

k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 i
n

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 a
n

d
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

3
. 
T

h
is

 

in
v
o

lv
e

s
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

: 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 a

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t

W
e
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
u

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 

a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

W
e
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 
o

u
r 

s
e

c
to

r 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
ta

ff
. 
T

h
e

 r
is

k
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
o

 d
a

te
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.

 O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 

p
la

n
 w

ill
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 r

e
m

a
in

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

s
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 I

t 
is

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 
W

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 r

a
is

e
 a

n
y
 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

is
s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 u
s
 a

s
 e

a
rl

y
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 c

a
n

 a
g

re
e

 t
h

e
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
in

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 v

is
it
. 

W
e
 m

e
e

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
e

 t
e

a
m

 o
n

 a
 b

i-
m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a

s
is

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

c
lo

s
e

d
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
.

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
p

e
ra

te
d

 a
t 
a

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l l
e

v
e

l 
o

ft
e

n
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
t 

a
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 i
f 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 t
h

is
 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
. 
In

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
ri

s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l a

n
d

 e
th

ic
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
h

a
v
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
. 
T

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

ls
o

 

in
fo

rm
s
 o

u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
lie

s
 o

n
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 (

IT
) 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

o
th

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 

o
u

rs
e

lv
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 c

a
n

 r
e

ly
 o

n
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

IT
, 

w
e

 t
e

s
t 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta
, 
s
y
s
te

m
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
, 
s
y
s
te

m
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
. 
W

h
ils

t 
w

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 s
o

m
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
IT

 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
o

rk
, 

w
e

 a
ls

o
 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 

re
p

o
rt

s
 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 p

iv
o

ta
l 
to

 t
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

A
u

d
it

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h

T
h

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

d
 s

e
ts

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 

d
e

c
id

e
s
 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

a
u

d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
.

W
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 in

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 m

is
s
ta

te
d

. 
T

h
e

 m
a

te
ri

a
lit

y
 le

v
e

l 
is

 a
 m

a
tt

e
r 

o
f 

ju
d

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 i
s
 s

e
t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
L

e
a

d
.

G
ro

u
p

 a
u

d
it

T
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 g
ro

u
p

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 
w

e
 s

e
e

k
 

to
 p

la
c
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 t

e
a

m
 w

h
o

 a
re

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

to
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a

m
le

ts
 H

o
m

e
s
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 l
ia

is
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 

th
a

t 
th

e
ir

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 

s
a

ti
s
fy

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

.

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
to

c
o

l

A
t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
e

 w
ill

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 

P
ro

to
c
o

l.
 T

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 a
n

d
 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

. 
It

 a
ls

o
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 

w
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 o
u

r 
in

te
ri

m
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

v
is

it
s
. 

Y
o

u
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 m

e
t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t
o

 

d
is

c
u

s
s
 le

a
rn

in
g

 p
o

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 in

to
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 
W

e
 r

e
v
is

it
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
a

re
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

s
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
e

s
.

Planning

!
U

p
d

a
te

 o
u

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.

!
A

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 

!
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

.

!
Is

s
u

e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 P

ro
to

c
o

l.

Page 30



6
©

2
0

1
3

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

D
u

ri
n

g
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 w

e
 w

il
l 

c
o

m
p

le
te

 o
u

r 
in

te
ri

m
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
.

W
e

 a
s

s
e

s
s

 i
f 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 

k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 
s

y
s

te
m

s
 w

e
re

 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 
W

e
 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

te
a

m
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 d

u
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

.

W
e

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
e

 

te
a

m
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

a
u

d
it

. 

W
e

 w
il

l 
p

re
s

e
n

t 
o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 

R
e

p
o

rt
to

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i
n

 J
u

n
e

.

O
u

r 
in

te
ri

m
 v

is
it
 o

n
 s

it
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f
ir

s
t 
th

re
e

 w
e

e
k
s
 o

f 

A
p

ri
l.
 D

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 t
im

e
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
: 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
k

e
y
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 
s

y
s

te
m

s

W
e
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
u

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 k
e

y
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l p
ro

c
e

s
s
e
s
 

w
h

e
re

 o
u

r 
ri

s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 
to

 o
u

r 

fi
n

a
l a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 

m
o

s
t 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

. 
W

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 o
u

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 b

y
 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g

h
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
W

e
 t
h

e
n

 t
e

s
t 
s
e

le
c
te

d
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
h

a
t 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
T

h
e

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n

fo
rm

s
 t
h

e
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 w

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

fi
n

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 v

is
it
. 

W
h
e

re
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 is
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
y
s
te

m
s
, 
w

e
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 r
e

ly
 o

n
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
w

o
rk

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 h

a
v
e

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 d

u
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 
O

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 f
e

e
 

is
 s

e
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 c

a
n

 p
la

c
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 w
o

rk
. 

W
e

 

h
a

v
e

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 t
o

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it

W
h
e

re
 w

e
 i
n

te
n

d
 t
o

 r
e

ly
 o

n
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
’s

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o

u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 u

s
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 w

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
-

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 a

 s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
te

s
ts

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 
o

u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 

v
is

it
.

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
 

Y
o

u
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 r

a
is

e
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s
 in

 t
h

e
ir

R
e

p
o

rt
 t
o

 T
h

o
s
e

 C
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 (
IS

A
 2

6
0

 R
e

p
o

rt
) 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

re
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 
T

h
e

 m
o

s
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
o

f 

th
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
a

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p

e
rs

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
h

e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
n

 b
e

in
g

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 

fo
r 

a
u

d
it
.

W
e
 w

ill
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 o

u
r 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

lo
s
e

d
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
. 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 
a

c
c

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
a

tt
e

rs

W
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 r
is

k
s
 w

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

ta
g

e
. 
W

h
e

re
v
e

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 
w

e
 s

e
e

k
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 
w

o
rk

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
a

s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 w
o

rk
. 

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 o
u

r 
in

te
ri

m
 v

is
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u

e
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 R
e

p
o

rt
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
ri

m
 w

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
is

c
u

s
s
e
d

 

a
t 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

.

Control 

Evaluation

!
E

v
a

lu
a

te
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
t 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l s
y
s
te

m
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o

u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.

!
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l a

u
d

it
 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 o
u

r 
ri

s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.

!
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

!
R

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 

Page 31



7
©

2
0

1
3

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
ly

 t
o

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
3

w
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 o

n
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

s
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
. 

W
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
e

ta
il

e
d

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 

o
f 

a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s

 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
n

 c
ri

ti
c

a
l 

a
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

, 
s

u
c

h
 a

s
 

s
p

e
c

if
ic

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
. 
W

e
 t

h
e

n
 

a
g

re
e

 a
n

y
 a

u
d

it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

W
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

c
o

n
s

is
te

n
c

y
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

.

W
e

 w
il

l 
p

re
s

e
n

t 
o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
6

0
 

R
e

p
o

rt
to

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

.

O
u

r 
fi
n

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 v

is
it
 o

n
 s

it
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
lly

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
e

ri
o

d
 m

id
 J

u
ly

 t
o

 m
id

 A
u

g
u

s
t.

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

is
 t
im

e
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 w

o
rk

: 

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

W
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 o

n
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
. 

T
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 i
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
L

e
a

d
 b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 f
a

c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 o

u
r 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

c
o

n
tr

o
l e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
 f
a

c
to

rs
. 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 
a

c
c

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 

W
e
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
u

r 
te

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
 a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
ta

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l i
s
s
u

e
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 e
m

e
rg

e
d

 

s
in

c
e

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 o

u
r 

e
a

rl
y
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 in
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r

2
0

1
3

, 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 1

7
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 

2
0

1
3

.

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 

D
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

o
n

 s
it
e

 w
o

rk
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 m
e

e
t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ta
n

t 
o

n
 a

 

w
e

e
k
ly

 b
a

s
is

 t
o

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
, 
a

n
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

fo
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
is

s
u

e
s
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
. 

A
t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

o
u

r 
o

n
 s

it
e

 w
o

rk
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 h
o

ld
 a

 c
lo

s
u

re
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
, 
w

h
e

re
 

w
e

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 
a

u
d

it
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

 a
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 

fo
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 s

ta
g

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 s

ig
n

 o
ff

. 

T
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 
w

e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

u
n

c
o

rr
e

c
te

d
 a

u
d

it
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
W

e
 a

ls
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

a
n

y
 m

a
te

ri
a

l m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

rr
e

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 

b
e

lie
v
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 t
o

 y
o

u
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 y
o

u
 m

e
e

t 
y
o

u
r 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

W
e
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 s
a

ti
s
fy

 o
u

rs
e

lv
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
r 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

lie
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 

w
it
h

 o
u

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
. 
O

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l a
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 k
e

y
 t

o
 t
h

is
. 

O
u

r 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

W
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 o
u

r 
IS

A
 2

6
0

 

R
e

p
o

rt
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u

e
 t
o

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 in

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

.

Substantive 

Procedures

!
P

la
n

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
.

!
C

o
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
n

 c
ri

ti
c
a

l a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 

!
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 a

n
y
 a

u
d

it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

!
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
 

Page 32



8
©

2
0

1
3

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 -
o

th
e
r

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 
w

e
 a

ls
o

 a
u

d
it

 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 W

h
o

le
 o

f 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 p
a

c
k

.

W
e

 m
a

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
f 

w
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 

o
b

je
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

fr
o

m
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

le
c

to
rs

. 

W
e

 w
il

l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 w
it

h
 

y
o

u
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r,

 

b
o

th
 f

o
rm

a
ll

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ll

y
.

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 (
W

G
A

)

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

W
G

A
 

c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 
T

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 H
M

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 O

ff
ic

e
. 

E
le

c
to

r 
c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1

9
9

8
 g

iv
e

s
 e

le
c
to

rs
 c

e
rt

a
in

 r
ig

h
ts

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 

a
re

:

!
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 i
n

s
p

e
c
t 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
;

!
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 a
s
k
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
; 
a

n
d

!
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 o
b

je
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

A
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 r
ig

h
ts

, 
a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 o
b

je
c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 
w

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l w
o

rk
 t

o
 f
o

rm
 o

u
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

le
c
to

r'
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
. 
T

h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l w
o

rk
 c

o
u

ld
 r

a
n

g
e

 

fr
o

m
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

p
ie

c
e

 o
f 
w

o
rk

 w
h

e
re

 w
e

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

 a
n

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 o

u
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

, 
to

 a
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 p

ie
c
e

 o
f 
w

o
rk

, 
w

h
e

re
 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

, 
re

v
ie

w
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 s

e
e

k
 l
e

g
a

l 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

. 

T
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 in

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 t
o

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 

e
le

c
to

rs
 is

 n
o

t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 f
e

e
. 
T

h
is

 w
o

rk
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
's

 f
e

e
 s

c
a

le
s
.

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 is

 a
 k

e
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
, 
n

o
t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
n

g
 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r,
 b

u
t 
a

ls
o

 i
n

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 a
re

 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 t
o

 y
o

u
 i
n

 a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

a
u

d
it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
. 
T

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 w
it
h

 y
o

u
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
e

 t
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
O

u
r 

d
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 1

7
. 

U
s

e
 o

f 
o

ff
-s

h
o

re
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s

D
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 w
e

 m
a

y
 m

a
k
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
K

P
M

G
 G

lo
b

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

(K
G

S
 A

u
d

it
) 

te
a

m
 i
n

 I
n

d
ia

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 c
e

rt
a

in
 b

a
s
ic

 a
u

d
it
 t
a

s
k
s
 a

n
d

 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
s
. 
U

s
e

 o
f 
th

is
 ‘
o

ff
-s

h
o

re
’ t

e
a

m
 i
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 
m

a
n

y
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 w

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

 c
o

s
t-

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
u

d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

c
lie

n
ts

. 
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

b
a

s
e

d
 in

 I
n

d
ia

, 
th

e
 K

G
S

 A
u

d
it
 t
e

a
m

 w
o

rk
s
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 

te
a

m
s
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 c
e

rt
a

in
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 r

e
m

o
te

ly
. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 o
u

r 
U

K
 t

e
a

m
s
 w

it
h

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 t
y
p

e
s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
ta

s
k
s
 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 p

e
rm

is
s
ib

le
 t
o

 u
s
e

 K
G

S
 A

u
d

it
 f
o

r 

-
w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 
u

s
e

 K
G

S
 A

u
d

it
 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 t
h

a
t 
in

v
o

lv
e

 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l,
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l o
r 

s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 
A

u
d

it
 t
a

s
k
s
 

a
re

 t
h

e
n

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 b
y
 o

u
r 

U
K

-b
a

s
e

d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

s
 t
o

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 

te
a

m
s
 in

 I
n

d
ia

, 
a

llo
w

in
g

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
w

h
a

t 
w

o
rk

 K
G

S
 A

u
d

it
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 is

 a
c
c
e

s
s
e

d
. 
T

h
e

y
 o

p
e

ra
te

 t
o

 o
u

r 

s
a

m
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

w
o

rk
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 K

G
S

 A
u

d
it
 i
s
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 U
K

 t
e

a
m

.

T
h

e
 K

G
S

 A
u

d
it
 t
e

a
m

 o
p

e
ra

te
s
 i
n

 a
 p

a
p

e
rl

e
s
s
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 w
e

 

a
p

p
ly

 r
o

b
u

s
t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
h

o
w

 d
a

ta
 i
s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

d
:

!
a

ll 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
;

!
a

ll 
d

a
ta

 f
ile

s
 a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 o
n

 s
e

rv
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 o
n

ly
 v

ie
w

e
d

 o
n

 s
c
re

e
n

 i
n

 I
n

d
ia

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 s
e

rv
e

rs
 a

re
 

g
o

v
e

rn
e

d
 b

y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 K

P
M

G
 I

T
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
;

!
p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 
d

a
ta

, 
fo

r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 l
o

c
k
e

d
 d

o
w

n
 U

S
B

 p
o

rt
s
, 
n

o
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
e

m
a

ili
n

g
, 
n

o
 p

ri
n

ti
n

g
;

!
K

G
S

 A
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 b
a

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

 o
ff

ic
e

 w
it
h

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

; 
a

n
d

!
th

e
 t
e

a
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
d

h
e

re
 t
o

 g
lo

b
a

l 
K

P
M

G
 e

th
ic

s
 a

n
d

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 
a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 g
o

v
e

rn
in

g
 t
h

e
 

n
o

n
-d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
c
lie

n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
.

Page 33



9
©

2
0

1
3

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 t
h
re

e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 -
o

th
e
r

O
u

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 a

re
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 i
n

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 

W
e

 c
o

n
fi

rm
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

’s
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
 i

s
 n

o
t 

im
p

a
ir

e
d

.

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e

 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a

n
n

u
a

lly
, 
a

ll 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 

b
e

a
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f
ir

m
’s

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
a

n
d

 a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff

. 
T

h
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

ls
o

 p
la

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

, 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

.

T
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 d

e
fi
n

e
 ‘
th

o
s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

’ a
s
 ‘
th

o
s
e

 

p
e

rs
o

n
s
 e

n
tr

u
s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
, 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
 

e
n

ti
ty

’.
 I
n

 y
o

u
r 

c
a

s
e

 t
h

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
.

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 i
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o

 b
e

in
g

 a
n

d
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
e

n
 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t.
 

A
P

B
 E

th
ic

a
l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 1

 I
n

te
g

ri
ty

, 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
s
 u

s
 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 t
o

 y
o

u
 i
n

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 a

ll 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
fa

c
ts

 a
n

d
 

m
a

tt
e

rs
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

o
s
e

 r
e

la
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
n

o
n

-a
u

d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e

, 
in

 o
u

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 m

a
y
 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 b
e

 t
h

o
u

g
h

t 
to

 b
e

a
r 

o
n

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
’s

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

.

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

O
u

r 
IT

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 t
e

a
m

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

s
k
e

d
 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
n

 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

 W
e

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 

th
e

 c
o

n
te

x
t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
’s

 (
A

P
B

) 
E

th
ic

a
l S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 it

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
im

p
a

ir
 

o
u

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

.

C
o

n
fi

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t

W
e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 
a

s
 o

f 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

3
 i
n

 o
u

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 i
s
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 m
e

a
n

in
g

 o
f 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

d
 

a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 i
s
 n

o
t 
im

p
a

ir
e

d
.

Page 34



1
0

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 f
o
u

r

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 

F
o

r 
e

a
c

h
 k

e
y
 r

is
k

 a
re

a
 w

e
 

h
a

v
e

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

. 

W
e

 w
il

l 
p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 i
s

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 

th
e

s
e

 r
is

k
s

 i
n

 o
u

r 
In

te
ri

m
 

A
u

d
it

 R
e

p
o

rt
.

K
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

A
s
 a

t 
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 f
o

re
c
a

s
ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
it
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 
in

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

te
rm

s
. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 t
o

ta
lli

n
g

 £
2

3
.6

5
6

m
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
£

2
6

.0
2

9
m

 in
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 a
n

d
 £

2
1

.2
6

0
m

 i
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fu
n

d
in

g
. 
A

g
a

in
s
t 
a

 b
a

c
k
d

ro
p

 o
f 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 in

 A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 m
o

re
 a

n
d

 

m
o

re
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
s
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

 a
 w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
s
e

c
u

re
s
 lo

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
.

If
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
n

y
 r

e
la

te
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
, 
th

e
s
e

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
in

 

th
e

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 

In
 c

o
n

ju
n

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
V

F
M

 w
o

rk
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

ri
ti
c
a

lly
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

 s
o

u
n

d
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

n
d

in
g

, 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
h

a
t 
it
s
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l P
la

n
 h

a
s
 d

u
ly

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l f
u

n
d

in
g

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 r

o
b

u
s
t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 it

s
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n

s
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
fi
n

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

's
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

n
y
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 i
ts

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 p

la
n

s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
. 
If

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
, 
w

e
 

w
ill

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

's
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
, 
a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o
n

s
.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s

 a
ff

e
c

te
d

!
R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

la
n

c
e

s

!
P

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

 

p
la

n
s

Page 35



1
1

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 f
o
u

r

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

K
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k
 

A
s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 E
s
ta

te
 w

a
s
 £

1
.8

 b
ill

io
n

 s
p

lit
 

o
v
e

r 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

D
w

e
lli

n
g

s
, 
O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l L
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 B

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 A

s
s
e

ts
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
s
 a

 v
a

lu
e

r 
to

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
o

rt
e

d
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

e
s
ta

te
, 
th

a
t 
th

is
 v

a
lu

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 m

is
s
ta

te
d

. 

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
r 

in
 t
h

e
 T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t
h

e
y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t
o

 p
u

t 
in

to
 t
h

e
ir

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 

w
it
h

 I
F

R
S

. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
th

e
 v

a
lu

e
r 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

w
e

 c
a

n
 p

la
c
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 w
o

rk
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 p
e

rf
o

rm
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 o

v
e

r 
a

 s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 

a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 o
b

ta
in

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
u

c
h

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

p
p

lie
d

 c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
. 

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s

 a
ff

e
c

te
d

!
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 p

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

!
D

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n

!
R

e
s
e

rv
e

s

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

Page 36



1
2

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 f
o
u

r

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

K
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f
u

n
d

 a
s
s
e

t/
lia

b
ili

ty
 a

s
 a

t 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

a
te

, 
ta

k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
n

u
m

e
ro

u
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
. 
T

h
is

 

c
re

a
te

s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
y
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 m

is
s
ta

te
d

. 

S
m

a
ll 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 c

a
n

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l
a

rg
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 v
a

lu
e

 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 i
s
 u

p
 t
o

 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 

a
ll 

re
q

u
is

it
e

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

s
u

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

c
tu

a
ry

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 t
e

s
ts

 o
f 
d

e
ta

il 
o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 a
s
 a

 

re
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

w
it
h

 I
A

S
 1

9
. 

R
is

k
 

Y
o

u
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l £
1

2
m

 u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 in
 y

o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

. 

T
h

e
y
 a

ls
o

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
a

s
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 i
ts

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 

a
c
c
ru

a
l b

a
la

n
c
e

.

If
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

e
s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 m

is
s
ta

te
d

.

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

in
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

s
, 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
ru

a
ls

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s

 a
ff

e
c

te
d

!
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 li

a
b

ili
ty

!
A

c
tu

a
ri

a
l g

a
in

s
 o

r 

lo
s
s
e

s

A
c

tu
a

ri
a

l 

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s

 a
ff

e
c

te
d

!
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

re
c
e

iv
a

b
le

!
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 

re
c

e
iv

a
b

le
 

a
n

d
 

a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 

p
a

y
a

b
le

Page 37



1
3

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

B
a

c
k

g
ro

u
n

d
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

In
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
ir

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 e
c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

re
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 t
o

:

!
p

la
n

 t
h

e
ir

 w
o

rk
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
s
 o

f 

g
iv

in
g

 a
 w

ro
n

g
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 (

a
u

d
it
 r

is
k
);

 a
n

d

!
c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 
o

n
ly

 a
s
 m

u
c
h

 w
o

rk
 a

s
 i
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 

g
iv

e
 a

 s
a

fe
 V

F
M

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ta
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 h

a
s
 k

e
p

t 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 u

n
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 f
ro

m
 

la
s
t 
y
e

a
r.

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 o
n

ly
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 m

in
o

r 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 

k
e

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f
a

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
e

c
to

r.

T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 is
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
tw

o
 t

h
e

m
e

s
, 
a

s
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
.

O
u

r 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

 

fo
ll

o
w

s
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 

b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

.

S
p

e
c

if
ie

d
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
V

F
M

 

c
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

F
o

c
u

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

S
u

b
-s

e
c

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 in
 p

la
c
e

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
il

ie
n

c
e

.

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 r

o
b

u
s
t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

:

!
m

a
n

a
g

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l r
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
; 
a

n
d

 

!
s
e

c
u

re
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l p
o

s
it
io

n
 t
h

a
t 
e

n
a

b
le

s
 it

 t
o

 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f
o

re
s
e

e
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

.

!
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

!
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l p
la

n
n

in
g

!
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l c
o

n
tr

o
l

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 h
o

w
 i
t 

s
e

c
u

re
s

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

n
e

s
s

.

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 is

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
in

g
 it

s
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t
ig

h
te

r 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 b

y
:

!
a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 c

o
s
t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
; 
a

n
d

!
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
.

!
P

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

!
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y

Page 38



1
4

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 a
re

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
.

E
a

c
h

 o
f 
th

e
s
e

 s
ta

g
e

s
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

b
e

lo
w

.

W
e

 w
il

l 
fo

ll
o

w
 a

 r
is

k
 b

a
s

e
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 t

o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
u

d
it

 

e
ff

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

a
u

d
it

 r
is

k
. 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
o

f 

re
s
id

u
a

l a
u

d
it
 

ri
s
k

Id
e

n
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 V
F

M
 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 (
if
 

a
n

y
)

C
o

n
c
lu

d
e

 o
n

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

to
 s

e
c
u

re
 

V
F

M

N
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
y
 

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 &

 o
th

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 lo
c
a

l 
ri

s
k
 b

a
s
e

d
 

w
o

rk

VFM conclusion

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

 

a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t

W
e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 f
a

c
e

d
 b

y
 a

ll 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

ri
s
k
s
 t
h

a
t 
a

p
p

ly
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l a
n

d
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l r
is

k
s
 i
n

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
’ r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

.

In
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
 w

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r:

!
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 o
w

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
s
 i
t 

fa
c
e

s
, 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 i
ts

 r
is

k
s
;

!
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 V
F

M
 p

ro
fi
le

 t
o

o
l 
a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l r
a

ti
o

s
 t
o

o
l;

!
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 g
a

in
e

d
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

a
t 
w

o
rk

; 
a

n
d

!
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 
o

th
e

r 
in

s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
.

Page 39



1
5

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

O
u

r 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 w
il

l 
d

ra
w

 

h
e

a
v
il

y
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 

re
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

re
s

u
lt

s
 o

f 
la

s
t 

y
e

a
r’

s
 V

F
M

 

a
u

d
it

.

W
e

 w
il

l 
th

e
n

 f
o

rm
 a

n
 

a
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

re
s

id
u

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 

ri
s

k
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 i

f 
th

e
re

 a
re

 

a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 m

o
re

 

d
e

ta
il

e
d

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 i
s

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

L
in

k
a

g
e

s
 w

it
h

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
e

g
re

e
 o

f 
o

v
e

rl
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 w

e
 d

o
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
. 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
m

a
n

y
 a

s
p

e
c
ts

 

o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
to

 o
u

r 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
.

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 a
lw

a
y
s
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
to

 a
v
o

id
 d

u
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 e

ff
o

rt
 b

y
 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

, 

a
n

d
 t
h

is
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 d

ra
w

 u
p

o
n

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 

th
e

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
. 

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

re
s

id
u

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

It
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
h

a
t 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 m
a

y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 in

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t
w

o
 V

F
M

 

c
ri

te
ri

a
. 

S
u

c
h

 w
o

rk
 m

a
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
 w

it
h

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 /
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 
p

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 

m
in

u
te

s
. 
W

e
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 a

n
y
 s

e
lf
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

y
 p

re
p

a
re

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
.

T
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 a
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
e

 m
u

s
t 
d

ra
w

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
a

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
, 
ta

k
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
re

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 V

F
M

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

A
t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
ty

p
e

 o
f 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

ig
h

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l a
u

d
it
 

w
o

rk
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

s
c
a

le
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 c
a

n
n

o
t 
b

e
 e

a
s
ily

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

. 
 I

f 
a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t
h

e
n

 w
e

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
g

re
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
.

Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
p

e
c

if
ic

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk

If
 w

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 r
e

s
id

u
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
, 
th

e
n

 w
e

 w
ill

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 in
 e

a
c
h

 c
a

s
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
:

!
c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 
o

th
e

r 
in

s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
; 

a
n

d

!
c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 
lo

c
a

l 
ri

s
k
-b

a
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 a

 v
ie

w
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 in

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
.

Page 40



1
6

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

W
h

e
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t,

 w
e

 m
a

y
 

d
ra

w
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 

to
o

ls
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 g

u
id

e
s

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

.

W
e

 w
il

l 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s

 

o
f 

th
e

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 R
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it

h
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
.

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
ri

s
k

 

b
a

s
e

d
w

o
rk

D
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

u
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
, 
w

e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
ra

w
 o

n
 a

u
d

it
 t
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 w
h

e
n

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 lo
c
a

l 
ri

s
k
-b

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
:

!
lo

c
a

l s
a

v
in

g
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 g

u
id

e
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l s
tu

d
ie

s
; 
a

n
d

!
u

p
d

a
te

 b
ri

e
fi
n

g
s
 f
o

r 
p

re
v
io

u
s
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

tu
d

ie
s
.

T
h

e
 t
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

e
s
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 w

h
e

re
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
ri

s
k
 t
h

a
t 
is

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 
to

 t
h

e
m

. 
F

o
r 

a
n

y
 

re
s
id

u
a

l a
u

d
it
 r

is
k
s
 t
h

a
t 
re

la
te

 t
o

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 t
o

o
ls

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
u

d
it
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 d
ra

w
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 V
F

M
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
.

C
o

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 o
n

 V
F

M
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

A
t 
th

e
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

th
e

re
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

o
b

ta
in

e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
e

a
c
h

 o
f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 in

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
.

If
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
if
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t
h

a
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
 w

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
lif

y
in

g
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 t
h

e
s
e

 w
it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

s
 s

o
o

n
 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 
S

u
c
h

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
’s

 q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
, 
to

 h
e

lp
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

c
y
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
’ d

e
c
is

io
n

s
.

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 
In

te
ri

m
 A

u
d

it
 R

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 w

ill
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

 o
u

r 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 i
n

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
, 
th

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
ri

s
k
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
n

y
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

ri
s
in

g
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 o

u
tp

u
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
h

e
 V

F
M

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 (

i.
e

. 
o

u
r 

o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 V

F
M

),
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

s
p

a
rt

 o
f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 

Page 41



1
7

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 s

ix

P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f
u

n
d

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
. 
T

h
e

 t
a

b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f
u

n
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
.

W
e

 w
il

l 
c

o
m

p
le

te
 o

u
r 

p
e

n
s

io
n

 f
u

n
d

 a
u

d
it

 

a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
.

O
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
R

is
k

s
, 
p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 o
u

tp
u

t

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 a
re

a
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 i
s
 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

O
u

r 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 e
n

c
o

m
p

a
s
s
:

!
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts

!
A

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 n

o
te

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t.

!
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
, 
a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 s
e

n
io

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
e

 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
.

T
h

e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 i
s
s
u

e
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

Page 42



1
8

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 s

e
v
e

n

A
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

Y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

d
ra

w
n

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

s
p

e
c

ia
li

s
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 s

e
c

to
r 

a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t]
. 
 S

h
o

n
a

 M
il

to
n

 

w
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 

la
s

t 
y
e

a
r.

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
il

s
 a

re
 

s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 1

.

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

a
s

s
is

te
d

 b
y
 o

th
e

r 
K

P
M

G
 

s
p

e
c

ia
li

s
ts

 a
s

 n
e

c
e

s
s

a
ry

.

“M
y
 r

o
le

 i
s
 t
o

 l
e

a
d

 o
u

r 

te
a

m
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

. 
I 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
o

in
t 
o

f 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

rs
.”

“I
 a

m
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 

w
h

o
le

 a
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 q
u

a
lit

y
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
l a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

a
re

a
s
. 
I 

w
ill

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 

w
it
h

 A
n

d
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 w

e
 

a
d

d
 v

a
lu

e
. 
I 
w

ill
 l
ia

is
e

 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

In
te

rn
a

l A
u

d
it
.”

A
n

d
y
 S

a
y
e

rs

P
a

rt
n

e
r

S
h

o
n

a
 M

ilt
o

n

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

“I
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 

th
e

 o
n

-s
it
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

. 
I 

w
ill

 l
ia

is
e

 w
it
h

 

th
e

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
. 
I 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 

s
u

p
e

rv
is

e
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

ts
.”

E
m

m
a

 L
a

rc
o

m
b

e

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

Page 43



1
9

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 s

e
v
e

n

A
u

d
it

 d
e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s

A
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
e

a
c

h
 s

ta
g

e
 o

f 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 w

e
 i
s

s
u

e
 c

e
rt

a
in

 

d
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

re
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d

 o
p

in
io

n
s

.

O
u

r 
k

e
y
 d

e
li

v
e

ra
b

le
s

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

d
e

li
v
e

re
d

 t
o

 a
 h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

im
e

.

W
e

 w
il

l 
d

is
c

u
s

s
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 

e
a

c
h

 r
e

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 

p
u

b
li

c
a

ti
o

n
.

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
P

u
rp

o
s

e
E

s
ti

m
a

te
d

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 d

a
te

s

P
la

n
n

in
g

E
x

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

!
O

u
tl
in

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

.

!
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 f
o

c
u

s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
.

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

R
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 T

h
o

s
e

 

C
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it

h
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 (

IS
A

 2
6

0
 

R
e

p
o

rt
) 

!
D

e
ta

ils
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 is

s
u

e
s

!
D

e
ta

ils
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 o

f 
k
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
s
u

e
s
.

!
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

d
ju

s
te

d
 a

n
d

 u
n

a
d

ju
s
te

d
 a

u
d

it
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
.

!
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
.

!
C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

n
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
.

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

!
P

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
n

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t)
.

!
C

o
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 in

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 in

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 (

th
e

 V
F

M
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
).

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

A
n

n
u

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r

!
S

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

Page 44



2
0

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 s

e
v
e

n

A
u

d
it

 t
im

e
li
n

e

W
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 i
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 a
u

d
it

.

K
e

y
 f

o
rm

a
l 
in

te
ra

c
ti

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

re
:

!
M

a
rc

h
 –

E
x

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 

P
la

n
;

!
M

a
y

–
In

te
ri

m
 R

e
p

o
rt

;

!
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
–

IS
A

 2
6

0
 

R
e

p
o

rt
;

!
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

–
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

L
e

tt
e

r.

W
e

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c

e
 

te
a

m
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

 

O
u

r 
m

a
in

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 s

it
e

 w
il

l 

b
e

o
u

r:

!
In

te
ri

m
 a

u
d

it
 v

is
it

s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

A
p

ri
l.

!
F

in
a

l 
a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 a
u

d
it

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
ly

 a
n

d
 A

u
g

u
s

t.

R
e

g
u

la
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 D
ir

e
c

to
r

Audit workflowCommunication

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u
g

S
e
p

D
e
c

O
c
t

N
o
v

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
e

 E
x

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 I
S

A
2

6
0

 

R
e

p
o

rt
s

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e

tt
e

r

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c

e
 t

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 

v
is

it

F
in

a
l 
a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

v
is

it
  
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
e

n
s

io
n

 f
u

n
d

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

n
in

g
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

K
e

y
:

"
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
.

Page 45



2
1

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 s

e
v
e

n

A
u

d
it

 f
e
e

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 f
e

e
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 

a
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 i
s

 

£
2

7
7

,2
9

0
. 
T

h
e

 f
e

e
 h

a
s

 n
o

t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

a
t 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 

o
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 F

e
e

 L
e

tt
e

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

is
s

u
e

d
 i
n

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
2

. 

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 r
e

m
a

in
s

 

in
d

ic
a

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 b

a
s

e
d

 o
n

 y
o

u
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
u

r 
e

x
p

e
c

ta
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 

y
o

u
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

.

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
s

e
 e

x
p

e
c

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

w
il

l 
h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 

a
u

d
it

 f
e

e
.

A
u

d
it

 f
e

e

O
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 F

e
e

 L
e

tt
e

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 y
o

u
 i
n

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 f
ir

s
t 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 
o

u
r 

fe
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 it

 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 f
e

e
s
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
.

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

 V
F

M
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 o

f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 
T

h
e

 f
e

e
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 is

 £
2

7
7

,2
9

0
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
4

0
 p

e
rc

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 f
e

e
.

A
u

d
it

 f
e

e
 a

s
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

T
h

e
 f
e

e
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
 w

ill
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

w
it
h

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
, 
w

it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
fr

a
m

e
s
. 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
. 
If

 t
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
th

e
 c

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 m

o
re

 w
o

rk
 t

h
a

n
 w

a
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l f
e

e
s
 f
o

r 
th

is
 w

o
rk

. 
In

 s
e

tt
in

g
 t
h

e
 f
e

e
, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
s
s
u

m
e

d
:

!
th

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
ri

s
k
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 is

 

n
o

t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

a
t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
;

!
y
o

u
 w

ill
 i
n

fo
rm

 u
s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 im
p

a
c
ti
n

g
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
;

!
y
o

u
 w

ill
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
a

n
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 

C
IP

F
A

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 in

 t
h

e
 U

K
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 w
it
h

in
 y

o
u

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
;

!
y
o

u
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 o
u

r 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 

P
ro

to
c
o

l,
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
:

–
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f
o

r 
a

u
d

it
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
;

–
g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 

s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
;

–
re

q
u

e
s
te

d
 in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s
;

–
p

ro
m

p
t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 q
u

e
ri

e
s
 a

n
d

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
; 

!
in

te
rn

a
l a

u
d

it
 m

e
e

ts
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
;

!
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 t
a

k
e

n
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 is

s
u

e
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 a

u
d

it
o

r;
 

!
in

te
rn

a
l a

u
d

it
 a

d
h

e
re

s
 t
o

 o
u

r 
jo

in
t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
ro

to
c
o

l a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 a

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l f
ig

u
re

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
e

 c
a

n
 p

la
c
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
m

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
; 
a

n
d

 

!
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l w
o

rk
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 

o
b

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
e

le
c
to

rs
. 
 W

e
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 s

o
m

e
 e

le
c
to

r 
q

u
e

ri
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 a

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 o

f 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
s
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 

w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
u

d
it
 f
e

e
.

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 u

s
 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 y
o

u
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 

c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
 l
o

w
. 

F
u

tu
re

 a
u

d
it
 f
e

e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 
to

 a
 

m
in

im
u

m
 if

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

s
 a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 w
e

ll-
c
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l c
lo

s
e

d
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 

w
it
h

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

s
 n

e
w

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
.

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 i
f:

!
n

e
w

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 e

m
e

rg
e

;

!
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l w
o

rk
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
f 
u

s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 

re
g

u
la

to
rs

; 
a

n
d

!
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l w
o

rk
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 in

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
, 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
.

If
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

is
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 

a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
 t
h

e
s
e

 i
n

it
ia

lly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 S

1
5

1
 o

ff
ic

e
r.

 

E
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(p
la

n
n

e
d

)

2
0

1
1

/1
2

(a
c

tu
a

l)

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
£

2
7

7
,2

9
0

£
4

6
2

,1
5

0

P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
£

2
1

,0
0

0
£

3
5

,0
0

0

G
ra

n
t 
c
la

im
s

£
4

8
,1

5
0

£
6

9
,2

0
6

G
ro

s
s
 a

u
d

it
fe

e
£

3
4

6
,4

4
0

£
5

6
6

,3
5

6

Page 46



2
2

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

A
p
p

e
n
d

ic
e

s

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

T
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

’ 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
.

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

d
e

 t
o

: 

!
c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 
th

e
ir

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
;

!
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 t
h

e
ir

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
c
t 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y
 o

f 
b

o
th

 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
;

!
m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 a
tt

it
u

d
e

 a
t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
a

c
t 
in

 a
n

y
 w

a
y
 

th
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 
g

iv
e

 r
is

e
 t
o

, 
o

r 
b

e
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 r

is
e

 t
o

, 
a

 c
o

n
fl
ic

t 
o

f 

in
te

re
s
t;

 a
n

d

!
re

s
is

t 
a

n
y
 i
m

p
ro

p
e

r 
a

tt
e

m
p

t 
to

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
ir

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
.

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ie

s
 t
h

a
t 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 
w

o
rk

 

fo
r 

a
n

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 t
h

a
t 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
re

la
te

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
’ f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

. 
If

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
v
it
e

s
 u

s
 t
o

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

a
re

a
, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
o

th
e

rw
is

e
 b

e
 

ju
s
ti
fi
e

d
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
, 
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

le
a

rl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

te
d

 

a
s
 w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 3

5
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

.

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 a

ls
o

 s
ta

te
s
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 is

s
u

e
s
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
it
s
 

p
o

w
e

rs
 t
o

 a
p

p
o

in
t 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
ir

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 t
o

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 t
h

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

ly
 

w
it
h

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
:

!
A

n
y
 s

ta
ff

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
h

o
 w

is
h

 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 in
 

p
o

lit
ic

a
l a

c
ti
v
it
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
b

ta
in

 p
ri

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

r.

!
A

u
d

it
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 n

o
t 
to

 a
c
c
e

p
t 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 a
s
 l
a

y
 s

c
h

o
o

l 

in
s
p

e
c
to

rs
.

!
F

ir
m

s
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 n

o
t 
to

 r
is

k
 d

a
m

a
g

in
g

 w
o

rk
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 b

y
 

b
id

d
in

g
 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

 w
it
h

in
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
’s

 a
re

a
 i
n

 d
ir

e
c
t 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 b

o
d

y
’s

 o
w

n
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
h

a
v
in

g
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

 

lo
c
a

l p
ro

to
c
o

l w
it
h

 t
h

e
 b

o
d

y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
.

!
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

o
n

 f
ir

m
s
 n

o
t 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l o
r 

ta
x
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t
o

 c
e

rt
a

in
 

s
e

n
io

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
t 
th

e
ir

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
’ c

o
n

fl
ic

ts
 o

f 

in
te

re
s
t 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 P
F

I 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
a

t 
a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 
a

n
d

 

d
is

p
o

s
a

l o
f 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
’ i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

.

!
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
a

c
c
e

p
t 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
fi
rs

t 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.

!
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 p
o

lic
y
 f
o

r 

th
e

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
L

e
a

d
 t
o

 b
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 o

n
 e

a
c
h

 a
u

d
it
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
o

n
c
e

 

e
v
e

ry
 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

rs
 (

s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 a
g

re
e

d
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
a

l a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

).
 

A
u

d
it
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 o
b

ta
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l p
ri

o
r 

to
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 a
n

y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

d
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 

e
a

c
h

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
.

!
A

u
d

it
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 o
b

ta
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l p
ri

o
r 

to
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 a
n

y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

d
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 

e
a

c
h

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
.

!
T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 m

u
s
t 
b

e
 n

o
ti
fi
e

d
 o

f 
a

n
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
e

c
o

n
d

 i
n

 

c
o

m
m

a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 o

n
e

 m
o

n
th

 o
f 

m
a

k
in

g
 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 
W

h
e

re
 a

 n
e

w
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
L

e
a

d
 o

r 
s
e

c
o

n
d

 in
 c

o
m

m
a

n
d

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 
p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

u
d

it
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1

9
9

8
 o

r 
h

a
s
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 w
o

rk
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 s

u
p

p
lie

r,
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 s

u
p

p
lie

r 
is

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 b

ri
e

f 
d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’s

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

.

Page 47



2
3

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

A
t 
K

P
M

G
 w

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
u

d
it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
a

b
o

u
t 
re

a
c
h

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 

o
p

in
io

n
, 
b

u
t 
h

o
w

 w
e

 r
e

a
c
h

 t
h

a
t 
o

p
in

io
n

. 
K

P
M

G
 v

ie
w

s
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

a
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

u
d

it
 a

s
 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

p
in

io
n

 

in
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
. 
It

 i
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
, 

th
o

u
g

h
t 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

 b
e

h
in

d
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
T

h
is

 m
e

a
n

s
, 
a

b
o

v
e

 a
ll,

 

b
e

in
g

 in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t,

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
le

g
a

l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
a

n
d

 o
ff

e
ri

n
g

 i
n

s
ig

h
t 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

rt
ia

l a
d

v
ic

e
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

to
 y

o
u

, 
o

u
r 

c
lie

n
t.

K
P

M
G

’s
 A

u
d

it
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

s
e

v
e

n
 k

e
y
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
e

a
c
h

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l i

n
 K

P
M

G
. 

W
e
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

u
s
e

 o
u

r 
s
e

v
e

n
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 t
o

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 

a
rt

ic
u

la
te

 w
h

a
t 

a
u

d
it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 m

e
a

n
s
 t
o

 K
P

M
G

. 

W
e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 i
t 
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
to

 b
e

 t
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
t 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
s
it
 b

e
h

in
d

 a
 K

P
M

G
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
s
o

 y
o

u
 c

a
n

 h
a

v
e

 a
b

s
o

lu
te

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e
 in

 u
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
.

T
o

n
e

 a
t 

th
e

 t
o

p
: 

W
e

 m
a

k
e

 i
t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
a

u
d

it
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

q
u

a
lit

y
 is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

s
 a

n
d

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

th
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
n

-n
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

. 
T

o
n

e
 a

t 
th

e
 t
o

p
 i
s
 t
h

e
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

u
m

b
re

lla
 t
h

a
t 
c
o

v
e

rs
 a

ll 
th

e
 d

ri
v
e

s
 o

f 
q

u
a

lit
y
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

a
 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
v
o

ic
e

. 
A

n
d

y
 a

s
 t
h

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

L
e

a
d

 s
e

ts
 t
h

e
 t
o

n
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
d

s
 b

y
  

e
x
a

m
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 c

le
a

rl
y
 

a
rt

ic
u

la
te

d
 a

u
d

it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

h
is

 

ti
m

e
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 d

ir
e

c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 t
e

a
m

.

A
s

s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
ig

h
t 

c
li

e
n

ts
: 

W
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 r
ig

o
ro

u
s
 c

lie
n

t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a

n
c
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 v

it
a

l 
to

 

th
e

 a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

ig
h

-q
u

a
lit

y
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
o

 o
u

r 

c
lie

n
ts

.

C
le

a
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
u

d
it

 t
o

o
ls

: 
W

e
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
o

 a
d

h
e

re
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

le
a

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 w

e
 s

e
t 
a

n
d

 w
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

to
o

ls
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
s
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
. 
T

h
e

 

g
lo

b
a

l r
o

llo
u

t 
o

f 
K

P
M

G
’s

 e
A

u
d

IT
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

u
d

it
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
a

lit
y
. 
e

A
u

d
IT

 e
n

a
b

le
s
 K

P
M

G
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 h

ig
h

ly
 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
lly

 e
n

a
b

le
d

 a
u

d
it
. 
A

ll 
o

f 
o

u
r 

s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

e
a

rc
h

a
b

le
 d

a
ta

 b
a

s
e

, 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 O

n
lin

e
, 
th

a
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
  

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 A

u
d

it
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
to

r 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

  
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

.

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 R

e
c

ru
it

m
e

n
t 

, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

s
s

ig
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 q

u
a

li
fi

e
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l:

 O
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 

  
  
  

  
d

ri
v
e

rs
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
  
q

u
a

lit
y
 i
s
 a

s
s
ig

n
in

g
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 

  
  
  

  
  
  

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 r
is

k
s
. 
W

e
 t
a

k
e

 g
re

a
t 

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 c

a
re

 t
o

 a
s
s
ig

n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 c

lie
n

ts
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fa
c
to

rs
  
  

  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
ir

 s
k
ill

 s
e

t,
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

. 

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 W

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
 w

e
ll 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 f
ir

m
 t
h

a
t 
p

u
ts

 u
s
 i
n

 

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 a
n

y
 e

m
e

rg
in

g

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

is
s
u

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
: 
  

  
 

  
  
  

  
  
  

 -
A

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
te

c
h

n
ic

a
l d

ir
e

c
to

r 

  
  
  

  
  
  

 w
h

o
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
c
o

-o
rd

in
a

ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

  
  
  

  
  
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 is

s
u

e
s
, 

  
  
  

  
  
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 b

o
d

ie
s
 (

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

  
  
  

C
IP

F
A

) 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

c
ti
n

g
 a

s
 a

 s
o

u
n

d
in

g
 b

o
a

rd
 

  
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

-
A

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
a

u
d

it
  
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 is

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
m

e
e

ts
 o

n
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
  
b

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 i
s
 c

h
a

ir
e

d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l d

ir
e

c
to

r.

-
A

ll 
o

f 
o

u
r 

s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

e
a

rc
h

a
b

le
 d

a
ta

 b
a

s
e

, 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 

O
n

lin
e

, 
th

a
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 

A
u

d
it
 M

a
n

u
a

l 
G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
v
a

n
t 
s
e

c
to

r 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

  

p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

.

-
A

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

d
 o

f 
o

v
e

r 

1
0

0
 s

ta
ff

 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

r 
o

u
r 

w
e

b
-

b
a

s
e

d
 b

i-
m

o
n

th
ly

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l t

ra
in

in
g

. 

A
p
p

e
n
d

ic
e

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

K
P

M
G

 A
u

d
it

 Q
u

a
li
ty

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

W
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

a
ll

y
 f

o
c

u
s

 o
n

 

d
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 

a
u

d
it

. 

T
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

q
u

a
li

ty
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

s
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

o
lt

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 o
n

 

a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
, 
a

n
d

 e
m

b
e

d
d

in
g

 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

a
tt

it
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
e

s
 i
n

to
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

. 

K
P

M
G

’s
 A

u
d

it
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 c

o
n

s
is

ts
 o

f 

s
e

v
e

n
 k

e
y
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
e

a
c

h
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
in

 K
P

M
G

.

T
h

e
 d

ia
g

ra
m

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 

o
u

r 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 a
n

d
 e

a
c

h
 l
e

v
e

l 

is
 e

x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 u

p
o

n
.

Page 48



2
4

©
2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t
ra

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
e

x
c

e
ll

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

li
ty

 s
e

rv
ic

e
  
d

e
li

v
e

ry
: 

O
u

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 b

ri
n

g
 y

o
u

 u
p

-
th

e
-m

in
u

te
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
s
p

e
c
ia

lis
ts

 a
re

 c
a

p
a

b
le

 o
f 
s
o

lv
in

g
 

c
o

m
p

le
x
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 v

a
lu

e
d

 i
n

s
ig

h
ts

. 

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 d
ra

w
s
 u

p
o

n
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 F

o
re

n
s
ic

, 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 F
in

a
n

c
e

, 
T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

, 
T

a
x
a

ti
o

n
, 

A
c
tu

a
ri

a
l 

a
n

d
 I
T

. 
W

e
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l e

x
c
e

lle
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o

n
, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 

a
n

d
 s

e
c
to

r 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

, 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

u
d

it
s

: 
W

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t
h

a
t 

h
o

w
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 is

 a
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
a

s
 t
h

e
 f
in

a
l 
re

s
u

lt
. 
O

u
r 

d
ri

v
e

rs
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

d
u

c
t 
o

f 
e

v
e

ry
 a

u
d

it
. 
W

e
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

o
u

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 c
e

rt
a

in
 k

e
y
 b

e
h

a
v
io

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a

u
d

it
s
. 
 T

h
e

 k
e

y
 b

e
h

a
v
io

rs
 t
h

a
t 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

ly
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 

b
e

lo
w

: 

!
ti
m

e
ly

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
L

e
a

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
in

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t;

!
c
ri

ti
c
a

l a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

;

!
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 o

f 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l j
u

d
g

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l s
c
e

p
ti
c
is

m
;

!
o

n
g

o
in

g
 m

e
n

to
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 j
o

b
 c

o
a

c
h

in
g

, 
s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 

re
v
ie

w
;

!
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
;

!
if
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t,

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l r

e
v
ie

w
e

r 
(E

Q
C

 r
e

v
ie

w
);

!
c
le

a
r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
;

!
in

s
ig

h
tf

u
l,
 o

p
e

n
 a

n
d

 h
o

n
e

s
t 
tw

o
-w

a
y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

; 
a

n
d

!
c
lie

n
t 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

lit
y
, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 p
ri

v
a

c
y
.

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t:

 W
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
o

u
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

, 
re

s
p

o
n

d
 t
o

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 

a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 o

u
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t.

 

O
u

r 
q

u
a

li
ty

 r
e

v
ie

w
 r

e
s

u
lt

s

W
e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l A
u

d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
q

u
a

lit
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 is

 m
a

d
e

 p
u

b
lic

ly
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

(h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/a

u
d
it
-

re
g

im
e

/P
a

g
e

s
/q

u
a
lit

y
re

v
ie

w
p

ro
c
e

s
s
_

c
o

p
y
.a

s
p

x
) 

. 
T

h
e

 l
a

te
s
t 
re

p
o

rt
 

d
a

te
d

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 s

h
o

w
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 h
ig

h
ly

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
a

ll 
th

e
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 c
ri

te
ri

a
.

A
p
p

e
n
d

ic
e

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

K
P

M
G

 A
u

d
it

 Q
u

a
li
ty

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

W
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

a
ll

y
 f

o
c

u
s

 o
n

 

d
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 

a
u

d
it

. 

T
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

q
u

a
li

ty
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

s
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

o
lt

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 o
n

 

a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
, 
a

n
d

 e
m

b
e

d
d

in
g

 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

a
tt

it
u

d
e

 a
n

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
e

s
 i
n

to
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

. 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 m

u
s

t 
b

u
il

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

fo
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
w

e
ll

 t
ra

in
e

d
 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 a
 r

o
b

u
s

t 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
. 

Page 49



©
 2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 li

a
b

ili
ty

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 

E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 

fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

 (
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l)
, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

T
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

a
m

e
, 
lo

g
o

 a
n

d
 ‘
c
u

tt
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
’ 
a

re
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 

tr
a

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

r 
tr

a
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

 (
K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l)
.

Page 50



 

 

REPORT TO: 

 
Audit Committee 
 

DATE 

 
26th March 2013 

CLASSIFICATION 

 
Unrestricted 

REPORT NO. AGENDA NO. 

 

 
REPORT OF: 

 

Corporate Director, Resources  
 
ORIGINATING OFFICER(S): 
 
Head of Risk Management and Audit 
 

 

Quarterly Internal Audit Assurance 
Report 
 
Ward(s) Affected:  
 
N/A 
 

 
 

 

1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1. This report summarises the work of Internal Audit for the period December 2012 

2012 to February 2013. 
 

1.2. The report sets out the assurance rating of each audit finalised in the period and 
gives an overall assurance rating. The quarterly assurance report feeds into the 
annual internal audit opinion which will be produced at the end of the financial 
year.    

 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1. The Audit Committee is asked to note the contents of this report and to take 

account of the assurance opinion assigned to the systems reviewed during the 
period.  

 
 

Local Government Act, 1972 SECTION 100D (AS AMENDED) 

List of "Background Papers" used in the preparation of this report 
 

Brief description of "background papers"  Contact : 
 
N/A 

  

  

Minesh Jani, 0207 364 0738 

 

 

Agenda Item 6.1

Page 51



 

 
3. Background 
 
3.1. From April 2005, we have assigned each review one of four ratings, depending 

upon the level of our findings. The ratings we use are: - 
 

Assurance Definition  

Full 
There is a sound system of control designed to achieve 
the system objectives, and the controls are being 
consistently applied; 

Substantial 

While there is a basically sound system there are 
weaknesses which put some of the control objectives at 
risk or there is evidence that the level of non-compliance 
with some of the controls may put some of the system 
objectives at risk; 

Limited 
Weakness in the system of controls are such as to put the 
system objectives at risk or the level of non-compliance 
puts the system objectives at risk; 

Nil 

Control is generally weak leaving the system open to 
significant error or abuse, or significant non-compliance 
with basic controls leaves the system open to error or 
abuse. 

 
 
3.2. In addition, each review is also considered in terms of its significance to the 

authority in line with the previously agreed methodology. The significance of each 
auditable area is assigned, based on the following factors: -  

 

Significance Definition 

Extensive 
High Risk, High Impact area including Fundamental 
Financial Systems, Major Service activity, Scale of 
Service in excess of £5m.   

Moderate 
Medium impact, key systems and / or Scale of Service 
£1m- £5m. 

Low Low impact service area, Scale of Service below £1m.   

 
 
4. Overall Audit Opinion  
 
4.1. Overall, based on work performed in the year to date, I am able to give a 

substantial level of assurance over the systems and controls in place within the 
authority.  

 
 
5. Overview of finalised audits  
 
5.1. Since the last Assurance Report that was presented to the Audit Committee in 

January 2013, twenty two final reports have been issued. The findings of  these 
audits are presented as follows:

Page 52



 

 

Ø  The chart below summarises the assurance rating assigned by the level of 
significance of each report.  

Ø  Appendix 1 provides a list of the audits organised by assurance rating and 
significance. 

Ø  Appendix 2 provides a brief summary of each audit.  
 
5.2. Members are invited to consider the following: 

Ø  The overall level of assurance provided (para 5.3-5.5).  

Ø  The findings of individual reports. Audit Committee may wish to focus on those 
with a higher level of significance and those assigned Nil or Limited 
assurance. These are clearly set out in Appendix 1.  

 
5.3. The chart ranks the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the controls in place. 

This assurance rating will feed into Internal Audit’s overall assessment of the 
adequacy of governance arrangements that is required as part of the Accounts 
and Audit Regulations 2003 and the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in 
Local Government in the United Kingdom 2006. 

 
Chart 1  Analysis of Assurance Levels 
 

Assurance 

SUMMARY 

Full Substantial Limited Nil Total 

 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

1 10 1 - 12 

 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
  

 
1 8 1 - 10 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

c
e
 

 

 

L
o
w

 

- - - - - 

Total Numbers 2 18 2 - 22 

Total % 9% 82% 9% - 100% 

 
 

5.4. From the table above it can be seen that of the twelve finalised audits which 
focused on high risk or high value areas; one was assigned full assurance, ten 
were assigned Substantial Assurance and one was assigned Limited assurance.  
A further ten audits were of moderate significance and of these, one was assigned 

Page 53



 

full assurance, eight were assigned Substantial Assurance and one, Limited 
Assurance.  The two audits assigned full assurance, were follow up audits, and 
the assurance provided was around the implementation of the agreed 
recommendations. 

 
5.5. Overall, 91% of audits resulted in an adequate assurance (substantial or full). The 

remaining  9% of audits have an inadequate assurance rating (limited or nil).   
 
 
6. Performance Indicators 
 
6.1. At the start of the year, three performance indicators were formulated to monitor 

the delivery of the Internal Audit service as part of the Chief Executive’s 
Monitoring process. The table below shows the actual and targets for each 
indicator for the period: 

 

Performance measure 
 

Target Actual 

Percentage of Audit Plan completed up 
to January 2013 

80% 80% 

Percentage of Priority 1 Audit 
Recommendations implemented by 
Auditees at six monthly follow up audit 
stage  

100% 
88% 

7 out of 8 

Percentage of Priority 2 Audit 
Recommendations implemented by 
Auditees at six monthly follow up audit 
stage 

95% 
90% 

35 out of 39 

 
 

The table above shows that the proportion of internal audit work completed to 
January 2013 is 80% against the target of 80%.   

 
6.2. The percentage of priority 1 recommendations implemented at the follow up stage 

was 88%, whereas the percentage of priority 2 recommendations was 90%.  
Relevant Corporate Directors were sent copies of the final Follow Up audit 
reports.  Details of all priority 1 and priority 2 recommendations not implemented 
are set out in Appendix 3.  Further to the usual actions, meetings are being 
convened with key officers to seek assurances that agreed recommendations will 
be implemented promptly.   

 
 
7. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer 
 

7.1. These are contained within the body of this report. 
 

Page 54



 

 

8. Concurrent Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services) 
 
8.1 The Council is required to ensure that it has a sound system of internal control that 

facilitates effective exercise of the Council’s functions and includes arrangements 
for the management of risk. The Council is also required to maintain an effective 
system of internal audit of its system of internal control in accordance with proper 
practices. One of the functions of the Audit Committee under the Council’s 
Constitution is to review internal audit findings. The consideration by the Audit 
Committee of this report is consistent with the Council’s obligations and is within 
the Committee’s functions. 

 

9. One Tower Hamlets 
 
9.1. There are no specific one Tower Hamlets considerations. 

 
9.2. There are no specific Anti-Poverty issues arising from this report. 

  
10. Risk Management Implications 
 
10.1. This report highlights risks arising from weaknesses in controls that may expose 

the Council to unnecessary risk. The risks highlighted in this report require 
management responsible for the systems of control to take steps so that effective 
governance can be put in place to manage the authority’s exposure to risk. 

 
11. Sustainable Action for a Greener Environment (SAGE) 
 
11.1. There are no specific SAGE implications. 

 
 

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 l

e
v
e
l 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

c
e
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 
A

u
d

it
 t

it
le

 

 
 

 
 

L
IM

IT
E

D
 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

C
re

d
it
o
rs

 -
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

 
M

o
d
e
ra

te
 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 

F
a
m

ili
e
s
 

H
a
rr

y
 R

o
b
e
rt

s
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
–
 P

ro
b
it
y
 A

u
d
it
 

F
U

L
L

 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 H

o
s
p
it
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 G

if
ts

 

 
M

o
d
e
ra

te
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

L
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

C
u
lt
u
re

 

C
a
s
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

P
ro

s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 C

a
s
e
s
 -

  
F

o
llo

w
 U

p
 a

u
d
it
 

 

 
 

 
 

S
U

B
S

T
A

N
T

IA
L

 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 –
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 

F
o
llo

w
 U

p
 a

u
d
it
 

 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

H
R

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
–
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

C
a
s
h
ie

rs
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

T
e
le

-C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 –

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

 

 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 

L
e
tt

in
g

s
 a

n
d
 N

o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

L
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

C
u
lt
u
re

 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 o
f 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

 

 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 

F
a
m

ili
e
s
 

S
w

a
n

le
a
 S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
–
 P

ro
b
it
y
 A

u
d
it
 

Page 57



  A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 l

e
v
e
l 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

c
e
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 
A

u
d

it
 t

it
le

 

 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

T
o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 H
o
m

e
s
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
 F

o
llo

w
 U

p
 A

u
d
it
 

 
M

o
d
e
ra

te
 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 

F
a
m

ili
e
s
 

S
e
v
e
n
 M

ill
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
–
 P

ro
b
it
y
 A

u
d
it
 

 
M

o
d
e
ra

te
 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 

F
a
m

ili
e
s
 

V
ir
g

in
ia

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
–
 P

ro
b
it
y
 A

u
d
it
 

 
M

o
d
e
ra

te
 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 

F
a
m

ili
e
s
 

M
a
rn

e
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

  
S

c
h
o
o
l 
–
 P

ro
b
it
y
 A

u
d
it
  

 
M

o
d
e
ra

te
 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 

F
a
m

ili
e
s
 

O
u
r 

L
a
d
y
  

C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

  
S

c
h
o
o
l 
–
 P

ro
b
it
y
 A

u
d
it
 

 

 
M

o
d
e
ra

te
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 

L
a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 –

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

 
M

o
d
e
ra

te
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

L
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

C
u
lt
u
re

 

F
e
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 
In

c
lu

d
in

g
 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

S
k
ill

s
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

F
o
llo

w
 U

p
 A

u
d
it
 

 

 
M

o
d
e
ra

te
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

L
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

C
u
lt
u
re

 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

P
o
llu

ti
o
n
 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 

- 
F

o
llo

w
 

U
p

 
A

u
d
it
  

 
M

o
d
e
ra

te
 

A
d
u
lt
s
, 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

to
re

s
 –

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

Page 58



 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

s
 U

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 

 L
im

it
e
d

 A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

C
re

d
it
o
rs

 -
S

y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

 

J
a
n
 

2
0
1
3
 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 w

e
re

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 t

o
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 R

e
q

u
is

it
io

n
 t

o
 P

a
y
 (

R
2
P

) 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

re
 

s
o
u
n
d
, 

s
e
c
u
re

 a
n
d
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 c

o
u
ld

 a
ri
s
e
 f
ro

m
 a

n
y
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
. 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
C

a
te

ri
n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
d
is

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
P

a
y
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 r
e
c
e
ip

t 
g

o
o
d
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 R

2
P

 s
y
s
te

m
, 
a
s
 i
t 

w
a
s
 f

e
lt
 i
m

p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 
to

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
fo

r 
a
ll 

lo
w

 v
a
lu

e
 h

ig
h
 v

o
lu

m
e
 

it
e
m

s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 n
o
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
n
g
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
te

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

g
o
o
d
s
 o

rd
e
re

d
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

. 

• 
T

w
o
 i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 w

e
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

in
v
o
ic

e
s
 

w
a
s
 c

ir
c
u
m

v
e
n
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

rd
e
r 

b
e
in

g
 a

u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 
m

a
p
p
e
d
 w

it
h
 i
ts

 r
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
v
o

ic
e
. 

• 
C

o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
ro

u
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 R

2
P

 s
y
s
te

m
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

• 
S

ta
ff

 h
a
v
e
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 a

d
e
q

u
a
c
y
 o

f 
R

2
P

 s
y
s
te

m
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 

• 
P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 n
o
te

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 

• 
W

e
 w

e
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 c
h
e
c
k
s
 w

e
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
p
ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
u
p
p
lie

rs
’ 
b
a
n
k
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

• 
C

o
n
tr

o
ls

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
e
d
 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

d
u
p
lic

a
te

 p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
in

g
 

m
a
d
e
. 

 
A

ll 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 M
a
n
a

g
e
r 

a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 I
n
te

ri
m

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d
 –

 P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d
, 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e
. 
  

 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

L
im

it
e
d
 

Page 59



 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

  T
h
e
 c

re
d
it
o
rs

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 b
y
 t

h
e
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

lo
s
u
re

 o
f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t.
  

 T
h
e
 c

re
d
it
o
rs

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

u
d
it
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
2
 f

o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 r

e
q

u
is

it
io

n
 t

o
 p

a
y
 s

y
s
te

m
 (

R
2
P

) 
a
n
d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 J

D
 E

d
w

a
rd

s
 O

n
e
 

W
o
rl
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 b

o
o
k
 w

h
ic

h
 h

o
ld

s
 a

ll 
s
u
p
p
lie

r 
d
e
ta

ils
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 b

a
n
k
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t.
 T

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 d

id
 n

o
t 
th

e
re

fo
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

ll 
c
re

d
it
o
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 b

y
 w

a
y
 o

f 
a
n
 i
n
te

rf
a
c
e
, 
i.
e
. 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

-I
, 
T

e
a
m

 S
ig

m
a
 a

n
d
 S

X
3
. 

 A
 s

m
a
ll 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

te
rm

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
a
 d

u
p
lic

a
te

 p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

to
o
l 
a
n
d
 

th
e
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 p
ro

c
u
re

d
 p

o
s
t 
th

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
A

g
re

s
s
o
. 
T

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

. 
A

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

w
e

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 c

e
n
tr

a
lly

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

2
P

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 t
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

s
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
. 

 
    

Page 60



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

H
a
rr

y
 

R
o
b
e
rt

s
 

N
u
rs

e
ry

  
S

c
h
o
o
l 

D
e
c
. 

2
0
1
2
 

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
e
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
s
c
h
o
o
l.
 
 
O

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

h
a
d
 
a
n
 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

in
g

 
B

o
d
y
 
a
n
d
 
a
 F

in
a
n
c
e
, 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
  

C
o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
e
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
in

 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 o
f 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

b
a
n
k
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

; 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
; 

c
o
lle

c
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g

 o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
; 

p
a
y
ro

ll 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t;

 f
re

e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

; 
d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

; 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
. 

 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
T

h
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
P

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

s
in

c
e
 2

0
1
0
. 

• 
T

h
e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

h
a
d
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

in
g

 B
o
d
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
. 

• 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 

D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
. 

 T
h
e
 P

la
n
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn

in
g
 B

o
d
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
. 

• 
T

e
s
ti
n
g
 
o
f 

a
 
s
a
m

p
le

 
o
f 

1
0
 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 
o
rd

e
rs

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 
w

h
e
re

 
a
n

 
o
ff

ic
ia

l 
o
rd

e
r 

h
a
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 r

a
is

e
d
. 

 I
n
 o

n
e
 o

th
e
r 

c
a
s
e

 t
h
e
 o

rd
e
r 

w
a
s
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 o

rd
e
r 

w
a
s
 p

la
c
e
d
. 

• 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
rg

in
g

 P
o
lic

y
, 

P
a
y
 P

o
lic

y
, 

W
h
is

tl
e
 B

lo
w

in
g

 
P

o
lic

y
, 

a
n
d
 
H

e
a
lt
h
 
a
n
d
 
S

a
fe

ty
 
P

o
lic

y
 
h
a
d
 
n
o
t 

b
e
e
n
 
re

v
ie

w
e
d
, 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 
a
n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
1
0
. 

• 
T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
in

n
e
r 

m
o
n
ie

s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
in

g
 s

ig
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

b
y
 b

o
th

 p
a
rt

ie
s
. 

• 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 t

im
e
s
h
e
e
ts

 a
re

 n
o
w

 a
lw

a
y
s
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 b

y
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ry
. 

• 
R

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
v
e
n
to

ry
 c

h
e
c
k
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

in
g
 B

o
d

y
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
. 

 A
ll 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 

a
n
d
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
e
re

 
a
g

re
e
d
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

H
e
a
d
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
G

o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 
a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
. 

 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
  

L
im

it
e
d
 

 

Page 61



   M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

 T
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
, 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 (

C
S

F
) 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 h
a
v
e
 p

u
t 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
:-

  
• 

In
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 o

n
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
re

 n
o
w

 a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
it
e
m

 o
n
 t

h
e
 D

M
T

 a
g

e
n
d
a
 f

o
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
. 
  

• 
In

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 b

y
 C

S
F

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 F
in

a
n

c
e
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 f

e
e
d
 i
n
to

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 r
e
q

u
ir
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

. 
• 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

a
ti
n
g

 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 t
a
rg

e
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

. 
 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 b

y
 C

S
F

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
in

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

  
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

: 
 

T
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
h
a
v
e
 a

c
te

d
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 a
n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

ll 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 a

 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
. 

T
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

in
g
 b

o
d
y
 a

re
 f
u
lly

 c
o
m

m
it
 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
y
: 

 
• 

b
y
 t

ra
c
k
in

g
 a

ll 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

  
• 

c
o
n
fi
rm

in
g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
te

p
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
a
re

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 i
n
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 f

in
d
in

g
s
  

• 
to

 t
a
k
e
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 m

it
ig

a
ti
n
g

 e
x
p
o
s
u
re

 t
o
 r

is
k
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

 S
c
h
o
o
ls

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

h
a
s
 c

o
n
ta

c
te

d
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
to

 a
d
d
 a

n
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
  
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
in

 i
ts

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

                   

Page 62



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

H
o
s
p
it
a
lit

ie
s
 

a
n
d
 

G
if
ts

  
 F

o
llo

w
 U

p
 A

u
d
it
 

   

J
a
n
. 

2
0
1
3
 

T
h
is

 
fo

llo
w

 
u
p
 

a
u
d

it
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

th
e
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

m
a
d
e
 

in
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 
th

e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

r.
  

 
 O

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 s

h
o

w
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 

th
re

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 1
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 f

o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 2
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
ll 

h
a
d
 
b
e
e
n
 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

 
T

h
e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
lit

y
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
tr

a
n
e
t.

  
T

h
e
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 B

ri
b
e
ry

 A
c
t.

  
A

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

a
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
H

e
a
d
 l

e
v
e
l 

h
a
d
 b

e
e
n

 n
o

m
in

a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 e
a
c
h
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 
fo

r 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 h

o
s
p
it
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-

b
ri
b
e
ry

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
. 

S
ix

-m
o
n
th

ly
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

e
re

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

a
c
h
 D

M
T

 a
lo

n
g
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 H

o
s
p
it
a
lit

y
 R

e
g

is
te

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
in

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
h
o
s
p
it
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

g
if
ts

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
, 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 a

n
d
 d

e
c
lin

e
d
 b

y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 

R
e
g

u
la

r 
re

m
in

d
e
rs

 
a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 w
e
re

 b
e
in

g
 s

e
n
t 

to
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 v

ia
 e

-m
a
il 

c
a
s
c
a
d
in

g
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 D

M
T

s
 a

n
d
 S

M
T

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 t

o
 b

e
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
. 

 I
n
 a

ll 
in

s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 

th
e
 H

o
s
p
it
a
lit

y
 B

o
o
k
s
 w

e
re

 h
a
rd

 b
a
c
k
e
d
 a

n
d
 b

o
u

n
d
. 

  
E

n
tr

ie
s
 m

a
d
e
 

w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 
H

o
s
p
it
a
lit

y
 
b
o
o
k
 
h
a
d
 
b
e
e
n
 
c
ro

s
s
-r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
d
 
to

 
th

e
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 
S

ta
ff
 

H
o
s
p
it
a
lit

y
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
fo

rm
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 u

p
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
H

e
a
d
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

rs
, 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
  

  

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

F
u
ll 

 

Page 63



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

C
a
s
e
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
ro

s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 

C
a
s
e
s
  

 F
o
llo

w
 U

p
 a

u
d
it
 

 

D
e
c
. 

2
0
1
2
 

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

is
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 t

o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 

a
g
re

e
d
. 

 O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 f

o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 2
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

fi
n
a
lis

e
d
 a

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

, 
a
ll 

h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
 

 O
u
r 

te
s
ti
n
g

 s
h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 

re
p
o
rt

. 
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

fu
n
d
in

g
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 o

b
ta

in
e
d
 f

ro
m

 p
ro

c
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 a

w
a

rd
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

h
o
u
rs

 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 t
o
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 v

is
it
s
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

re
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 a
c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
. 

 A
 l

e
g

a
l 

a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

te
m

p
la

te
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
ft
e
d
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 o

n
 a

ll 
p
ro

s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 c

a
s
e
s
. 
T

h
is

 t
e
m

p
la

te
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 

th
e
 p

ro
to

c
o
ls

 a
n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 t
h
a
t 

L
e
g

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

h
e
n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
n
g

 c
a
s
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 t

e
m

p
la

te
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 g

o
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 l
e
g

a
l 

in
te

rn
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 f

o
rm

a
l 
s
ig

n
 o

ff
. 

  
A

ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
 

te
m

p
la

te
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

fl
a
re

 
s
y
s
te

m
 

a
n
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

In
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

d
is

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 c

a
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e
n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
d
 f

ro
m

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0

1
2
 a

n
d
 a

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 

to
 t

h
e
 D

M
T

. 
A

n
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

re
p
o
rt

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 t

o
 

th
e
 

C
L
C

 
D

M
T

. 
 

O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 

s
h
o

w
e
d
 

th
a
t 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

m
o
n
th

ly
 

a
n
d
 

y
e
a
rl

y
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 a

re
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 K

e
y
 I

n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 

b
e
in

g
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 C

L
C

 D
a
s
h
 B

o
a
rd

 w
h

ic
h
 i

s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 D

M
T

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 g

ro
u
p
. 

A
ll 

p
ro

s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 h
a
v
e

 a
 d

ra
ft

 p
re

s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 

a
n
d
 

is
s
u
e
d
 

to
 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

te
a
m

 
to

 
b
e
 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 
E

a
s
te

n
d
 L

if
e
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d
, 

P
u
b
lic

 S
a

fe
ty

 a
n
d
 f

in
a
l 

re
p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 

is
s
u
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
 L

o
c
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 C

u
lt
u
re

. 
  

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 

F
u
ll 

Page 64



 S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

 T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

  
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

J
a
n
. 

2
0
1
3
 

T
h
is

 
a
u
d
it
 
s
o
u
g

h
t 

to
 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 
fo

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 l
e
v
e
l.
  

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 v

ie
w

 i
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
im

s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 

le
v
e

ls
 

o
f 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

c
a
re

 
in

 
a

ll 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 
th

a
t 

th
in

g
s
 
c
a
n
 
g

o
 
w

ro
n
g

 
s
o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 
a
n
d
 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
s
 
c
o

m
p
la

in
ts

 
a
s
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

. 
T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h

 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

ra
is

e
d
. 

 O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 c
o
m

p
la

in
t 

h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 f
ro

m
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

 T
a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

s
 h

a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 a

s
s
ig

n
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 

s
ta

g
e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 l
e
a
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 o
f 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
a
rg

e
t 

ti
m

e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

ra
c
k
e
d
 i

n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

w
a
y
s
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

rt
 t

o
 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

G
o
o
d
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 

a
n
d
 

u
p
 

to
 

d
a
te

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

w
a
s
 

b
e
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

to
 

th
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 
o
n
 

a
 

q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 b

a
s
is

. 
 E

a
c
h
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 w
a
s
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
O

ff
ic

e
r.

  
 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
u
r 

te
s
ti
n
g

 s
h
o
w

e
d

 t
h
a
t 

n
o
t 

a
ll 

c
o
m

p
la

in
t 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n

 
a
tt

a
c
h
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 

h
e
ld

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

ie
b
e
l 
S

y
s
te

m
. 

 P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
. 

 A
n
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 u
p
h
e
ld

 a
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 l
e
v
e
l,
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 u

p
 a

n
d
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
/ 
m

a
n
a
g

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

o
c
c
u
rr

e
n
c
e
. 
 

 A
ll 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 
a
n
d
 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 
w

e
re

 
a
g

re
e
d
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 
H

e
a
d
, 

L
e
g

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

(C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
) 

a
n
d
 

fi
n
a
l 

re
p
o
rt

 
w

a
s
 

is
s
u
e
d
 

to
 

th
e
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 

L
e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

  
 

 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

 

Page 65



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 

 F
o
llo

w
 U

p
 a

u
d
it
 

F
e
b
 

2
0
1
3
 

T
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

is
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 t

o
 e

v
a

lu
a
te

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 

a
g
re

e
d
. 

 O
u
r 

te
s
ti
n
g
 

s
h
o
w

e
d
 

th
a
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 

tw
o
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
1
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

o
n
e
 

w
a
s
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

n
e
 w

a
s
 f

u
lly

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 o

n
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 2
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

w
a
s
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
. 

  
P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 n
o
te

s
 f

o
r 

a
s
s
e
t 

d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
tt
in

g
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 

re
v
is

e
d
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d

 b
y
 a

u
d
it
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

m
a
rk

in
g

 a
n
d
 n

u
m

b
e
ri
n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
a
le

d
 e

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

to
ra

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

id
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 

to
 b

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d
. 

 A
t 

th
e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
 n

o
 d

is
p
o
s
a
ls

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
rk

e
te

d
 s

in
c
e
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
2
, 

s
o
 
w

e
 
h
a
v
e
 
b
e
e
n
 
u
n
a
b

le
 
to

 
te

s
t 

th
e
 
e
m

b
e
d
d
in

g
 
o
f 

th
e
 
a
b
o
v
e

 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
. 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

h
a
v
e
 

s
ta

te
d
 

th
a
t 

in
 

p
u
rs

u
it
 

o
f 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

b
e
s
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
, 

a
ll 

o
ff

e
rs

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
la

te
 
b
id

s
 
w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 
in

 
th

e
 
fu

tu
re

, 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

h
e
 b

id
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e

n
 o

p
e
n

e
d

. 
  

T
h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

s
 

is
 

w
o
rk

 
in

 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
. 

It
 

w
a
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e
d
 

th
a
t 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 s

e
e

 w
h
a
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 
H

a
c
k
n
e
y
, 

N
e
w

h
a
m

, 
W

a
lt
h
a
m

 F
o
re

s
t,
 a

n
d
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
te

d
 b

u
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 f

o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g

. 
  

 A
ll 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 
a
n
d
 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
b
e
e
n
 
a
g
re

e
d
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 
H

e
a
d
, 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

fi
n
a
l 

c
o
p
y
 

w
a
s
 

is
s
u

e
d
 

to
 

th
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
–
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l.
 

 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

            

Page 66



   T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

H
R

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

F
e
b
. 

2
0
1
3
 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 w

a
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

s
 t
o
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 H

R
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 w

e
re

 s
o
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u
re

. 
  

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
N

e
w

 s
ta

rt
e
r 

fo
rm

s
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 s

ig
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

w
o
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
; 

• 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
L
in

k
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

d
e
te

c
t 

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
d
u
p
lic

a
te

 b
a
n
k
 d

e
ta

ils
 w

h
e
n
 n

e
w

 
s
ta

rt
e
rs

 a
re

 a
d
d
e
d
. 
  

 

• 
A

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
ig

n
a
to

ry
 f

o
rm

s
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 

o
n
 f

ile
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

. 

• 
N

e
w

 s
ta

rt
e
rs

 a
re

 n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 p

ro
m

p
tl
y
. 

  
 

• 
S

o
m

e
 l

e
a
v
e
r 

fo
rm

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 b

y
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
h
o
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 r

ig
h
ts

. 

• 
O

v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 
o
f 

s
a
la

ry
 
h
a
v
e

 
o
c
c
u
rr

e
d
 
d
u
e
 
to

 
th

e
 
la

te
 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 
o
f 

le
a
v
e
r 

fo
rm

s
. 

W
e
 f

o
u
n
d
 o

n
e
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 l

e
a
v
e
r 

w
h
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

n
 

o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
a
la

ry
 h

a
d
 s

u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 r

e
-j

o
in

e
d
 t

h
e
 p

a
y
ro

ll,
 b

u
t 

a
t 

th
e
 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 t
h
is

 o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
t 

w
a
s
 i
f 

b
e
in

g
 r

e
c
o
v
e
re

d
. 

 

• 
R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
le

d
g

e
r 

a
re

 n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 s

ig
n
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
r 

to
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 

b
e
in

g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

• 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 
w

e
re

 
n
o
t 

fo
u
n
d
 
to

 
b
e
 
in

 
p
la

c
e
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
. 

A
ll 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 
a
n
d
 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 
w

e
re

 
a
g

re
e
d
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d
 –

 H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d
, 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e
. 
  

 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

 

Page 67



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

C
a
s
h
ie

rs
 

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

J
a
n
 

2
0
1
3
 

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 t
o
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

a
s
h
ie

rs
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

re
 s

o
u
n
d
, 
s
e
c
u
re

 a
n
d
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 
a
n
d
 t

o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 a
ri
s
e
 f
ro

m
 a

n
y
 

w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
. 
  

T
h
e
 a

re
a
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 w

e
re

; 

• 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
; 

• 
R

e
lia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 I

n
te

g
ri
ty

 o
f 
T

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
o
rd

s
; 

 

• 
R

e
c
e
ip

ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 T

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
; 

 

• 
Im

p
re

s
t 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
 

• 
E

n
d
 o

f 
D

a
y
 C

a
s
h
 B

a
la

n
c
in

g
; 

 

• 
B

a
n
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 U

n
p
a
id

 C
h
e
q

u
e
s
; 

 

• 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
; 
a
n
d
 

• 
IT

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

. 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
T

h
e
re

 
w

a
s
 

a
 

la
c
k
 

o
f 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

to
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

C
a
s
h
ie

r 
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 N
o
te

s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 o

n
 a

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
b
a
s
is

. 
 

• 
F

ro
m

 a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

2
0
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 s

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 i
te

m
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
, 

te
s
ti
n
g

 f
o
u
n
d
 f

iv
e
 

c
a
s
e
s
 
w

h
e
re

 
n
o
 
re

q
u
is

it
io

n
 
fo

rm
 
h
a
d
 
b
e
e
n
 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 
to

 
d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t 

th
e
 

re
q

u
e
s
t.
  

• 
R

e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

th
e
 

b
o
o
k
 

u
s
e
d
 

to
 

re
c
o
rd

 
d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
ie

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

m
o
n
ie

s
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

n
d
 b

a
n
k
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
h
 r

e
c
e
ip

ti
n
g

 s
y
s
te

m
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

th
a
t 

n
o
 

re
a
s
o
n
 

is
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 

a
s
 

to
 

th
e
 

re
a
s
o
n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

d
is

c
re

p
a
n
c
ie

s
. 

• 
It

 w
a
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

c
a
s
h
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 C

a
s
h
ie

rs
 O

ff
ic

e
 

s
a
fe

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 £

2
0
,0

0
0
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

p
lit

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 f

iv
e
 f

lo
a
ts

 o
f 

£
1
0
0
 e

a
c
h
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

o
rk

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
, 

o
n
e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 a

 s
p
a
re

 f
lo

a
t,
 a

n
d
 £

1
9
,5

0
0
 i

n
 c

a
s
e

 o
f 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 n

e
e
d
. 

 
A

ll 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
C

a
s
h
ie

r 
a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
R

e
v
e
n
u
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
–
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
  

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

Page 68



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
  

S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

J
a
n
 

2
0
1
3
 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 w

e
re

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
re

 s
o
u
n
d
, 
s
e
c
u
re

 a
n
d
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
o
 

e
v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 a
ri
s
e
 f
ro

m
 a

n
y
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 

in
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

  

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
E

x
p
ir
e
d
 s

tu
d
e
n
t 

e
x
e
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 l

e
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 u

n
ta

x
e
d
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

• 
S

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 e

rr
o
r 

h
a
s
 l

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 c
a

s
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

u
t 

o
n
 

h
o
ld

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
o
 w

ri
te

 o
ff

. 

• 
C

a
s
e
s
 o

f 
u
n
s
ig

n
e
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 

A
ll 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

–
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 a

n
d
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d
, 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d
, 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e
. 
 T

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
–
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

                

Page 69



 T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

T
e
le

-
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

J
a
n
. 

2
0
1
3
 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 t

o
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 T

e
le

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

re
 s

o
u
n
d
, 

s
e
c
u
re

 
a
n
d
 
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
a
n
d
 
a
ls

o
 
to

 
e
v
a
lu

a
te

 
th

e
 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 
w

h
ic

h
 

c
o
u
ld

 a
ri
s
e
 f
ro

m
 a

n
y
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e

d
u
re

s
. 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

la
s
s
 o

f 
R

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

u
s
e
rs

. 
 O

n
e
 u

s
e
r 

h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 e

x
c
e
s
s
iv

e
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 j
o
b
 r

o
le

 w
h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

e
d
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 d

ia
l 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

. 

• 
T

h
e
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

d
a
te

d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
1
, 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

te
le

p
h
o
n
y
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

s
in

c
e
 b

e
in

g
 

w
ri
tt

e
n
, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 a
 n

e
w

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 A

g
ili

s
y
s
. 

 

• 
U

s
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

n
lin

e
 (

c
o
m

m
a
n
d
 l
in

e
) 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n
y
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 

s
h
a
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n
y
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 t

e
a
m

. 
F

u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
a
 u

s
e
r’
s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

is
 l

o
c
k
e
d
 o

u
t 

a
ft

e
r 

re
p
e
a
te

d
 i

n
c
o
rr

e
c
t 

p
a
s
s
w

o
rd

 a
tt

e
m

p
ts

 o
r 

a
ft

e
r 

a
 b

re
a
k
 o

f 
a
b
o
u
t 

2
0
 m

in
u
te

s
. 

W
e
 w

e
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 i
f 

u
s
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 w

a
s
 l
o
g

g
e
d
 a

n
d
 

if
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 w
a
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 i

d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
. 

• 
U

s
e
rs

 a
re

 n
o
t 

fo
rc

e
d
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t

h
e
ir
 i

n
it
ia

l 
P

IN
 o

n
 t

h
e
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

w
h

ic
h
 
is

 
u
s
u
a
lly

 
a
s
s
ig

n
e
d
 
a
s
 
th

e
 
s
a
m

e
 
a
s
 
th

e
 
e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 
n
u
m

b
e

r.
 
S

o
m

e
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 
h
a
d
 t
h
e
 d

e
fa

u
lt
 P

IN
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
. 
 

• 
T

h
e
re

 
is

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 
n
o
 
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 
A

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
U

s
a
g

e
 
P

o
lic

y
 
in

 
p
la

c
e
 
a
t 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il.

 

• 
T

h
e
 
m

o
b
ile

 
te

le
p
h
o
n
e
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

w
a
s
 
o
b
ta

in
e
d
 
th

ro
u
g

h
 
a
n
 

O
G

C
 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t.

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 
th

e
re

 
is

 
n
o
 f

o
rm

a
l 

s
ig

n
e
d
 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

in
 
p
la

c
e
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r,

 T
-M

o
b
ile

. 

• 
M

o
b

ile
 u

s
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

re
im

b
u
rs

in
g

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

n
o
n
-b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

re
la

te
d
 c

a
lls

. 
In

v
o
ic

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 e
a
c
h
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
re

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 
m

o
b
ile

 
p
h
o
n
e
 
b
ill

s
. 

W
e
 
w

e
re

 
u
n
a
b
le

 
to

 
o
b
ta

in
 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 
o
f 

th
is

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 b

e
in

g
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
. 

 A
ll 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 

a
n
d
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
e
re

 
a
g
re

e
d
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d
 –

 T
e
le

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 

1
5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r,

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

. 
  

 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

Page 70



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

L
e
tt

in
g

s
 

a
n
d
 

N
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
  

J
a
n
 

2
0
1
3
 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
t 

in
to

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
n
a
g

e
 L

e
tt
in

g
s
 t

o
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

ff
e
re

d
 b

y
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
la

n
d
lo

rd
s
 (

R
S

L
s
),

 
th

a
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 
h
a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 
p
u
t 

in
to

 
p
la

c
e
 
to

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 
N

o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 
R

ig
h
ts

 
to

 
s
o
c
ia

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

In
 
a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 
a
u
d
it
 
w

a
s
 
a
ls

o
 

d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

le
rt

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
n
y
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
. 
  

 T
h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
S

a
m

p
le

 t
e
s
ti
n
g

 f
o
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
o
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
(C

H
R

) 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 s
ig

n
e
d
 b

y
 s

e
v
e
n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 1

0
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

la
n
d
lo

rd
s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

s
a
m

p
le

. 

• 
T

h
e
 h

o
m

e
s
e
e
k
e
rs

 w
e
b
s
it
e
 a

llo
w

s
 u

p
 t

o
 s

ix
 p

ic
tu

re
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
lo

a
d
e
d
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

d
v
e
rt

, 
b
u
t 

w
e
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

o
n
ly

 o
n
e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 i

s
 u

s
u
a
lly

 u
p
lo

a
d
e
d
, 

w
it
h
 n

o
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

p
ic

tu
re

s
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

b
id

d
e
rs

 w
h
a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 l

o
o
k
s
 l

ik
e
 i

n
s
id

e
. 

 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

s
a
m

p
le

 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 

fo
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

fo
u
r 

o
u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 2

0
 a

d
v
e
rt

s
 i

n
 o

u
r 

s
a
m

p
le

 d
id

 n
o
t 

c
o
n
ta

in
 a

n
y
 

p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

n
 o

ff
e
r.

 

• 
T

h
e
 
C

H
R

 
a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

s
ti
p
u
la

te
s
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
a
t 

le
a
s
t 

o
n
c
e

 
e
v
e
ry

 2
4

 m
o
n
th

s
 s

e
n
d
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 n

o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 e

a
c
h

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

w
h

o
 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 

m
a
d
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
m

 i
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
in

g
 p

e
ri

o
d
 r

e
m

in
d
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 
th

a
t 

th
e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 

re
g

is
te

re
d
 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
ir
 

la
s
t 

k
n
o
w

n
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

re
m

in
d
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 

to
 

u
p
d
a
te

 
d
e
ta

ils
 

h
e
ld

 
o
n
-l

in
e
 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
m

. 
 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
e
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 

s
e
n
t 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 n

o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 a

ll 
a
p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 l
is

t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 

2
4
 m

o
n
th

s
. 

 A
ll 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

e
tt
in

g
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d
, 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
–
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l.
  

 
 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

    

Page 71



     T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 

a
n
d
 

M
o
n

it
o
ri
n
g

 
o
f 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 

C
h
a
rg

e
 

N
o
ti
c
e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

 

D
e
c
. 

2
0
1
2
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

is
s
u
in

g
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 P

e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
s
 (

P
C

N
s
) 

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
tr

o
lli

n
g

 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

o
f 

P
C

N
 i
n
c
o
m

e
. 
  

O
u
r 

te
s
ti
n
g

 s
h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

P
C

N
s
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n

 u
p
lo

a
d
e
d
 t

o
 C

h
ip

s
id

e
 I

T
 s

y
s
te

m
 

p
ro

m
p
tl
y
. 

 T
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

re
g

u
la

r 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 P

C
N

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 v

ia
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

 w
a
s
 a

d
e

q
u
a
te

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 r

a
is

e
d

 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
:-

 

• 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

ig
ra

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

C
h
ip

s
id

e
, 

th
e
 n

e
w

 p
a
rk

in
g
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

• 
T

h
e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

s
e
rv

e
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

D
a
ily

 
M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 
s
h
e
e
ts

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 P

a
rk

in
g
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
A

d
m

in
 S

ta
ff

 n
e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

• 
A

n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

a
 f

o
rm

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
a
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
to

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
e
a
ls

 a
n
d
/o

r 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

a
 

p
re

-d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 l
e
n
g

th
 o

f 
ti
m

e
. 
  

• 
C

le
a
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 n
e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

B
a
ili

ff
 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

P
C

N
 
d
e
b
t 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

 
a
n
d
 
th

e
n
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
a
rg

e
ts

. 
 

• 
D

e
b
to

rs
 a

n
d
 b

a
d
 d

e
b
t 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

a
is

e
d
 o

n
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 b

a
s
is

. 

 A
ll 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 
a
n
d
 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 
w

e
re

 
a
g

re
e
d
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 
H

e
a

d
, 

P
u
b
lic

 
R

e
a
lm

 
a
n
d
 
fi
n
a
l 

re
p
o
rt

 
w

a
s
 
is

s
u
e
d
 
to

 
th

e
 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
–
 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

L
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 C

u
lt
u
re

. 
 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

Page 72



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
 

 F
o
llo

w
 U

p
 A

u
d
it
 

J
a
n
 

2
0
1
3
 

T
h
is

 
a
u
d
it
 
fo

llo
w

e
d

 
u
p
 
th

e
 
a
g
re

e
d
 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 
a
t 

th
e
 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 
o
f 

th
e
 

o
ri
g

in
a
l 

a
u
d
it
. 

 
F

ro
m

 
o
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
, 

w
e
 
c
o
u
ld

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 
th

a
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
tw

o
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 1
, 

a
n
d
 s

e
v
e
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 2
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
a
ll 

h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e
d
 w

e
ll.

  
 O

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 
o
f 

b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
s
h
o
w

e
d
 
th

a
t 

T
H

H
 
w

e
re

 
in

 
th

e
 
u
p
p
e
r 

q
u
a
rt

ile
 f

o
r 

c
o
s
t 

p
e
r 

re
p
a
ir
s
 w

h
e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 1

7
 o

th
e
r 

A
L
M

O
’s

. 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
d
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

ix
e

d
 p

ri
c
e
 p

e
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 

ra
te

s
 (

S
O

R
’s

) 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 c
o
s
t 

a
d

v
a
n
ta

g
e
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 f

ix
e
d
 p

ri
c
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t.
 A

ll 
s
ig

n
e
d
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
n
d
 a

ll 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

v
a

ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 o

n
 

a
 V

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

R
e
g

is
te

r.
 T

h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r.

  
 A

 n
e
w

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

ri
ti
c
a
l 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 o

n
 

o
v
e
rd

u
e
 o

rd
e
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
lly

 m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
a
t 

th
e
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 

m
e

e
ti
n
g

s
. 

A
 

n
e

w
 

p
o
s
t-

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i

n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 a
n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ti
n
g

 a
n
y
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
p
o
o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 a

c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 
m

a
n
n
e
r.

  
T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 e
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
 m

o
re

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 b

y
 T

H
H

 t
o
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 

a
n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

s
 o

p
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

o
n
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 b

a
s
is

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
u
r 

te
s
ti
n
g

 s
h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 i

n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

s
 

o
rd

e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

n
 o

v
e
rd

u
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
d
a
te

 o
f 

th
re

e
 m

o
n
th

s
 o

r 
m

o
re

. 
 A

ll 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 

a
n
d
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
e
re

 
a
g
re

e
d
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

A
c
ti
n
g

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
T

H
H

. 
   

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

Page 73



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

S
w

a
n

le
a
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l 

O
c
t.
 

2
0
1
2
 

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
s
c
h
o
o
l.
 
 
O

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

h
a
s
 
a
n
 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 
G

o
v
e
rn

in
g

 
B

o
d
y
 
a
n
d
 
a
 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 

fo
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l.
 

 
C

o
n
tr

o
ls

 
w

e
re

 
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
in

 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 
o
f 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

b
a
n
k
 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 
fo

r 
in

c
o
m

e
 
a
n
d
 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

; 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

g
o
o
d
s
 

a
n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

p
e
rs

o
n
n
e

l 
a
n
d
 

p
a
y
ro

ll 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t;

 m
a
n
a
g

in
g
 e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

fr
e
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

m
e
a
ls

; 
d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

; 
ri
s
k
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
. 

 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
T

h
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 P

o
lic

y
 w

a
s
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 b

a
n
k
 

m
a
n
d
a
te

. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 P

o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

h
a
s
 f

o
u
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 

s
ig

n
a
to

ri
e
s
, 

s
ix

 a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
n
k
 m

a
n
d
a
te

. 
T

h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 P

o
lic

y
 d

o
e
s
 

n
o
t 

a
c
tu

a
lly

 s
ta

te
 w

h
o
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
a
to

ri
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
. 

• 
T

h
e
 
b
a
n
k
 
m

a
n
d
a
te

 
in

c
lu

d
e
d
 
th

e
 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 
H

e
a

d
 
T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

w
h
ils

t 
o
n
e
 
o

f 
th

e
 

D
e
p
u
ty

 H
e
a
d
 T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 d

e
s
p
it
e

 b
e
in

g
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 a

s
 a

 c
h
e
q

u
e
 

s
ig

n
a
to

ry
 a

t 
th

e
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
, 
G

o
v
e
rn

in
g
 B

o
d
y
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
. 

• 
T

h
e
 P

a
y
 P

o
lic

y
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
, 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
0
9
 a

s
 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
a
y
 f
re

e
z
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 
A

ll 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
G

o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 
a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
. 

 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
  

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

  

Page 74



   T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

S
e
v
e
n
 

M
ill

s
  

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 

F
e
b
. 

2
0
1
3
 

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l.
  
O

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
h
a
s
 a

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

in
g
 B

o
d
y
 a

n
d
 a

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
  

C
o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
e
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
in

 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
a
n
k
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

; 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
g

o
o
d
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
c
o
lle

c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
; 
p
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 

a
n
d
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t;
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

fr
e
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

; 
d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

; 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
. 

 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
T

h
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 s

in
c
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
. 
 

• 
T

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

w
a
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

 s
ig

n
a
to

ry
 o

n
 

th
e
 b

a
n
k
 m

a
n
d
a
te

, 
b
u
t 

n
o
t 

lis
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

s
u
p
p
ly

 
s
ta

ff
 

ti
m

e
s
h
e
e
ts

 
w

e
re

 
b
e

in
g

 
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o
n
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t.
 

• 
T

h
e
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

T
e
rm

s
 

o
f 

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 

d
o
 

n
o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

d
e
ta

ils
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

c
o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
, 

fr
e
q

u
e
n
c
y
 

o
f 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 o

r 
th

e
 q

u
o
ru

m
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

• 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 m
in

u
te

s
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 s

ig
n
e
d
 o

ff
 a

s
 a

n
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 r

e
c
o
rd

 o
f 

th
e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

h
e
ld

. 
In

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

a
n
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 

to
 

d
e
c
la

re
 

a
n
y
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

in
te

re
s
ts

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
1
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

• 
A

 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 

h
a
d
 

n
o
t 

b
e
e
n
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
, 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 

a
n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
0
9
. 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 H
e
a
d
 T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 B

u
rs

a
r 

a
re

 w
o
rk

in
g

 t
o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
is

. 
 

• 
R

e
c
o
rd

s
 
to

 
s
h
o
w

 
h
o

w
 
th

e
 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

jo
u
rn

e
y
s
 
h
a
d

 
b
e
e
n
 
c
o
s
te

d
 
w

e
re

 
n
o
t 

re
ta

in
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 

• 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

in
v
e
n
to

ry
 c

h
e
c
k
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn

in
g
. 

 
A

ll 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
G

o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 
a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
. 

 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
  

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

 

Page 75



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

V
ir
g

in
ia

 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l 

D
e
c
. 

2
0
1
2
 

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
e
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
s
c
h
o
o
l.
 
 
O

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

h
a
s
 
a
n
 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 
G

o
v
e
rn

in
g

 
B

o
d
y
 
a
n
d
 
a
 
F

in
a
n
c
e
, 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 f

o
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
  

C
o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
e
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 i
n
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

o
f 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

b
a
n
k
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 
fo

r 
in

c
o
m

e
 

a
n
d
 

e
x
p
e
n
d

it
u
re

; 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
; 

c
o
lle

c
ti
n
g

 
a
n
d
 

re
c
o
rd

in
g

 
o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
; 

p
e
rs

o
n
n

e
l 

a
n
d
 

p
a
y
ro

ll 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t;

 
m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 

e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 

fo
r 

fr
e
e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

m
e
a
ls

; 
re

c
o
rd

in
g

 
o
f 

a
s
s
e
ts

; 
d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

; 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
. 

 
 T

h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
T

h
e
 P

a
y
 P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

h
a
t 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 /

 u
p
d
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 a
g
re

e
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
. 

 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
h
a
rg

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 m
in

u
te

d
. 

• 
U

p
 

to
 

d
a
te

 
d
e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
s
 

o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

h
a
d
 

n
o
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

fo
r 

a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

. 
F

u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

 
th

e
 

re
g

is
te

r 
h
a
d
 

n
o
t 

b
e
e
n
 

e
x
te

n
d

e
d
 

to
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 

w
it
h
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

• 
O

ff
ic

ia
l 
o
rd

e
rs

 /
 r

e
q

u
is

it
io

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 o

b
ta

in
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
rd

e
rs

 w
h
e
re

 i
t 

w
a
s
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 o

n
e
. 

• 
T

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

in
v
e
n
to

ry
 c

h
e
c
k
 w

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 L

e
v
e
tt

 C
o
n
s
u

lt
a
n
c
y
 i

n
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
1
. 

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 
re

s
u
lt
s
 
o
f 

th
e
 
c
h
e
c
k
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t 

b
e
e
n
 
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 
to

 
th

e
 

G
o
v
e
rn

in
g
 B

o
d
y
. 

 
A

ll 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
G

o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 
a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
. 

 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
  

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

  

Page 76



    T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

M
a
rn

e
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

  
S

c
h
o
o
l 

O
c
t.
 

2
0
1
2
 

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
e
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

 
O

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
h
a
s
 a

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

in
g

 B
o

d
y
 a

n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
  

C
o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
e
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 i
n
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

o
f 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

b
a
n
k
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

; 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

; 
c
o
lle

c
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g

 o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
; 

p
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 

a
n
d
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t;
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g

 o
f 

a
s
s
e
ts

; 
d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

; 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
. 
 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
T

w
o
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
’ 

M
o
n
th

ly
 R

e
c
o
n

c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 h
a
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 

s
ig

n
e
d
 o

ff
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

to
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
. 

 T
h
e
 

c
o
p
ie

s
 h

e
ld

 c
e
n
tr

a
lly

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
d
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 s

ig
n
e
d

 e
it
h
e
r.

  

• 
T

h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

C
o
d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
re

e
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 q

u
o
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 
o
b
ta

in
e
d
 f

o
r 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
a
b
o
v
e
 
£
1
,5

0
0
. 

 
T

e
s
ti
n
g

 
o
f 

a
 s

a
m

p
le

 
o
f 

fi
v
e

 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 £

1
,5

0
0
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

w
o
 c

a
s
e
s
 (

to
ta

lli
n
g

 a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

5
,1

0
0
) 

w
e
re

 
th

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
d
id

 n
o
t 
o
b
ta

in
 t
h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
h
re

e
 w

ri
tt
e
n
 q

u
o
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 

• 
E

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ti
n
g

 f
ig

u
re

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
s
c
h

o
o
l 
jo

u
rn

e
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
ta

in
e
d
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 a
n
d
/o

r 
th

e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

• 
T

e
s
ti
n
g

 o
f 

a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

1
0
 p

u
p
ils

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g

 f
re

e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 m
e
a
ls

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

ix
 c

a
s
e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
d
id

 n
o
t 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
ild

’s
 e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 f

re
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

. 
 

In
 

fo
u
r 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

c
a
s
e
s
, 

w
e
 

w
e
re

 
a
b
le

 
to

 
c
o
n
fi
rm

 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

th
e
 

c
h
ild

’s
 

e
lig

ib
ili

ty
. 

• 
S

a
m

p
le

 t
e
s
ti
n
g

 o
f 

1
5
 i

te
m

s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e
t 

re
g

is
te

r 
o
r 

lo
c
a
te

d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l,
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

ix
 i
te

m
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
d
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 m
a
rk

e
d
. 

• 
T

h
e
 
v
a
lu

e
 
o
f 

c
a
s
h
 
h
e
ld

 
w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 
s
a
fe

 
a
t 

th
e
 
ti
m

e
 
o
f 

th
e
 
a
u
d
it
 
a
m

o
u
n
te

d
 
to

 
£
9
6
8
.4

7
. 
 C

a
s
h
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

a
fe

 i
s
 i
n
s
u
re

d
 u

p
 t

o
 £

5
0
0
. 

A
ll 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 

th
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
G

o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
. 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
  

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
 

Page 77



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

O
u
r 

L
a
d
y
  

C
a
th

o
lic

 
P

ri
m

a
ry

  
S

c
h
o
o
l 

N
o
v
. 

2
0
1
2
 

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
e
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l.
 O

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

h
a
s
 

a
n
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

F
e
d
e
ra

te
d
 

G
o
v
e
rn

in
g

 
B

o
d
y
 

w
it
h
 

H
o
ly

 
F

a
m

ily
 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 a

n
 O

u
r 

L
a
d
y
’s

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
c
a
p
s
u

la
te

s
 t

h
e
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 
fo

r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
tr

o
l.
 
C

o
n
tr

o
ls

 
w

e
re

 
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
in

 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

o
f 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

b
a
n
k
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 
fo

r 
in

c
o
m

e
 

a
n
d
 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

; 
re

q
u
is

it
io

n
 o

f 
g

o
o
d
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

p
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 

a
n
d
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t;
 

fr
e
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

; 
d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

; 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
. 
 

 T
h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 
 • 

E
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 

re
v
e
a
le

d
 

th
a
t 

w
h
ils

t 
th

e
 

p
la

n
 

is
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
, 

th
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h
 

o
f 

th
e

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

a
re

 
n
o
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
. 
  

• 
R

e
c
o
rd

s
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 h
o
w

 t
h

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
jo

u
rn

e
y
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
s
te

d
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 

re
ta

in
e
d
 a

n
d
 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 O

u
r 

L
a
d
y
’s

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
. 

  

• 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 i

n
v
e
n
to

ry
 w

a
s
 m

o
s
t 

re
c
e
n
tl
y
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 i

n
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
, 

it
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

in
g
 B

o
d
y
. 

 T
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
w

a
s
 u

n
a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
 

 
A

ll 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 T

e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 

th
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
G

o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
. 

  

M
o
d
e
ra

te
  

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
 

          

Page 78



 T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

L
a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
  

S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

u
d
it
 

D
e
c
 

2
0
1
2
 

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
re

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 

th
a
t 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
, 

v
a
lid

 a
n
d

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 u
p
o
n
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
e
e
. 
  

 T
h
e
 m

a
in

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

• 
C

le
a
r 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 o

r 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

o
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

th
e
 

w
a

y
s
 

in
 

w
h

ic
h
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
a
b
le

 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

L
a
n
d
 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
. 
 

• 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 

to
 

b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
 

o
f 

a
d
d
it
io

n
s
 

o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 L

a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 R

e
g

is
te

r.
 

• 
T

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

ti
m

e
fr

a
m

e
 f

o
r 

tu
rn

in
g
 a

ro
u
n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
a
b
le

 r
e
q

u
e
s
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 L

a
n
d
 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 
d
u
ri
n
g

 
th

e
 
y
e
a
r 

fr
o
m

 
1
0
 
w

o
rk

in
g
 

d
a
y
s
 

to
 

3
0
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 

d
a
y
s
. 

T
h
is

 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e

d
 

b
y
 

a
n
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 

• 
O

f 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
 f

u
ll 

d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

n
o
n
e
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 1

0
 d

a
y
 

ti
m

e
fr

a
m

e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
. 

 
W

it
h
 o

n
e
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
, 

a
ll 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 T

e
a
m

 
L
e
a
d
e
r 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

u
ild

in
g

 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
–
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l.
  
T

h
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
ti
m

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 a

s
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
im

e
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
 s

ta
ff

 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 w

e
re

 a
 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 p

h
e
n
o
m

e
n
o
n
. 
 I
t 

w
a
s
 a

ls
o
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 

ti
m

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

im
e
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 1

0
 d

a
y
 t

a
rg

e
t.
 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
  

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

 

Page 79



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

F
e
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

S
k
ill

s
 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

 F
o
llo

w
 U

p
 A

u
d
it
 

   

 
T

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

is
 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
 a

u
d
it
 w

a
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
a
g

re
e
d
 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 
a
t 

th
e
 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 
o
f 

th
e
 
o
ri
g

in
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 
h
a
d
 
b
e
e
n
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
 

 O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 
fo

u
n
d
 
th

a
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 

th
re

e
 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
2
 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
ll 

h
a
d
 
b
e
e
n
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 

a
n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

 
A

s
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

S
k
ill

s
 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

, 
th

e
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

h
a
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 

s
e
lf
-a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
. 

T
h
e
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

is
s
u
e
d
 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 
a
n
d
 
in

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 
to

 
a
ll 

C
o

lle
c
ti
n
g

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 
to

 
e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

v
a
lid

 
re

c
e
ip

t 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 o

n
 C

a
s
h
 &

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 t

o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 t

ra
c
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 
o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
. 

 
In

 
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d

a
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 

fe
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
, 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 f

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 w

e
re

 p
re

s
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 1

1
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 
2
0
1
2
. 

 
T

h
e
 

re
p
o
rt

 
m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

fe
e
s
 

fo
r 

a
d
u
lt
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
c
o
u
rs

e
s
 
(n

o
t 

le
a
d
in

g
 
to

 
q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
) 

a
re

 
a
ro

u
n
d
 
5
0
%

 
b
e
lo

w
 
th

a
t 

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 i
n
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g

 b
o
ro

u
g

h
s
. 

It
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 n

o
te

d
 

th
a
t 

if
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
w

e
re

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

fe
e
s
 t

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 b

re
a
d
th

 o
f 

c
o

u
rs

e
s
 o

ff
e
re

d
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 

w
a
s
 
n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
to

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 
th

e
 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 
a
t 

th
a
t 

ti
m

e
, 

a
n
d
 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 f
re

e
z
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 o

n
 1

1
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
. 
  

  T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d
, 

C
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 f

in
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d

 
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
L
o
c
a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 C
u
lt
u
re

. 
 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

 

Page 80



  T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

P
o
llu

ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 

 F
o
llo

w
 U

p
 A

u
d
it
  

N
o
v
. 

2
0
1
2
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 

a
u
d

it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 
th

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

 F
ro

m
 

o
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
, 

w
e
 

c
o
u
ld

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

th
a
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
fo

u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
2
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

th
re

e
 

h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 

w
e
ll.

 
O

u
r 

te
s
ti
n
g

 
s
h
o
w

e
d
 

th
a
t 

p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

 w
a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
llu

ti
n
g

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

  
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 w

e
re

 n
o
w

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

IT
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 L

B
T

H
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 w

it
h
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
h
o
w

 a
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 c
a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 R
e
g

is
te

r.
  

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
n
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

E
F

R
A

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
, 

c
le

a
r 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
  

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 D

M
T

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 A

ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
, 

m
a
k
e
s
 

e
x
p
lic

it
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

E
F

R
A

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
. 

 A
ll 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 

a
n
d
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
e
re

 
a
g
re

e
d
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
H

e
a
d
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

a
n
d
 

fi
n
a
l 

re
p
o
rt

 
w

a
s
 

is
s
u
e
d
 

to
 

th
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
 L

o
c
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 C

u
lt
u
re

. 
    

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

 

Page 81



    T
it

le
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
p

o
rt

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 /
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

to
re

s
 

 F
o
llo

w
 U

p
 A

u
d
it
 

   

D
e
c
. 

2
0
1
2
 

T
h
is

 
fo

llo
w

 
u
p
 
a
u
d
it
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 
th

e
 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 
o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 
m

a
d
e
 
a
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
a
u
d
it
. 
  

 O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 

s
h
o

w
e
d
 

th
a
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 

fo
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
1
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

th
re

e
 

w
e
re

 
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 o

u
t 

o
f 
e
ig

h
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 2
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
ix

 w
e
re

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
o
s
e
 

fo
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
in

g
 

o
r 

o
rd

e
rs

 
a
n
d
 

fo
r 

c
o
n
d
e
m

n
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

to
re

 i
te

m
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a

te
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 
s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

k
e
e
p
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 c
u
rr

e
n
t,
 l
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

S
to

re
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

. 
 S

to
c
k
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 w

e
re

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
, 

w
it
h
 w

e
e

k
ly

 s
to

c
k
 

c
o
u
n
ts

 b
e
in

g
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
e
m

n
in

g
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

n
, 

w
it
h
 
p
ro

p
e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
. 

A
n
 
in

v
e
n
to

ry
 
fo

r 
n
o
n
-s

to
c
k
 
it
e
m

s
 
w

a
s
 
in

 
p
la

c
e
 
a
n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
re

d
u
c
e
 

ri
s
k
s
 

in
 

te
rm

s
 

o
f 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
in

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

c
o
v
e
r.

 
 

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

e
re

 r
a
is

e
d
:-

 
 

• 
M

a
rk

e
t 
te

s
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
e
r 

v
a
lu

e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
. 

• 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 N
o
te

s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ig
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 t

a
k
in

g
 c

u
s
to

d
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

g
o
o
d
s
/s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 r

a
is

in
g

 t
h
e
 o

rd
e
r.

 

• 
A

 f
u
ll 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

It
e
m

s
 l

is
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
d
e
m

n
in

g
 f

o
rm

s
 w

it
h
 i

te
m

s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

s
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 i

n
v
e
n
to

ry
 

s
y
s
te

m
 

 
A

ll 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 
a
n
d
 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 
w

e
re

 
a
g

re
e
d
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 
H

e
a

d
, 

A
d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
a
n
d
 
fi
n
a
l 

re
p
o
rt

 
w

a
s
 
is

s
u
e
d
 
to

 
th

e
 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
- 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
. 

  

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

Page 82



   F
o

ll
o

w
 U

p
 A

u
d

it
s
 –

 L
is

t 
o

f 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
 R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 s
ti

ll
 t

o
 b

e
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
  A

u
d

it
 S

u
b

je
c
t 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

  
S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

N
a
m

e
 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

S
to

re
s
 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

n
s
u
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
e
m

s
 l
is

te
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
d
e
m

n
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
rm

 a
n
d
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 

b
y
 

a
n
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d

 
o
ff

ic
e
r,

 
re

c
o
n
c
ile

 
w

it
h
 

it
e
m

s
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 

a
s
 

s
c
ra

p
p
e
d
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

in
v
e
n
to

ry
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
. 
H

e
ld

 o
n
 t

h
e
 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

 

J
o
h
n
 R

u
th

e
rf

o
rd

 
B

h
a
g

a
t 
S

in
g
h
 

Page 83



 F
o

ll
o

w
 U

p
 A

u
d

it
s
 –

 L
is

t 
o

f 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 2
 R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 s
ti

ll
 t

o
 b

e
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
  A

u
d

it
 S

u
b

je
c
t 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

  
S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

N
a
m

e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

P
o
llu

ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 A

ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n

, 
to

 b
e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 D

M
T

 i
n

 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
, 
m

a
k
e
s
 e

x
p
lic

it
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

E
F

R
A

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
. 

 

A
n
d
y
 B

a
m

b
e
r 

D
e
s
h
n
i 
N

a
d
a
r 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 

 

A
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

s
 

a
n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 

b
e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

in
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 
b
e
in

g
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

 
R

e
s
u
lt
s
 

o
f 

b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 

a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 D

M
T

. 

A
n
n
 S

u
tc

lif
fe

 
H

o
w

a
rd

 
B

ra
m

w
e
ll 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

S
to

re
s
 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

n
s
u
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 n
o
te

s
 a

re
 s

ig
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 t

a
k
in

g
 c

u
s
to

d
y
 

o
f 

th
e
 
g

o
o
d
s
/s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
th

is
 
s
h
o
u
ld

 
d
if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 
p
e
rs

o
n
 
w

h
o
 
ra

is
e
d
 
th

e
 

o
ff

ic
ia

l 
o
rd

e
r,

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 s
e
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
u
ti
e

s
 e

x
is

t.
 

J
o
h
n
 R

u
th

e
rf

o
rd

 
B

h
a
g

a
t 
S

in
g
h
 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

S
to

re
s
 

M
a
rk

e
t 

te
s
ti
n
g

 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
e
r 

v
a
lu

e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
q

u
o
te

s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
c
e
s
 o

b
ta

in
e
d
 i

s
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 

o
rd

e
r 

o
n
 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

J
o
h
n
 R

u
th

e
rf

o
rd

 
B

h
a
g

a
t 
S

in
g
h
 

   

Page 84



 

 

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



  1 

REPORT TO: 

 
Audit Committee 
 

DATE 

26th March 2013 

CLASSIFICATION 

Unrestricted 

REPORT NO. AGENDA NO. 

 

 
REPORT OF: 

 

Corporate Director, Resources  

 
ORIGINATING OFFICER(S): 

Head of Risk Management and 
Audit 
 

 

Internal Audit Plan 2013/14 
 
Ward(s) Affected:  
 
N/A 
 

 

 

1. Introduction  
 
1.1 This report presents the proposed Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2013/14. 

The plan was compiled using the Internal Audit Strategy approved by the 
Audit Committee in December 2010 and endorsed each year thereafter 
as part of the annual planning process.  

 
1.2 The internal audit strategy details the methodology for developing the 

annual audit plan and sets out the role of internal audit and the process 
by which to direct the work of audit. The first step in this methodology is to 
obtain information about the population from which audit activity is to be 
selected. This was achieved by consulting with key officers, reviewing the 
authority’s corporate plan and risk registers and meeting with external 
audit. By gathering information and assessing the risks affecting each 
auditable system, resources have been directed at those areas with the 
highest risk significance. Details of the strategy are attached at Appendix 
2 for information. 
 

2. Recommendation 
 
2.1 That Audit Committee endorse the Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2013/14 

(Appendix 1). 
 
 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 (AS AMENDED) SECTION 100D 

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 

 

Brief description of "background papers"  Name and telephone number of holder 
And address where open to inspection 
 
 

N/A  Minesh Jani, 0207 364 0738 

 

 

Agenda Item 6.2

Page 87



  2 

3. Background / Methodology 
 

3.1 The methodology for developing the Internal Audit Plan focuses upon the 
quantification of the risks associated with achieving corporate and 
departmental objectives. 

 
3.2 This process uses four assessment categories to produce a risk index for 

each auditable area. The auditable area is scored in each category using 
assessment criteria to gauge the degree of risk or materiality associated 
with the particular area. The table below summarises the four assessment 
categories and what each is intended to measure. 
 

Assessment Category Measure 

A Corporate Importance – Objectives/Priorities Corporate materiality 

B Corporate Sensitivity – Impact Reputational materiality 

C Inherent Risk Inherent vulnerability 

D Control Risk Control effectiveness 

 

3.3 Following this assessment, those systems with the highest score were 
added to the audit plan based on the resources available. In addition to 
the above assessment, auditable areas that have a medium or low score, 
but in order to support the work of external audit or to provide assurance 
to key officers, also feature in this audit plan. These include areas such as 
the reviews of key financial systems, governance arrangements, grant 
audits, cash income and regularity/probity audits.   
 
Resources 
 

3.4 The table below shows how provisionally the plan will be resourced 
between the in-house staff and our strategic internal audit partner, 
Deloittes through the L.B of Croydon Framework Agreement. 

 
 

Audit Resources 2013/14 Days Days 

Deloittes Core Audit 385  

 Computer Audit   90  

     475 

    

In-house 4 auditors @ 195 days 780  

 Management  150    930 

   

PLAN TOTAL  1,405 

Page 88



  3 

 Annual Audit Plan 
 
3.5 Appendix 1 shows the annual audit plan and provides a brief summary of 

the scope of each review. The plan also shows the significance of the 
systems (High, Medium or Low), and where relevant, the source of the 
auditable area and its link to the authority’s corporate priorities.  

 
3.6 In summary, for 2013/14, the Internal Audit Plan comprises of 1,405 days 

across all directorates.  In line with the established protocols, all changes 
to the agreed 2013/14 plan will be reported to the Audit Committee in 
December 2013. 

 
 

 Original plan 
2012/13 

Revised Plan 
2012/13 

Audit Plan 
2013/14 

Corporate systems 120 165    60 

Chief Executive’s   15 -    10 

Children, Schools and 
Families 

197 267 - 

Education, Social Care and 
Welfare 

- - 275 

Communities, Localities and 
Culture 

  99 109 105 

Tower Hamlets Homes 135 165 135 

Development & Renewal 104 136 115 

Adult Health and Wellbeing   76   44 - 

Resources 244 234 315 

Computer audit   80   80    90 

Follow-up, management 
and reactive fraud provision 

        255 185 300 

Total      1,325 1,385 1,405 

 
 
 
4. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer 
 

These are contained within the body of this report. 
 
5. Concurrent Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services) 
 

The Council is required to ensure that it has a sound system of internal 
control that facilitates effective exercise of the Council’s functions and 
includes arrangements for the management of risk. The Council is also 
required to maintain an effective system of internal audit of its system of 
internal control in accordance with proper practices. One of the functions 
of the Audit Committee under the Council’s Constitution is to review 
internal audit findings. The consideration by the Audit Committee of this 
report is consistent with the Council’s obligations and is within the 
Committee’s functions. 

 

Page 89



  4 

6. One Tower Hamlets 
 

There are no specific one Tower Hamlets considerations. 
 
There are no specific Anti-Poverty issues arising from this report. 
  

7. Risk Management Implications 
 

This report highlights risks arising from weaknesses in controls that may 
expose the Council to unnecessary risk. The risks highlighted in this 
report require management responsible for the systems of control to take 
steps so that effective governance can be put in place to manage the 
authority’s exposure to risk. 

 
8. Sustainable Action for a Greener Environment (SAGE) 
 

There are no specific SAGE implications. 
 

Page 90



 

 

 

 Lo
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
T

o
w

e
r 

H
a

m
le

ts
 

R
is

k
, 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

P
la

n
: 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 
 

Page 91



 

 

1
   

F
o

re
w

o
rd

 
 T

h
e

 
ro

le
 
o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 
is

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

in
 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
in

g
 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

 
th

e
ir
 
g
o

a
ls

 
a

n
d

 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

F
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 
to

 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

g
o

a
ls

 o
f 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 i

s
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l,
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 o

r 
u

n
p

la
n

n
e
d

. 
T

h
e

 a
n
n

u
a
l 

a
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
3

-1
4

 i
s
 d

e
v
is

e
d

 u
s
in

g
 a

 r
is

k
 b

a
s
e
d

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g
y
, 

a
n

d
 f

o
c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e

re
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a

m
le

ts
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
re

 i
ts

 r
is

k
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y
 m

a
n

a
g
e

d
. 

T
h
e

 p
la

n
 a

ls
o

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t

h
e
 w

id
e

r 
ro

le
 a

u
d

it
 h

a
s
 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 
w

h
o

 
s
tr

iv
e

 
to

 
d

e
liv

e
r 

e
x
c
e

lle
n

t 
p

u
b

lic
 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 
to

 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 
liv

in
g
 
in

, 
a

n
d

 
p

e
o
p

le
 
w

o
rk

in
g
 
in

 
th

e
 
b

o
ro

u
g
h

, 
b

y
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
, 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n
e

y
, 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

a
n
d

 I
C

T
 a

u
d

it
s
. 

A
 l

a
rg

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

p
la

n
 r

ig
h

tl
y
 

fo
c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 i
n

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
fo

r 
m

a
n
a

g
in

g
 r

is
k
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 

s
o

m
e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
 f
o

r 
ri
s
k
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 a

ri
s
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

 
 In

 
p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 
th

e
 
p

la
n

, 
it
 
is

 
im

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

 
th

e
 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 
m

a
d
e

 
b

y
 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 
a

t 
th

e
 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ta
l 

a
n

d
 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
T

e
a
m

s
, 

th
e

 S
1

5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r,

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 I

 a
m

 g
ra

te
fu

l.
  

  M
in

e
s
h

 J
a
n

i 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 

    

Page 92



 

 

2
   

  C
o

n
te

x
t 

  R
is

k
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
s
 v

it
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
; 

it
 i
s
 i
n

h
e

re
n

t 
in

 e
v
e

ry
th

in
g
 w

e
 d

o
. 

A
ll 

to
o

 o
ft

e
n
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
 r

e
g
a

rd
e
d
 

o
n

ly
 a

s
 h

a
z
a

rd
s
 d

e
s
p

it
e

 t
h

e
 f

a
c
t 

th
e

y
 c

a
n

 p
re

s
e

n
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 i
n

n
o

v
a

te
 a

n
d

 g
a

in
 s

h
o

rt
 a

n
d

 l
o
n

g
-

te
rm

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v
e

 a
d

v
a
n

ta
g
e

s
. 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 a

re
, 

in
 e

s
s
e

n
c
e

, 
a

 d
u

a
lit

y
 –

 l
ik

e
 t

w
o

 s
id

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 c

o
in

. 
 T

h
e

 
G

o
o

d
 
G

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 f

o
r 

P
u

b
lic

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 
th

a
t 

‘G
o
o

d
 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 m
e

a
n

s
 
“t

a
k
in

g
 
in

fo
rm

e
d

, 
tr

a
n

s
p
a

re
n

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 r

is
k
”.

 T
h

is
 i

m
p

lie
s
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 o

f 
e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

-w
id

e
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
is

 e
m

b
e
d

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 

‘b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

s
 u

s
u

a
l’ 

o
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 v
ie

w
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n
t 
o
f 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

 i
s
 g

o
v
e

rn
e

d
. 

 R
is

k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

a
b
o

u
t 

a
v
o

id
in

g
 o

r 
e

lim
in

a
ti
n

g
 r

is
k
. 

It
 i

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 w

h
a

t 
ri
s
k
s
 a

re
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

u
p

o
n

 t
h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
s
 m

a
te

ri
a

lis
e

 a
n
d

 a
ls

o
 a

b
o

u
t 
c
o
n

tr
o

lli
n

g
 r

is
k
s
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e
y
 a

ri
s
e

. 
 E

m
b
e

d
d

in
g
 g

o
o

d
, 
e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

-w
id

e
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

ill
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

o
u

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

ir
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
o

l 
k
it
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e

a
m

 a
n
d
 

th
e

 A
u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s
 b

e
in

g
 f

a
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
h
a

t 
a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 
th

e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
. 

 

Page 93



 

 

3
   

T
h

e
 R

o
le

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

 

 
T

h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
 i

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

‘a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

’ 
to

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

it
s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o
n

tr
o

l 
a

re
 

s
o

u
n
d

 a
n
d

 a
d

e
q
u

a
te

, 
a
n

d
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 b
y
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t.
  

 
 In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 i
s
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

tl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
’s

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n

tr
o

l,
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 

a
n

d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
. 
It

 c
ri
ti
c
a

lly
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
s
 t

h
e

 e
n
ti
re

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o
n

tr
o

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
, 

m
a

k
e
s
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 

  
C

IP
F

A
’s

 C
o

d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 i
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g
d

o
m

 2
0
0

6
 d

e
fi
n

e
s
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
u

d
it
 a

s
: 

  "a
n

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
u

n
c
ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 i

n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 o
p

in
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 b

y
 

e
v
a

lu
a
ti
n

g
 i

ts
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 i

n
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
’s

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
. 

It
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

ly
 e

x
a
m

in
e

s
, 

e
v
a

lu
a

te
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a

s
 a

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
e

r,
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o
u

rc
e

s
."

 
 T

h
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 f

ro
m

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 b
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
a
n

 A
n

n
u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 O

p
in

io
n
 i

n
 t

h
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t.

 

 

Page 94



 

 

4
   

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 

    
 

 
 

A
u

d
it

 D
a

y
s

 
P

a
g

e
s

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il–

w
id

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 

6
0

 
5

 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

s
’ 

1
0

 
6

 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

3
1

5
 

7
-1

1
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 R

e
n
e

w
a

l 
1

1
5

 
1

2
-1

3
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
, 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 

2
7

5
 

1
4

-1
7

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

L
o

c
a

lit
ie

s
 &

 C
u

lt
u

re
 

1
0

5
 

1
8

-1
9

 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 H
o
m

e
s
 

1
3

5
 

2
0

-2
1

 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 a

u
d

it
s
 

9
0

 
2

2
 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

, 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 r

e
a

c
ti
v
e

 f
ra

u
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
3

0
0

 
2

3
 

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 
1

4
0
5

 
 

Page 95



 

 

5
   

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

M
a

p
p

in
g

 
a
n
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 

T
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 l
e

v
e

ls
. 

 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 n

e
e

d
s
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
y
s

te
m

s
 

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
c

il
–
w

id
e

 
re

v
ie

w
s

 

 
 

 
 

 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
 

o
f 

C
R

B
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

C
R

B
 c

h
e
c
k
s
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

D
e
c
la

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
In

te
re

s
ts

 
T

h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

in
te

re
s
ts

. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
T

im
e
s
h
e
e
t 

A
p
p
ro

v
a

l 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 

a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
a

l 
o
f 

ti
m

e
s
h
e
e
ts

. 
M

 
1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
 

o
f 

H
o
m

e
 W

o
rk

in
g
  

W
e
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 
o
v
e
r 

h
o
m

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e

m
e
n
ts

. 
H

 
1
0
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
q
u

e
s
t 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

  

Page 96



 

 

6
   

 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 P

L
A

N
 –

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 
 

A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

’s
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

F
re

e
d
o
m

  
o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 
T

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 F

re
e
d
o
m

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

re
q
u
e
s
ts

. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 Page 97



 

 

7
   

 

 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 –
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

 
A

u
d

it
 N

a
m

e
 

B
ro

a
d

 S
c

o
p

e
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

A
u

d
it

 
D

a
y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
-h

o
u
s
e
 T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
-h

o
u
s
e
 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
  

R
a
te

 R
e
te

n
ti
o
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 s

o
u

n
d
n

e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 a

d
e

q
u
a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 
re

te
n
ti
o
n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 t
e
s
ti
n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 s

e
ri

e
s
 o

f 
te

s
ts

 o
v
e
r 

th
e

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

g
re

s
s
o
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

2
0
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
t 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

Page 98



 

 

8
   

 A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
o
s
t 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
  

o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 p

o
s
t-

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
5
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
t 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 f
o
r 

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
a
n
k
 R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 

W
e
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

b
a
n
k
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

's
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 

b
a
n
k
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
e
b
to

rs
 i
n
c
l.
 R

e
c
o

v
e
ry

 a
n

d
 

w
ri

te
-o

ff
s
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 i
s
 a

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

o
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 p
re

p
a
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 a

n
n
u

a
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 "

m
a
n
a
g
e
d

" 
a
u
d

it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 
 

H
 

1
5
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

Page 99



 

 

9
   

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
R

/p
a

y
ro

ll 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e

d
g
e
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
0

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

B
u
d

g
e
ta

ry
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
re

d
it
o
rs

/P
2

P
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
n

n
u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
N

D
R

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
n

n
u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

Page 100



 

 

1
0

  

 A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

 H
 

 

1
0
 

  A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
  

 O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

c
a
s
h
  

a
n
d
 d

e
p

o
s
it
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
s
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

a
n
d
 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

B
e
n

e
fi
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
n

ts
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
  

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 Page 101



 

 

1
1

  

 A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

   R
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

e
e

d
e
r 

 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

it
h
 G

L
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

H
R

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

 -
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
. 

H
 

1
5
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
t 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

W
e
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

 p
re

-
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

S
o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n
d
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
n
d
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 
h
a
rd

s
h
ip

 p
a

y
m

e
n
ts

 m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n
d
. 

 

 
1
5
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
t 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
 

o
f 

M
o
b
ile

 P
h

o
n
e
s
 

T
h
is

 r
e
v
ie

w
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 m

o
b
ile

 p
h
o
n

e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t
o
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

  

 
 

 
 

 

Page 102



 

 

1
2

  

 A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
 

o
f 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

s
o
u
n
d
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

fo
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
s
. 

H
 

1
5
 

R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

 
D

R
P

0
0
0
2
 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

R
e
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d

 m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
  

o
f 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t
h
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 r

e
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d

 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
it
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
. 

M
 

1
5
 

R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

R
S

E
0
0
0

2
 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 D

e
liv

e
ry

  
o
f 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t
h
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 i
ts

 
H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

H
 

1
5
 

R
is

k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

D
R

D
H

0
0

0
1
 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
  
G

re
a
t 

P
la

c
e
 t

o
 L

iv
e
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

M
a

in
s
tr

e
a

m
 

G
ra

n
ts

 
T

h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 a

w
a
rd

 o
f 

m
a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

 g
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
.  

H
 

1
5
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
q
u

e
s
t 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 

T
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 s

o
u

n
d
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 f

o
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
c
o
n

tr
o
l.
 

 

  
 H

 
1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

Page 103



 

 

1
3

  

 

A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

A
rc

h
iv

in
g
  

a
n
d
 R

e
tr

ie
v
a
l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

W
e
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

rc
h
iv

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
tr

ie
v
a

l 
c
o
n

tr
a
c
t.

 
M

 
1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

B
u
ild

in
g
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

F
u
tu

re
  

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 P
o
s
t 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

T
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

o
s
t 
c
o
n

tr
a
c
t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

P
h
o
to

c
o
p

y
in

g
 a

n
d
 P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 
W

e
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

h
o
to

c
o
p

y
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t.
 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

H
R

A
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
a

n
d
  

M
T

F
S

 

T
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 H

R
A

  
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
a

n
d
 i
ts

 M
e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
 

p
la

n
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 a

re
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

  

M
 

1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 Page 104



 

 

1
4

  

 

A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

, 
S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

re
 a

n
d

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 

 
 

 
 

 

Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 t

e
a
m

 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 
 

H
 

1
5
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
q
u

e
s
t 

A
 S

a
fe

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

F
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 E

a
rl

y
 I
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 D

u
ty

 T
e
a
m

 

(A
d
u

lt
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
) 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
, 
c
o

n
tr

o
lli

n
g
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 
o
f 

th
e
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 D

u
ty

 t
e

a
m

 f
o
r 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 

C
h
ild

re
n

’s
. 
  

H
 

1
5
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
q
u

e
s
t 

A
 S

a
fe

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

F
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 E

a
rl

y
 I
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
u
d

g
e
ta

ry
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
 

T
h
is

 r
e
v
ie

w
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 b
u

d
g
e
ta

ry
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
ly

 
fo

rm
e
d
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 o
f 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
, 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 W

e
lf
a
re

. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

Page 105



 

 

1
5

  

 

A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

S
c
h
o

o
l 
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 R
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 f
o
r 

e
n
d

 o
f 

y
e

a
r 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
A

 P
ro

s
p

e
ro

u
s

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 l
if
e
lo

n
g
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll.

 

E
x
c
lu

d
e

d
 C

h
ild

re
n
 

W
e
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
n
d

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 
a
d
e
q

u
a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

' 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

 
e
x
c
lu

d
e

d
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
A

 P
ro

s
p

e
ro

u
s

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 l
if
e
lo

n
g
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll.

 

S
c
h
o
o

ls
 P

ro
b
it
y
 a

u
d

it
s
 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

ri
ty

 a
u
d

it
s
 

to
 p

ri
m

a
ry

, 
s
e
c
o
n

d
a
ry

, 
s
p
e

c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 n

u
rs

e
ry

 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

. 

H
 

9
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
A

 P
ro

s
p

e
ro

u
s

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 l
if
e
lo

n
g
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll.

 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

D
ir
e
c
t 
P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

A
d
u

lt
s
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 d

ir
e
c
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

A
d
u

lt
s
. 

H
 

1
5
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
q
u

e
s
t 

A
 S

a
fe

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
r 

O
ld

e
r 

a
n
d
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
P

e
o

p
le

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 L

if
e
c
y
c
le

 
W

e
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 l
if
e
c
y
c
le

 f
o
r 

a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

re
c
e
n
t 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 l
e
t 

o
u
t 
to

 a
 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 

H
 

2
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
A

 S
a
fe

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
r 

O
ld

e
r 

a
n
d
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
P

e
o

p
le

 

 Page 106



 

 

1
6

  

 A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

P
a

n
e
l 

D
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

W
e
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

P
a
n

e
l 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 f

o
r 

A
d
u

lt
s
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

H
 

1
5
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
t 

A
 S

a
fe

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
r 

O
ld

e
r 

a
n
d
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
P

e
o

p
le

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 H
o
m

e
 C

a
re

 
s
y
s
te

m
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 

e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 h

o
m

e
 c

a
re

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
A

 S
a
fe

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
r 

O
ld

e
r 

a
n
d
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
P

e
o

p
le

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
a
ta

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

-i
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

D
a
ta

 q
u
a

lit
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

g
ri

ty
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e

  

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

-I
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

H
 

1
0
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
t 

A
 S

a
fe

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
r 

O
ld

e
r 

a
n
d
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
P

e
o

p
le

 

 M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

T
e
le

c
a
re

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 t
e

le
c
a
re

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 M
 

 

1
0
 

 A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 

 A
 S

a
fe

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
r 

O
ld

e
r 

a
n
d
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
P

e
o

p
le

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

D
o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

  
C

a
re

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 D

o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 c
a
re

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

. 
H

 
1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
A

 S
a
fe

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
r 

O
ld

e
r 

a
n
d
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
P

e
o

p
le

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 107



 

 

1
7

  

 A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
ro

u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

w
o
rk

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 D

C
L
G

 
a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

is
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
 

H
 

1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

 
a
n
d
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

re
q
u
e
s
t 

A
 S

a
fe

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
r 

O
ld

e
r 

a
n
d
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
P

e
o

p
le

 

 Page 108



 

 

1
8

  

 

A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

L
o

c
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
 

o
f 

H
o
rt

ic
u
lt
u
re

 w
o
rk

s
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 h

o
rt

ic
u
lt
u
re

 
w

o
rk

s
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a

ly
s
is

 
A

 G
re

a
t 

P
la

c
e
 t

o
 L

iv
e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 t
a
c
k
le

 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
o
o
d
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

fo
o
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

H
 

1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 i
n

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

H
 

1
5
 

R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

T
D

T
A

0
0
0
6
 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

L
e
is

u
re

 M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 f
o
r 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 

le
is

u
re

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t.
 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 

T
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

is
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 t
o
 

e
x
a
m

in
e
 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 

fo
r 

p
e
s
t 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
in

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

M
 

1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

 Page 109



 

 

1
9

  

 

   

 
 

 
 

 

A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

Y
o

u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

W
e
 
w

ill
 
re

v
ie

w
 
th

e
 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 

a
n
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 
a

n
d
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

y
o

u
th

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il.

 

H
 

1
5
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
q
u

e
s
t 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
u
lk

 R
u
b

b
is

h
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

T
h
is

 
a
u
d
it
 
w

ill
 
e
x
a

m
in

e
 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 
fo

r 
m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 

b
u
lk

 
ru

b
b
is

h
 

c
le

a
ra

n
c
e

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

M
 

1
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

L
o
c
a
lit

y
 H

u
b
s
 

T
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

is
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a

lit
y
 

h
u
b
s
. 

H
 

1
5
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
q
u

e
s
t 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

 Page 110



 

 

2
0

  

 

A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 H
o

m
e
s

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 

T
h
is

 a
n
n
u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 s

o
u
n
d

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h

in
 T

H
H

. 

H
 

1
0
 

R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

T
H

H
 F

N
0
0
0
3
 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
. 
2

0
 M

a
jo

r 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
. 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t
h
e

 
s
o
u
n
d
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
e
q
u

a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

. 
2
0
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

it
h
 

le
a
s
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

 f
o
r 

m
a
jo

r 
w

o
rk

s
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 n

e
e

d
s
 

a
n
a

ly
s
is

. 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
e
n
a
n
c
y
 S

u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 E

x
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

fo
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
lli

n
g
 t
e
n

a
n
c
y
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
. 
 

H
 

1
0
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

re
q
u
e
s
t 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

D
e
c
e
n
t 
 

H
o
m

e
s
 w

o
rk

s
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
c
e
n
t 

H
o
m

e
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

3
, 
is

 
s
o
u
n
d
, 
s
e
c
u
re

 a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
 k

e
y
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
  

Page 111



 

 

2
1

  

A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

F
in

a
l 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

u
d

it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 f

in
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
   

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 s

o
u

n
d
n

e
s
s
  

o
f 

th
e
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 T
H

H
. 

H
 

1
0
 

R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

T
H

H
 C

F
0
0
1
5
 a

n
d
 

T
H

H
 C

G
0
0
0
7
 

O
n

e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
  

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n

d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
P

la
n
n

e
d
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

s
 

T
h
is

 a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

p
la

n
n
e

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

s
 o

n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
d

w
e

lli
n
g

s
. 

H
 

1
5
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
  

F
o
llo

w
 U

p
 a

u
d
it
s
 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
fo

llo
w

 u
p
 a

u
d

it
s
 

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 

m
a
d
e
 a

re
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e
d
 a

n
d

 
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

 
2
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
  

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 
T

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 

T
H

H
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
a

n
y
 

o
th

e
r 

h
ig

h
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 w
o
rk

. 

 
2
5
 

 
 

 Page 112



 

 

2
2

  

 

A
u

d
it

 N
a

m
e

 
B

ro
a

d
 S

c
o

p
e

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

u
d

it
 

D
a

y
s

 
S

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 
L

in
k

 w
it

h
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
 

A
u

d
it

s
 

A
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
a
u

d
it
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 

d
e
v
is

e
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
m

p
u
te

r 
a
u

d
it
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

la
n
. 

 
9
0
 

A
u
d

it
 N

e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a

ly
s
is

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 Page 113



 

 

2
3

  

 

O
th

e
r 

 
A

u
d

it
 N

a
m

e
 

B
ro

a
d

 S
c

o
p

e
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

A
u

d
it

 
D

a
y
s

 

S
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 

L
in

k
 w

it
h

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

F
o
llo

w
 U

p
 A

u
d
it
s
 

F
o
llo

w
 u

p
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 

ra
is

e
d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
2

/1
3
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n
. 

 
1
0
0
 

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

A
u

d
it
s
 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
r 

p
re

-c
o

n
tr

a
c
t,
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
a

n
d
 p

o
s
t 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
u
d

it
s
 o

n
 s

o
m

e
 k

e
y
 b

u
ild

in
g
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 

 
5
0
 

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 
A

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
in

g
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
  

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

 f
o
r 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

. 

 
5
0
 

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
 

R
e
a
c
ti
v
e
 F

ra
u
d
 

A
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 o
u
t 

o
n
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 u

p
o
n

 
re

p
o
rt

e
d

 i
rr

e
g

u
la

ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 f

ra
u
d
. 

 
5
0
 

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

im
e
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

ti
m

e
 t
o
 d

ir
e
c
t,
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n

d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 

w
o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 t
e
a
m

. 

 
5
0
 

 
O

n
e
 T

o
w

e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 O

n
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  Page 114



 

 

2
4

  

  

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
-b

a
s

e
d

 A
u

d
it

 A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

M
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 

 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ri
e
s
 

 
T

h
e

 R
is

k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
m

o
d
e

l 
ta

k
e

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

u
r 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
c
a

te
g
o

ri
e

s
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
 r

is
k
 i
n

d
e

x
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 a
u

d
it
a

b
le

 a
re

a
. 
T

h
e

 
a

u
d

it
a

b
le

 a
re

a
 i
s
 s

c
o

re
d

 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 c
a

te
g
o

ry
 u

s
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 t

o
 g

a
u

g
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
g
re

e
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 o

r 
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
a

re
a

. 
T

h
e

 t
a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f
o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

c
a

te
g
o

ri
e

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
a

t 
e

a
c
h
 i
s
 i
n

te
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 m
e

a
s
u

re
. 

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 
M

e
a

s
u

re
 

A
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
m

p
o

rt
a
n

c
e

 –
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
/P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 m
a

te
ri
a

lit
y
 

B
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
e
n

s
it
iv

it
y
 –

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 

C
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

ili
ty

 

D
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
R

is
k
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 

  
T

h
e

 f
u

ll 
d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 f
o

r 
e
a

c
h

 c
a
te

g
o

ry
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

c
o

ri
n

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 a
re

 d
e

s
c
ri
b

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

. 
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
c
e

s
s
 

 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
ju

d
g
e

m
e
n

t 
a
ft

e
r 

c
a

re
fu

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
D

ir
e

c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

k
e
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

, 
a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f
a

c
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
T

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 

s
te

p
s
 w

e
re

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 i
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

S
te

p
 

A
c

ti
o

n
 

1
 

S
e

le
c
t 

th
e

 S
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
, 
to

 e
n
s
u

re
 a

 c
le

a
r 

a
n
d

 u
n

a
m

b
ig

u
o

u
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 

o
f 

th
e

 a
re

a
 u

n
d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
rm

a
lly

 c
a

lle
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
a

b
le

 A
re

a
 

2
 

S
e

le
c
t 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
c
ri
te

ri
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 s

c
o

re
 i
n

 e
a

c
h
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 

3
 

R
e

c
o

rd
 t

h
e

 s
c
o

re
s
. 

4
 

C
o

m
p
u

te
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 i
n

d
e

x
 b

y
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 

  C
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 R

is
k
 I

n
d
e

x
 

  
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 i
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
t 
o
f 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d

 m
a

te
ri
a

lit
y
. 

In
 v

a
lu

in
g
 m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
t 

is
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 a

d
d

 t
h
e

 c
o
n

s
ti
tu

e
n
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 I

m
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
n

s
it
iv

it
y
 t

o
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

 M
a

te
ri
a

lit
y
 F

a
c
to

r 
o

n
 a

 s
c
a

le
 o

f 
1
0

0
. 

Page 115



 

 

2
5

  

  
T

o
ta

l 
R

is
k
 i
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

d
u
c
t 

o
f 

in
h

e
re

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
ri
s
k
. 

F
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
s
im

p
lic

it
y
 i
n

 t
h

is
 m

o
d

e
l 
In

h
e

re
n

t 
R

is
k
 i
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 
s
c
a

le
 o

f 
5

-1
0
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

tr
o

l 
R

is
k
 o

n
 a

 s
c
a

le
 o

f 
2
-1

0
. 
T

h
e

 m
in

im
u
m

 R
is

k
 F

a
c
to

r 
is

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 m

u
lt
ip

ly
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 c
o
m

p
o
n

e
n

ts
 i
s
 

th
e

re
fo

re
 1

0
%

 (
2

 x
 5

).
 

  
T

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 R

is
k
 I
n

d
e

x
 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h
 a

u
d

it
a
b

le
 a

re
a

 i
s
, 

th
e

re
fo

re
, 
th

e
 M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 F

a
c
to

r 
m

u
lt
ip

lie
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
is

k
 F

a
c
to

r.
  

   
R

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

 
 

  
T

h
e

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 l
is

t 
o
f 

a
u

d
it
a
b

le
 a

re
a

s
 w

it
h

 i
llu

s
tr

a
ti
v
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
s
c
o

re
s
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 s
u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

d
 s

c
o

re
s
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 g
iv

e
 t

h
e

 
R

is
k
 F

a
c
to

r 
a

n
d

 M
a

te
ri
a

lit
y
 F

a
c
to

r 
a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
a

n
t 
A

u
d

it
 R

is
k
 I

n
d

e
x
. 

  
T

h
e

 l
is

t 
o
f 

a
u
d

it
a
b

le
 a

re
a

s
 i
s
 t
h

e
n
 r

a
n

k
e
d

 b
y
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
u

d
it
 R

is
k
 I

n
d

e
x
 a

n
d

 g
ro

u
p
e

d
 a

s
 h

ig
h

, 
m

e
d

iu
m

 o
r 

lo
w

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

. 
T

h
e

 t
o

p
 

th
ir
d

 a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o

 b
e

 h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

, 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

m
e

d
iu

m
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

, 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 b
o

tt
o
m

 t
h

ir
d
 l
o

w
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

. 
 Page 116



 

 

2
6

  

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

is
k

 A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
M

a
tr

ic
e

s
 

 

    
 

S
c

o
re

 
R

is
k

 t
o

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t,
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

s
 

 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 
R

is
k

 
E

x
p

o
s

u
re

 
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

is
k
 E

x
p

o
s
u

re
 

1
0

 
N

e
g
lig

ib
le

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 s

ti
ll 

b
e

 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 w

it
h

 m
in

im
u
m

 e
x
tr

a
 c

o
s
t 
o

r 
in

c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
c
e

. 

o
r 

M
in

o
r 

in
c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
c
e

 
o

r 
U

n
d

e
r 

2
%

 o
f 

to
ta

l 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 o
r 

n
e
t 

a
s
s
e

ts
. 

2
0

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

n
ly

 p
a

rt
ia

lly
 

a
c
h

ie
v
a

b
le

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
c
o
m

p
e
n

s
a

ti
n

g
 

a
c
ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 t

a
k
e

n
 o

r 
re

a
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

o
r 

D
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r 
o

r 
B

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

%
 a

n
d

 1
0

%
 o

f 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 o
r 

n
e
t 

a
s
s
e

ts
. 

3
0

 
U

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 o
r 

ti
m

e
 d

e
la

y
s
 o

r 
a

d
v
e

rs
e
 e

ff
e

c
t 

o
n

 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

n
a

ti
o
n
a

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 /

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

o
r 

P
e

rm
a
n

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
d

a
ta

 
o

r 
B

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

0
%

 a
n

d
 3

0
%

 o
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 o
r 

n
e
t 

a
s
s
e

ts
. 

4
0

 
U

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
v
is

ib
le

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 c

lo
s
u

re
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

o
r 

U
n

a
b

le
 t
o

 r
e

s
to

re
 s

y
s
te

m
 

o
r 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 3
0

%
 a

n
d

 5
0
%

 o
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 o
r 

n
e
t 

a
s
s
e

ts
. 

5
0

 
U

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
, 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 f
u

lf
il 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

o
r 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 u

n
a
b

le
 t
o
 

fu
n

c
ti
o
n

 
o

r 
O

v
e

r 
5

0
%

 o
f 

to
ta

l 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 o
r 

n
e
t 

a
s
s
e

ts
 

A
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 I

M
P

O
R

T
A

N
C

E
 

T
h
is

 a
sp

ec
t 

co
n
si

d
er

s 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

 o
n
 a

n
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n
 o

f 
an

y
 i

n
ab

il
it

y
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

d
ef

in
ed

 s
er

v
ic

e 
o
b
je

ct
iv

es
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h

e 
sy

st
em

 o
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

 f
ai

l.
 T

h
is

 a
sp

ec
t 

al
so

 t
ak

es
 i

n
to

 a
cc

o
u
n
t 

th
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

ex
p

o
su

re
 o

r 
m

at
er

ia
li

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
ar

ea
. 

T
h
e 

co
n
se

q
u

en
ti

al
 i

m
p

ac
t,

 e
it

h
er

 d
ir

ec
tl

y
 o

r 
in

d
ir

ec
tl

y
, 
o
n
 o

th
er

 s
y
st

em
s 

an
d
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 i
s 

al
so

 

re
le

v
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t.
 O

v
er

al
l 

it
 i

s 
a 

m
ea

su
re

 o
f 

th
e 

ex
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 d

ep
en

d
s 

o
n
 t

h
e 

co
rr

ec
t 

ru
n
n

in
g
 o

f 
th

e 

sy
st

em
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e 

it
s 

st
ra

te
g
ic

 o
b
je

ct
iv

es
. 

Page 117



 

 

2
7

  

 In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 R

is
k

 A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
M

a
tr

ic
e

s
 

  
 

 
 

 
   

S
c
o

re
 

R
is

k
 t

o
 P

u
b

lic
 I

m
a

g
e

 
 

R
is

k
 o

f 
A

d
v
e

rs
e

 
P

u
b

lic
it
y
 

 
R

is
k
 t

o
 A

c
c
o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 

 
R

is
k
 o

f 
n

o
n

-l
e

g
a

l 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 

1
0

 
N

e
g
lig

ib
le

 
c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

o
r 

N
o

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 

2
0

 
S

o
m

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

e
m

b
a

rr
a

s
s
m

e
n

t 
b

u
t 
n

o
 

d
a

m
a

g
e

 t
o
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o
n

 
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

in
g
 i
n

 t
h
e

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

o
r  

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 

to
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

re
s
s
 

 
 

o
r  

M
in

im
a

l 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 
lim

it
e

d
 s

e
n

s
it
iv

it
y
 

to
 n

o
n

-c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 

3
0

 
S

o
m

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

e
m

b
a

rr
a

s
s
m

e
n

t 
le

a
d

in
g
 t

o
 l
im

it
e
d

 
d

a
m

a
g
e

 

o
r  

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 

to
 l
o

c
a

l 
M

P
s
 

 
 

o
r  

M
o

d
e

s
t 

le
g
a

l 
a

n
d
 

re
g
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 

4
0

 
L

o
s
s
 o

f 
c
re

d
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 

p
u

b
lic

 c
o
n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 i
n

 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e
d
 

o
r  

In
c
id

e
n

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 

to
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

re
s
s
 

O r 
In

c
id

e
n

t 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 d

is
m

is
s
a
l 

o
r 

re
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
a

l 
m

a
n
a

g
e

r 

o
r  

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 l
e

g
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 
s
a

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
-

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

5
0

 
H

ig
h

ly
 d

a
m

a
g
in

g
 w

it
h

 
im

m
e

d
ia

te
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 

p
u

b
lic

 c
o
n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 

o
r  

In
c
id

e
n

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 

to
 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
, 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

g
e
n

c
ie

s
 

O r 
In

c
id

e
n

t 
p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
 

o
r 

d
is

m
is

s
a

l 
o
f 

a
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

o
r  

P
o

s
s
ib

le
 c

o
u

rt
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
o

rd
e

r 
fo

r 
n

o
n

-
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

  

B
 

C
o

rp
o
ra

te
 S

en
si

ti
v
it

y
 
T

h
is

 a
sp

ec
t 

ta
k
es

 i
n
to

 a
cc

o
u
n
t 

th
e 

se
n
si

ti
v
it

y
 /

 c
o
n

fi
d

en
ti

al
it

y
 o

f 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
ed

, 
o
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

sy
st

em
, 

o
r 

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

in
fl

u
en

ce
d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

o
u

tp
u
t.

 I
t 

al
so

 a
ss

es
se

s 
an

y
 l

eg
al

 a
n
d

 r
eg

u
la

to
ry

 c
o
m

p
li

an
ce

 

re
q
u

ir
em

en
ts

. 
T

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

 s
h
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 a
n

y
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

an
d
 s

en
si

ti
v
it

ie
s.

 

Page 118



 

 

2
8

  

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 R
is

k
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
M

a
tr

ic
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
       

S
c
o

re
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
 –

 
V

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 

 
R

is
k
 o

f 
E

rr
o

r 
d

u
e

 t
o

 
S

y
s
te

m
 C

o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 

 
R

is
k
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 P
a
c
e

 
o
f 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 
 

R
is

k
 t

o
 A

s
s
e

t 
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 

5
 

L
o

w
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 

 
S

im
p

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h

 
lo

w
 r

is
k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
o

r 
N

o
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 p

la
n
n

e
d

 
o

r 
U

n
d

e
s
ir
a

b
le

 l
o

w
 

v
a

lu
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 n

o
t 
a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d

 o
r 

lo
s
s
 

6
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 o

r 
lo

w
 

in
h

e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
 

o
r 

 
o

r 
L

im
it
e
d

 c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 

w
it
h

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 
ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
 

 
 

7
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 

o
r 

M
o

d
e

ra
te

ly
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 

s
y
s
te

m
 w

it
h

 m
e

d
iu

m
 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 

o
r  

M
o

d
e

ra
te

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

c
h
a

n
g
e

 
o

v
e

r 
m

e
d

iu
m

 t
e

rm
 

 
 

8
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 t

o
 h

ig
h

 
in

h
e

re
n
t 

ri
s
k
 

o
r 

 
o

r 
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 w
it
h

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
 

 
 

1
0

 
H

ig
h

ly
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
o

r 
C

o
m

p
le

x
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h

 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 o

f 
e

rr
o

r 
o

r 
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 

p
la

n
n
e

d
 w

it
h

 s
h

o
rt

 
ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
 

o
r  

H
ig

h
ly

 d
e

s
ir
a

b
le

 
a

s
s
e

ts
 e

x
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d

 
o

r 
lo

s
s
 

 

C
 

In
h

er
en

t 
R

is
k
  

T
h
is

 a
sp

ec
t 

co
n
si

d
er

s 
th

e 
in

h
er

en
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

th
e 

sy
st

em
, 

se
rv

ic
e,

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
r 

re
la

te
d
 a

ss
et

s 
to

 e
rr

o
r,

 l
o
ss

, 

ir
re

g
u

la
ri

ty
, 
in

ef
fi

ci
en

c
y
, 

il
le

g
al

it
y
 o

r 
fa

il
u
re

. 
T

h
e 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

se
ct

o
r,

 n
at

u
re

 o
f 

o
p

er
at

io
n
s 

an
d
 t

h
e 

p
ac

e 
o
f 

ch
an

g
e 

w
il

l 
al

so
 

af
fe

ct
 t

h
e 

le
v
el

 o
f 

in
h

er
en

t 
ri

sk
. 
S

im
il

ar
ly

 t
h
e 

re
la

ti
v
e 

co
m

p
le

x
it

y
 o

f 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 w
il

l 
in

fl
u
en

ce
 t

h
e 

in
h
er

en
t 

ri
sk

 o
r 

er
ro

r.
 T

h
e 

in
h

er
en

t 
v
u

ln
er

ab
il

it
y
 o

f 
a 

sy
st

em
, 
se

rv
ic

e 
o

r 
p

ro
ce

ss
 c

an
n

o
t 

b
e 

al
te

re
d
, 
o
n
ly

 m
it

ig
at

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

q
u
al

it
y
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 

se
ct

io
n
 D

. 
 

Page 119



 

 

2
9

  

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 R
is

k
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
M

a
tr

ic
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

S
c
o

re
 

H
is

to
ry

 o
f 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
S

u
c
c
e

s
s
 

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

 
C

o
n

d
it
io

n
 o

f 
R

is
k
  

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

2
 

N
o

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

c
o
n

tr
o

l 
w

e
a

k
n
e

s
s
 

o
r 

T
h
e

re
 i
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 a
n

d
 

a
d

e
q
u

a
te

 c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 o

p
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 

ri
s
k
-a

w
a

re
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 

o
r 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
tt

it
u
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

m
a

te
ri
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
. 

E
m

b
e

d
d
e

d
 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
c
u

lt
u
re

 

4
 

N
o

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
 

o
r 

G
o

o
d
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

S
ta

b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 w

it
h

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

re
lia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
R

is
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
s
u

e
d
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 r

e
g
u

la
rl
y
. 

6
 

N
o

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

a
u

d
it
/i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
/b

e
s
t 

v
a

lu
e

/e
x
te

rn
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
r 

N
o

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

m
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

tr
o

l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
o

r  
R

is
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 n
o

t 
v
a

lid
a

te
d

. 

8
 

S
o

m
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

e
re

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
n

d
 a

re
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 b

e
 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

a
u

d
it
/r

e
v
ie

w
 

o
r 

S
o

m
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
x
p

re
s
s
e
d

 b
y
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(t
h

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
R

is
k
 W

o
rk

s
h

o
p

s
) 

o
r  

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 o
f 

s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

in
 d

o
u

b
t.

 

1
0

 
M

a
jo

r 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 w

e
re

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
n

d
 a

re
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 b

e
 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 

o
r 

M
a

jo
r 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 b

y
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

(t
h

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 R
is

k
 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

s
) 

o
r  

O
b

s
o

le
te

 s
y
s
te

m
 w

it
h

 h
is

to
ry

 
o
f 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 a

n
d

 i
n
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 
c
o

n
tr

o
l.
 L

it
tl
e

 o
r 

n
o

 w
o

rk
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 o
n

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 

 

D
 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 

R
is

k
  

 
T

h
is

 a
sp

ec
t 

as
se

ss
es

 t
h
e 

le
v
el

 o
f 

co
n
tr

o
l 

ri
sk

 b
as

ed
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

p
as

t 
au

d
it

s 
o
f 

th
e 

co
n
tr

o
l 

en
v

ir
o

n
m

en
t 

u
n
d
er

 r
ev

ie
w

. 
T

h
is

 a
sp

ec
t 

al
so

 t
ak

es
 i

n
to

 a
cc

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

o
p

er
at

in
g
 h

is
to

ry
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 

an
d

 k
n
o
w

le
d

g
e 

o
f 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
n
tr

o
ls

 t
o
 m

in
im

is
e 

ex
p

o
su

re
 t

o
 r

is
k
. 
C

R
S

A
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
si

v
e 

C
o
n

tr
o
l 

R
is

k
 W

o
rk

sh
o
p

s 
u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u
n

ci
l’

s 
R

is
k
 M

an
ag

er
 c

o
u
ld

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
v
al

u
at

io
n
. 

Page 120



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 

 

 

 I 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 

 W
h

a
t 

is
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
?

 
 In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 i
s
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 f

u
n

c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

in
 a

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 
E

s
s
e
n

ti
a

lly
 i
t 

e
x
is

ts
 t

o
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 r

o
le

s
: 

 l
 

re
v
ie

w
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a
n

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 a
re

 s
o

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

. 
l

 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

o
u
n

d
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

’s
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
. 

l
 

to
 
a
d

d
 
v
a

lu
e
 
to

 
th

e
 
o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
’s

 
o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 
b

y
 
re

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

in
g
 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 
to

 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 
a
n

d
 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 
p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
. 

  P
e

rh
a
p

s
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

s
u

c
c
in

c
t 

d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 I
n

s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 –

 U
K

 a
n

d
 I

re
la

n
d

 (
II
A

-U
K

),
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

 In
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 i

s
 a

n
 i

n
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t,
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

 v
a

lu
e

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

's
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
. 

It
 h

e
lp

s
 a

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

 a
c
c
o

m
p

lis
h

 i
ts

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 b

y
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
, 

d
is

c
ip

lin
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 e
v
a

lu
a
te

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a
n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

 T
h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
d

e
fi
n

e
s
 t

h
e

 f
u
n

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
, 

w
it
h

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 i
ts

 r
o

le
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
in

 t
h

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 w

a
y
: 

 In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
re

v
ie

w
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 a
s
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

, 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

d
e

q
u
a

c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 a

n
d
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
it
h

in
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 w

it
h

in
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

It
 a

ls
o
 h

a
s
 a

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n
d

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
. 

 W
h

y
 d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 a

n
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

?
  

 A
n

 I
n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 S

tr
a

te
g
y
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e

 m
e
a

n
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
e

k
s
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 i
ts

 s
ta

te
d

 a
im

s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
 i
s
 t

h
e
 

p
la

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 

Page 121



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 

 

 

 T
h

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
’s

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
, 

w
h

ic
h

 s
h
o

u
ld

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

: 
 l

 
o

n
 
a

n
 
a
n

n
u
a

l 
b

a
s
is

, 
th

e
 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 
to

 
th

e
 
S

1
5

1
 
o
ff

ic
e

r 
o
f 

a
n

 
o

v
e
ra

ll 
o

p
in

io
n

 
o

n
 
th

e
 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 
ri
s
k
 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t,

 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
n
d
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 p

re
p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l;
 

l
 

a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’ 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t,
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

a
n

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 a
u

d
it
 p

la
n

s
 i

n
 a

 w
a

y
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ff
o

rd
s
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
s
; 

l
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 c
o
n

tr
o

l 
a
n

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 b
y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 l

in
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

; 
l

 
th

e
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
u
d

it
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n

 a
u

d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
h

ic
h

 m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
 C

o
d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 2
0
0

6
 f

o
r 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 i
n
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t;

 
l

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o

-o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 b

o
d

ie
s
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

; 
a

n
d

 
l

 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
. 

 T
h

e
 R

o
le

 a
n

d
 P

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

 T
h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
 i

s
 t

o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
, 

a
n
d

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 t

h
e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o
n

tr
o

l,
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 t
h
a

t 
a

re
 i

n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
m

it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 r

is
k
. 

 
 It

 i
s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
, 
u

n
d

e
r 

S
1

5
1

 o
f 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
t 

1
9

7
2
. 
T

h
e

 A
c
t 

a
ls

o
 s

ti
p

u
la

te
s
 t

h
a
t 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 u
n

re
s
tr

ic
te

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 r

e
ta

in
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
T

h
is

 e
n

a
b

le
s
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 t
o

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
ly

 r
e

v
ie

w
, 

a
p

p
ra

is
e

 a
n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

h
a

rt
e

r.
 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
im

s
 

 In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 e

x
is

ts
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 t
h

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

it
s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r:

 
 l

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

im
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

b
y
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
f 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
in

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s
; 

Page 122



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 

 

 

l
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 
w

ill
 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
th

e
 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
in

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 
to

 
th

e
 
v
a

lu
e

s
 
s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 
it
s
 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
p

la
n
 
b

y
 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 
th

e
 
H

e
a
d

 
o
f 

R
is

k
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

R
e

s
o
u

rc
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

it
h

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

C
o

d
e

 o
f 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

; 
l

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
 w

ill
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

im
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a
t 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

im
s
; 

l
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 
w

ill
 
a

s
s
is

t 
th

e
 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 
in

 
th

e
 
d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 
o

f 
h

is
 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 
fo

r 
e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 
th

e
 
p

ro
p

e
r 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
a
ff

a
ir
s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

im
 o

f 
m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
in

g
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e

 o
f 

it
s
 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

: 
o

 
R

is
k
 b

a
s
e

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
; 

o
 

A
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 i
n

 n
e

w
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
; 

o
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

e
s
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

; 
o

 
A

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 i

n
v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

 o
r 

a
b

u
s
e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

 In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 &

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t  
 R

is
k
s
 a

re
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 o
r 

o
c
c
u

rr
e

n
c
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

’s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 i
ts

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
. 

R
is

k
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

f 
id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
, 

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p
o

n
d
in

g
 t

o
 r

is
k
s
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 m
it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
m

. 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

th
e
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 
o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

w
ill

 
u

s
e

 
th

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 

ri
s
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 

to
 

fo
c
u

s
 

it
s
 

w
o

rk
 

b
y
 

c
o

n
c
e
n

tr
a

ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
o

s
e
 a

re
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 m

o
s
t 

c
ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
C

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n
tl
y
, 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
rs

 o
n
 

a
 s

ix
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a

s
is

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 a

m
e
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
u
d

it
 p

la
n

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
a

lly
 f

o
c
u

s
e
d

 o
n

 a
re

a
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
. 

 D
im

e
n

s
io

n
 
4

 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 
C

IP
F

A
/S

O
L

A
C

E
 
re

p
o

rt
 
o

n
 
g
o

o
d

 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 
h

ig
h

lig
h

ts
 
R

is
k
 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 
b

e
in

g
 
a

n
 
in

te
g
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 
o
f 

g
o

o
d
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

. 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 w

ill
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 a

ls
o

 e
x
a

m
in

e
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

n
u

a
lly

 a
n

d
 i
n

 s
o

 d
o

in
g
, 

a
ls

o
 f

u
lf
il 

th
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e

 
C

IP
F

A
 
C

o
d
e

 
o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 
2

0
0
6

 
fo

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
 
in

 
L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 
re

p
o

rt
 
fo

rm
a

lly
 
o

n
 
th

e
 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t.

 
 Page 123



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 

 

 

 Id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
v

e
ra

g
e

 
 In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
a

b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 o

r 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 w

ill
 a

d
o

p
t 

a
n

 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 
re

v
ie

w
 
o

f 
th

e
 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
o

s
it
io

n
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 
w

ill
 
b

e
 
g
a

th
e

re
d

 
b

y
 
m

e
e

ti
n
g
 
k
e

y
 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 
w

it
h

in
 
th

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 M
a
n

a
g
e

rs
, 

th
e

 C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
n
d
 o

th
e

r 
k
e

y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 “

m
a
n

a
g
e

d
 a

u
d

it
” 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
o
s
e
 

a
re

a
s
 u

p
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 o

u
r 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 w

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 p

la
c
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 a
re

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
e

 “
G

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

” 
B

a
s
e

d
 S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

re
 a

tt
a

c
h
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

is
 p

a
p

e
r 

fo
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 In
 c

o
m

p
ili

n
g
 i

ts
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
u

d
it
a
b

le
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

 l
 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
rs

, 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
n
a

g
e

d
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y
; 

 
l

 
b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 o
b
ta

in
e
d

 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 t
o

 d
a

te
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

; 
l

 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

is
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 a
t 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

ft
e

r 
c
a

re
fu

lly
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n
g
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

; 
a

n
d

 
l

 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f
a

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
 F

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 a
u
d

it
a

b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
, 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 w

ill
 c

la
s
s
if
y
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n

to
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
re

e
 r

is
k
 b

a
n

d
s
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
’s

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

: 
H

ig
h

 (
H

),
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
M

) 
o

r 
L

o
w

 (
L

).
 I

t 
is

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
p
p
re

c
ia

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 c

a
n
n

o
t 

re
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
a

u
d

it
a

b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r 

a
s
 b

o
th

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 h
u

m
a

n
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 l
im

it
e

d
. 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 w

ill
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
o
u

rc
e

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
o

s
e

 a
u
d

it
a
b

le
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 m

o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
H

e
n

c
e

, 
a

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 a
s
 b

e
in

g
 h

ig
h

ly
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

w
ill

 
a

lw
a

y
s
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

. 
A

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
m

e
d

iu
m

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 a
u

d
it
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

. 
In

 d
e

c
id

in
g
 

w
h

ic
h

 m
e

d
iu

m
-s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 a
u
d

it
a
b

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 u
s
e

 o
u

r 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
th

o
s
e

 
a

re
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 a

d
d

 v
a

lu
e

. 
It

 i
s
 h

ig
h

ly
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

s
 w

ill
 p

e
rm

it
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
a

b
le

 u
n

it
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 o

f 
lo

w
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
u

d
it
a
b

le
 u

n
it
s
 w

ill
 f

e
a
tu

re
 o

n
 t
h

e
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 u
n

le
s
s
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 r
e

q
u

e
s
te

d
 b

y
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t.
  

 
 Page 124



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 

 

 

D
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 T
h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

ile
d

 a
n
n

u
a

lly
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 o

n
ly

 c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

 t
h

o
s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 d

u
e

 f
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
 i
n

 t
h
a
t 

y
e

a
r.

 T
h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
 w

ill
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 r

e
la

te
 t
o

 o
n
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

a
n
d

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

 f
o

rm
a
l 
s
ix

 m
o

n
th

ly
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

 
 In

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 w

ill
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 p
e

rf
o

rm
 r

is
k
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
s
, 

a
ll 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 p
ri
o

r 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.
 

T
h
e

 r
is

k
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 e
n
ta

ils
 e

x
a

m
in

in
g
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u
d
it
a

b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
, 

th
e

 r
is

k
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d
 

a
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ir
e

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 A
u

d
it

 R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

 T
h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
u
n
d

e
r 

“R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
”.

  
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 
 A

ll 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 r
ig

o
ro

u
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n

ta
il:

- 
 l

 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
; 

l
 

s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
 M

a
n
a

g
e

rs
; 

l
 

a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 f

ile
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 M

a
n

a
g
e

rs
; 

l
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fo

rm
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
a

ll 
re

p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
 f
o

r 
is

s
u

e
 t
o

 a
u

d
it
e

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 M
a
n

a
g
e

r;
 

l
 

o
b

ta
in

in
g
 f

e
e
d

b
a

c
k
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
e
e

s
 a

n
d

 D
ir
e

c
to

rs
; 

l
 

s
e

e
k
in

g
 f

e
e
d

b
a

c
k
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
o

rs
; 
a

n
d

  
l

 
b

e
n

c
h

 m
a

rk
in

g
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

s
im

ila
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

 
   

 Page 125



 

 

 

 
  

T
h

e
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 P

ro
c

e
s

s
 

  T
h

e
 P

re
-A

u
d

it
 S

ta
g

e
  

B
a

s
e

d
 
o

n
 
th

e
 
a

u
d

it
 
ti
m

e
ta

b
le

, 
w

h
ic

h
 
h

a
s
 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 
b

e
e

n
 
a

g
re

e
d

, 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
 
T

e
a
m

 
w

ill
 
g

iv
e

 
tw

o
 
w

e
e

k
s
 
n

o
ti
c
e

 
to

 
th

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 H

e
a

d
 (

th
e

 A
u
d

it
 O

w
n

e
r)

 o
f 

a
n

 i
m

p
e
n

d
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
 A

u
d

it
 B

ri
e
f.

 T
h
e
 

A
u

d
it
 B

ri
e
f 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 d

e
ta

il 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
u

d
it
 p

la
n

. 
T

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 O

w
n

e
r 

h
a

s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h
e
 

A
u

d
it
 B

ri
e
f 

a
n

d
 r

a
is

e
 a

n
y
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
. 

 T
h
e

 A
u

d
it
 O

w
n

e
r 

w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 i

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h

 a
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
o

th
e

rw
is

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 B

ri
e

f 
w

it
h

in
 t

w
o
 

w
e

e
k
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 O

w
n

e
r.

  
 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 
A

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 w

ill
 k

e
e

p
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
e

e
 i
n
fo

rm
e

d
 o

f 
k
e

y
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 f

o
u

n
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
. 

W
h

e
re

 a
n

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e
n

 a
b

le
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
, 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 w

ill
 r

e
fe

r 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 O

w
n

e
r.

 
 

T
h
e

 A
u
d

it
e
e

 w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
ll 

th
e

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
, 

to
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h

e
 s

m
o

o
th

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
y
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 p

ro
m

p
tl
y
. 

 P
o

s
t 

A
u

d
it

 S
ta

g
e

 
U

p
o

n
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

ie
ld

 w
o

rk
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 w

ill
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

a
 D

ra
ft

 A
u

d
it
 R

e
p

o
rt

 t
o
 b

e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 e

x
it
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

w
it
h

 
th

e
 

A
u

d
it
 

O
w

n
e

r.
 

A
t 

th
e
 

a
u

d
it
 

e
x
it
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
, 

th
e

 
fi
n

d
in

g
s
 

w
ill

 
b

e
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
e
d

, 
a

lo
n

g
 

w
it
h

 
a

n
y
 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t.
 

 F
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 e

x
it
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
, 

L
B

 T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

 f
o

rm
a

l 
D

ra
ft

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 R

e
p

o
rt

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 o

f 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 O

w
n

e
r 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
re

e
 w

e
e

k
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 e

x
it
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
. 

 
 T

h
e

 
A

u
d

it
 
O

w
n

e
r 

h
a

s
 
th

re
e

 
w

e
e

k
s
 
to

 
re

s
p

o
n

d
 
to

 
th

e
 
D

ra
ft

 
A

u
d

it
 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
b

y
 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
n
g
 
th

e
 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
A

c
ti
o

n
 
P

la
n

 
o
f 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l

is
ti
n

g
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p
o

s
e

d
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 d
a
te

s
. 

 U
p

o
n

 r
e

c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la

n
, 
a

 F
in

a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o
 a

ll 
p
a

rt
ie

s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
. 

Page 126



 

 

 

 T
h
e

 A
u
d

it
 O

w
n

e
r 

w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 e
n

te
r 

th
e
 a

g
re

e
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

s
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 T

ra
c
k
e

r 
S

y
s
te

m
, 

a
n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 
T

h
e

 L
B

 T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 w

ill
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

a
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
F

in
d

in
g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e

c
e
n

tl
y
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 F
in

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 

 T
h
e

 A
u

d
it
 O

w
n

e
r 

w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 a

d
d

 a
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
F

in
d

in
g
s
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i

s
 

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 

                     Page 127



 

 

 

T
h

e
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 P

ro
c

e
s

s
 

 
 

F
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 a

u
d

it
s

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 s

ix
 m

o
n
th

s
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 i

s
s
u

e
 o

f 
th

e
 F

in
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

, 
a

n
d

 a
 f

o
llo

w
 u

p
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d
 

s
h

o
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

 In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

 C
a

te
g
o

ry
 1

 –
 H

ig
h

 P
ri
o

ri
ty

 -
 1

0
0

%
 o

f 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 b
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 s

ix
 m

o
n

th
s
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
 2

 –
 M

e
d

iu
m

 P
ri
o

ri
ty

 –
 9

5
%

 o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 s

ix
 m

o
n

th
s
 

    

Page 128



 

 

 

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
   

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
: 

W
ill

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
th

a
t 

ri
s
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
re

 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
, 

e
n

s
u

re
 m

a
jo

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 

a
re

 
b

e
in

g
 

m
a

n
a

g
e
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
, 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 
a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 

a
re

 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

: 
 

A
 

m
a

tr
ix

 
o

f 
c
o
n

tr
o

l 
m

e
c
h
a

n
is

m
s
 

w
ill

 
b

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 
to

 
e

n
s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
e

v
e

ry
 

m
e

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

is
 

a
w

a
re

 
o
f 

th
e

ir
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 
in

 
m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 
ri

s
k
, 

a
n

d
 
a

 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
w

ill
 

e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 h
a

v
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

. 
 R

is
k

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t:
 

T
h
e

 
R

is
k
 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

w
ill

 
b

e
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 

o
n

 
a

 
p
e

ri
o
d

ic
 

b
a

s
is

 
to

 
re

a
s
s
e

s
s
 

th
e
 

re
s
id

u
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
o
f 

ri
s
k
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
ri
s
k
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 f
ir
s
t 

y
e

a
r 

o
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
; 

n
e

w
 r

is
k
s
 

a
d

d
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 e

v
id

e
n

t.
 

Operational Risks

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

Fi
na

nc
ia

l

Bu
si

ne
ss

 P
la

nn
in

g

Le
ga

l

Ph
ys

ic
al

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
ca

l

S tra te g ic  R is k s

Po
lit

ic
al

Ec
on

om
ic

So
ci

al

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
ca

l

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l

Co
m

pe
ti

tiv
e

Cu
st

om
er

/C
it

iz
en

Co
nt

ro
l F

ra
m

ew
or

k

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l

St
ru

ct
ur

e

Sp
an

 o
f

Co
nt

ro
l

Ro
le

s 
an

d

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s

Cl
ea

r W
ri

tt
en

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

Cl
ea

r L
in

es

of
 R

ep
or

tin
g

to
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

an
d 

Bo
ar

d

D
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it

Re
vi

ew
 o

f C
on

tr
ol

 P
ro

ce
ss

es
Re

vi
ew

 o
f V

FM
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

Re
vi

ew
 o

f  
M

an
ag

em
en

t I
nf

or
m

at
io

n

an
d 

co
nt

ro
l s

ys
te

m
s

Re
si

du
al

Ri
sk

Ri
sk

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Page 129



 

 

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

: 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
 

 
D

e
fi

n
it

io
n

s
 

R
is

k
 “

A
n

y
 i
s
s
u

e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

’s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
” 

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
 p

la
n

n
e
d

 a
n

d
 s

y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
, 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
o
f 

ri
s
k
s
 

th
a

t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

 a
n

d
 
th

re
a

te
n

 
th

e
 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 
o
f 

th
e

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

R
is

k
 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

m
a

k
e

s
 i

t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 r

is
k
s
 p

o
s
e

 a
 l

a
rg

e
 e

n
o

u
g
h

 t
h

re
a

t 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 i
n
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

 b
ig

 e
n
o

u
g
h

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
, 

to
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 

te
c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
. 

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

 I
s
 t

o
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n
t 

a
n

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
is

k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

e
n

s
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
ri
s
k
s
 a

re
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 t

o
 a

n
 

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 e
x
p

lo
it
e

d
, 

w
h

ils
t 

m
in

im
is

in
g
, 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
, 

b
a

d
 p

u
b

lic
it
y
, 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 l
o

s
s
, 

c
la

im
s
 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
e
n

s
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

re
a

ts
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
. 

 O
u

r 
P

o
li

c
y
: 

W
e

 b
e

lie
v
e

 t
h

a
t 

b
y
 m

a
n

a
g
in

g
 r

is
k
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
, 

w
e

 a
t 

L
B

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

 a
 s

tr
o
n

g
e

r 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

B
y
 t

a
k
in

g
 a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 m
a
n

a
g
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 w

e
ll,

 w
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

 a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
o

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 g
iv

e
 o

u
r 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 b

e
tt

e
r 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
. 

Page 130



 

 

 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
R

is
k

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t:

 

 • 
E

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 i

d
e
n

ti
fy

, 
tr

a
c
k
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o

rt
 u

p
o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

e
rg

in
g
 r

is
k
s
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 d
a

m
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 

in
te

re
s
t 
o
f 

o
u

r 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

. 

• 
E

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 e

m
b
e

d
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
, 

c
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

n
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

s
s
u
m

e
s
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g
in

g
 r

is
k
. 

 
 T

h
e

s
e

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 w

il
l 
b

e
 A

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 b

y
: 

 

 • 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 c

le
a

r 
ro

le
s
, 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 l
in

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t;

 

• 
P

ro
v
id

in
g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

s
h

a
re

d
 l
e
a

rn
in

g
 o

n
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

; 

• 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

id
e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 a

ll 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
s
; 

• 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

a
llo

c
a

ti
n

g
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 r
is

k
 a

re
a

s
; 

• 
R

e
in

fo
rc

in
g
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 e
v
e

ry
d

a
y
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 b

y
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
; 

• 
In

c
o

rp
o

ra
ti
n

g
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

to
 B

e
s
t 
V

a
lu

e
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n

n
in

g
; 

• 
P

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

m
e

c
h
a

n
is

m
s
 a

n
d

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
. 

 T
o

 E
m

p
h

a
s

is
e

 t
h

e
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

’s
 W

o
rk

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e
 R

is
k

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

M
is

s
io

n
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

is
 a

s
 F

o
ll

o
w

s
: 

 “L
o

n
d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 h

a
s
 a

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
s
 i

n
 a

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 

m
a

n
n

e
r 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
th

a
t 

L
B

 T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

 i
ts

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
”.

 

T
h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 (
C

M
T

) 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
T

e
a
m

 (
D

M
T

) 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 a

n
d

 k
e

p
t 

in
fo

rm
e
d

 a
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a

n
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
b
a

s
is

. 

Page 131



 

 

 

R
o

le
s

 a
n

d
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

T
h
e

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 r
o

le
 i
s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
c
lu

d
e

 u
p
o

n
 t
h

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o
n

tr
o

l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

 I
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 t
h

is
 r

o
le

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 w
o

rk
 

p
re

d
o
m

in
a
n

tl
y
 f

o
c
u

s
e

s
 u

p
o
n

 t
h

e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f 

ri
s
k
s
, 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

e
la

te
d
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 t
h

a
t 

u
n

d
e

rp
in

 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 

. 
 

O
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

M
T

 i
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 a
 c

ro
s
s
-d

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 b
a

s
is

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a

s
 

a
n

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 i
ts

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 k
e

y
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 r
is

k
s
 f

a
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 a

n
d
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
. 

  
 

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

o
f 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 

A
s
 S

.1
5

1
 o

ff
ic

e
r,

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 i
s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
a
ff

a
ir
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
T

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

t 
to

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 f
u

n
c
ti
o
n

 d
e

ri
v
e

s
 f

ro
m

 
S

.1
5
1

 o
f 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
t 

1
9

7
2

  
A

s
 s

u
c
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

R
e

s
o
u

rc
e

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 d
e
p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 i
n
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 f
o

r 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 s

o
u
n

d
 a

n
d

 s
e

c
u

re
. 

 

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 

D
ir

e
c

to
rs

 

 

T
h
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir
e

c
to

rs
 h

a
v
e

 t
h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 s
o

u
n
d

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
t 
D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 l
e

v
e

l 
fo

r 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t,
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

in
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

 

 
   

Page 132



 

 

 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s

 

 O
n

e
 
o
f 

th
e
 
k
e

y
 
ri
s
k
 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 
is

 
th

e
 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

’s
 
ri
s
k
s
, 

b
o

th
 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
a
n
d
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l.
 T

h
is

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fi
le

 t
h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
’s

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
is

k
s
. 

 O
n

c
e

 t
h

is
 t

a
s
k
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
, 

S
M

T
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
k
e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o
n

 t
h

e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

In
 

re
la

ti
o
n

 
to

 
th

e
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 

ri
s
k
s
, 

e
a

c
h
 

D
ir
e

c
to

r 
h

a
s
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

d
 

a
n

d
 

c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
d

 
a

 
s
im

ila
r 

ri
s
k
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 p

ro
fi
le

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
. 

T
h
e
 

a
im

 o
f 

s
u

c
h

 a
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 w

ill
 e

v
e

n
tu

a
lly

 f
o

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

e
a

c
h

 D
iv

is
io

n
’s

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 C
o

m
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
, 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

s
e

ri
o
u

s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
s
, 

i.
e

. 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
e

re
 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n

tr
o

l 
a

re
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 i
n

a
d
e

q
u

a
te

. 
T

h
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 (
b

o
th

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l)
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
 y

e
a

rl
y
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

it
h

 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b
a

s
is

. 

 T
h
e

 D
ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
e
a

c
h

 D
iv

is
io

n
’s

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
s
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 
th

a
t 

a
n

y
 

c
ro

s
s
-d

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ta
l 

ri
s
k
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 p
ic

k
e

d
 u

p
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e
d

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

. 
T

h
e

 D
ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 r

is
k
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 k
e

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
s
. 

 S
im

ila
rl
y
, 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
d
o

p
te

d
 w

h
e

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 g

o
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 B

e
s
t 

V
a

lu
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

A
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
p

a
c
k
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

e
s
t 

V
a

lu
e

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

. 
It

 i
s
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

e
a

c
h
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 s
e
e

n
 t
o

 b
e

 m
a
n

a
g
in

g
 i
ts

 r
is

k
s
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 B
e

s
t 

V
a

lu
e
. 

Page 133



 

 

 

 
C

la
s

s
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k
 

  

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
is

k
s

 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 
R

is
k
s

 

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l 
 

 
 

W
ro

n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

 

N
o
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
a

g
e
n
d

a
s
 

T
o
o
 s

lo
w

 t
o
 i
n

n
o

v
a
te

/m
o
d
e
rn

is
e
 

D
e
c
is

io
n
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 i
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

U
n
fu

lf
ill

e
d
 p

ro
m

is
e
s
 t
o
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 r
e
c
ru

it
 a

 s
u
it
a
b

le
 C

E
O

 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 

R
e
g
io

n
a

l 
e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 r
is

k
 

M
is

s
e
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

P
ro

fe
s

s
io

n
a
l 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 r
e
c
ru

it
/r

e
ta

in
 s

ta
ff

 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
 

O
v
e
r-

re
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 k

e
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 

In
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

In
a
b

ili
ty

 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
c
h
a
n

g
e
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 m

o
ti
v
a
ti
o

n
 

B
a
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

F
a
ilu

re
 o

f 
m

a
jo

r 
p
ro

je
c
t(

s
) 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 p
ri

o
ri
ti
s
e

, 
a

llo
c
a
te

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

 a
n

d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
ri

n
g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

a
n
d
 e

s
ta

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
o

c
ia

l 

F
a
ili

n
g
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e
d
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e
s
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
  

F
a
ilu

re
s
 i
n

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

T
e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 

O
b
s
o
le

s
c
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
te

c
h
n
o

lo
g

y
 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 

B
re

a
c
h
 o

f 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y
 

F
a
ilu

re
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 

L
e
g

a
l 

N
o
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u
ti
e

s
 

B
re

a
c
h
 o

f 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y
/D

P
A

 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n

 
D

ir
e
c
ti
v
e
s
 o

n
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

w
o
rk

s
, 

s
u
p
p
lie

s
, 
a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
n
e

w
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

A
tt
a
c
k
s
 o

n
 p

e
rs

o
n
n

e
l 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
ta

n
g

ib
le

 a
s
s
e
ts

 

N
o
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 

s
a
fe

ty
 l
a

w
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts

 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
ie

s
 

L
e
g

is
la

ti
v

e
 

J
u
d
ic

ia
l 
re

v
ie

w
 

H
u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
b
re

a
c
h
e

s
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

 b
y
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 b
o
d
ie

s
 

In
a
d

e
q
u

a
te

 r
e
s
p

o
n
s
e
 t

o
 n

e
w

 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 

P
o
o
r 

re
s
p

o
n
s
e
 t

o
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 

N
o
is

e
, 
c
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 
p
o
llu

ti
o
n
 

 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 

O
v
e
r-

re
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 k

e
y
 

s
u
p
p
lie

rs
/c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 

F
a
ilu

re
 o

f 
o
u
ts

o
u
rc

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

N
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 

T
e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 

F
a
ilu

re
 o

f 
b
ig

 t
e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 p

ro
je

c
t 

IT
 s

y
s
te

m
 c

ra
s
h
e
s
 a

ff
e
c
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

B
re

a
c
h
e
s
 o

f 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 o
f 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 a
n
d
 

d
a
ta

 

B
a
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
tr

a
n

e
ts

 a
n
d

 
w

e
b
s
it
e
s
 

C
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
v

e
 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 s
h
o

w
 b

e
s
t 

v
a
lu

e
 

F
a
ilu

re
 o

f 
b
id

s
 f

o
r 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
fu

n
d
s
 

C
u

s
to

m
e
r/

C
it

iz
e
n

 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 

B
a
d
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 m
e
d
ia

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
 

 
 

Page 134



 

 

 

 Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



 
REPORT TO: 

 
Audit Committee 
 

DATE 

26th March 2013 

CLASSIFICATION 

Unrestricted 

REPORT NO. AGENDA NO. 

 

 

REPORT OF: 

 

Corporate Director, Resources  

 
ORIGINATING OFFICER(S): 

Head of Risk Management and 
Corporate Fraud Manager 

 

 

Progress on National Fraud Initiative 
2010 and New Initiative 2012 

 
Ward(s) Affected:  
 
N/A 
 

 

 

1. SUMMARY 

 

1.1 This report updates the Audit Committee of the current progress of the 
National Fraud Initiative 2010 and provides an overview of anti fraud 
work undertaken during the past six months by Audit Services. 

 
  

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 The Audit Committee is asked to note the contents of the report. 
 
 
3. INTRODUCTION 
 
3.1 This report updates the Audit Committee of the progress of the National 

Fraud Initiative 2010 and details of the current exercise for 2012. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 (AS AMENDED) SECTION 100D 
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 

 
Brief description of "background papers"  Name and telephone number of holder 

And address where open to inspection 
 
 

N/A  Tony Qayum, 0207 364 4773 

 

Agenda Item 6.3

Page 137



 
 
4. NATIONAL FRAUD INITIATIVE 2010-11 
 

 Background: 
 
4.1 The National Fraud Initiative is a bi-annually run Data Matching 

exercise managed by the Audit Commission.  
 
  
4.2  The exercise matches data provided by some 1,300 participating 

organisations from across the public and private sectors including 
government departments and other national agencies.  

 
4.3 Since its launch in 1996 the NFI has enabled its participants to detect 

fraud, overpayments and errors totalling more than £939 million 
nationally.  

 
4.4 The last exercise was run in 2010 with the matched output being 

received by the Authority in February 2011. Because of the volume of 
matches received this exercise has been operational ever since, with 
matches being investigated gradually over the two year period from 
February 2011 to date. The coverage of the exercise had the objectives 
of identifying fraud or error on the following key areas:- 

 

•  Benefits fraud (Housing and Council Tax) 
 

•  Employee fraud (employees with Border Agency issues and rights 
to work and employees failing to declare other employment which 
may have a conflict) 

 

• Pension fraud/overpayments to deceased pensioners 
 

• Inappropriate Right - to - Buy applications 
 

• Illegal tenancies and  temporary accommodation 
 

• Multiple insurance claims 
 

• Creditors address book 
 

• Potential duplicate payments 
 

• In-appropriate issue/abuse of parking permits, blue badge or 
freedom passes  

 

•  Incorrectly awarded Single Person Discounts on Council Tax 
accounts 

 

Page 138



4.5 For the 2010 NFI exercise, this Authority received a total of 17,559 
matches  for examination/investigation. This exercise is now drawing to a 
 close, with  many of the investigated cases only reaching court in 
recent weeks. Some  are still awaiting court dates. 
 
 
5. 2010 Exercise Outcomes 
 
5.1  To date this authority has identified 1146 cases of error and 78 cases 

of fraud, with overpayments totalling £827,356. 
 

5.2  There has been a successful link up with the Department of Work and 
Pensions Benefit Investigators, who also participated in the exercise, 
which led to benefit related cases being jointly investigated and 
prosecuted accordingly. 

 
5.3 The results total of £827,356 includes £394,408 of Housing and 

Council Tax Benefit overpayments, and £164,087 of DWP benefits 
overpaid.  Twelve prosecutions and 41 other sanctions have been 
levied as a result of the exercise so far.    

 
5.4  £109,336 has been identified as incorrectly awarded Single Person 

Discount on Council Tax accounts to date. 
 

5.5 Three social housing properties have been recovered. 
 

5.6 £111,382 of duplicated creditor payments were identified and recovery 
has been sought on these.   

 
A full breakdown of the results to date is included at the end of this report 
(Appendix 1 & 2) 
 
 
6. National Fraud Initiative Exercise 2012 
 
6.1 The new 2012 National Fraud Initiative exercise has recently 

commenced and departments preparing to manage the outturn. 
 
 
7. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer 

 
7.1 The comments of the Chief Financial Officer are contained within the 

body of the report.  
 

8. Concurrent Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal 
Services) 

 
8.1 These are contained within the body of this report. 
 
 

Page 139



9. One Tower Hamlets Considerations 

9.1 This progress update on significant issues arising from the National 
Fraud Initiative should allow the Audit Committee to focus on 
management action taken to date to improve risk management and 
control in order to minimise future risk exposure. 

 
 
10. Anti-Poverty Considerations 

10.1 There are no specific Anti-Poverty issues arising from this report. 
 
 
11. Risk Management Implications 

11.1 This report highlights risks relating to the National Fraud Initiative data 
matching exercise findings and shows how the Council is responding to 
potential risks to the control frame work that may be exploited by 
fraudsters. 

 
 
12. Sustainable Action for a Greener Environment (SAGE) 

12.1 There are no specific SAGE implications. 
 

Page 140



N
o

.
R

e
p

o
rt

 N
a
m

e
T

o
ta

l
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
S

ta
tu

s
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

In
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

F
ra

u
d

s
E

rr
o

rs
S

a
v
in

g
s

2 H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
L

o
a

n
s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

1
8

4
3

0
1

O
p

e
n

e
d

1
9

6
4

2
2

3
3

£
2

4
9

8
5

9
.1

4

4 M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
L

o
a

n
s
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

6
8

O
p

e
n

e
d

7
1

0
0

£
0

.0
0

1
3

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
3

6
1

9
O

p
e

n
e

d
9

1
7

5
0

£
1

9
8

2
3

.1
0

1
3
.1

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

7
3

6
5

O
p

e
n

e
d

1
1

0
1

1
£

1
1

1
7

5
.3

0

1
4

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
2

5
1

8
8

O
p

e
n

e
d

2
5

4
2

1
£

2
7

2
1

8
.7

1

1
4
.1

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

3
3

7
2

5
O

p
e

n
e

d
6

7
0

7
6

£
9

2
2

0
3

.7
1

1
5

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

0
5

C
lo

s
e

d
5

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
6

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
1

2
C

lo
s
e

d
2

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
6
.1

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

0
3

O
p

e
n

e
d

3
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

1
7

L
o
w

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

3
6

3
1

1
6

8
O

p
e

n
e

d
2

1
0

5
4

2
5

3
£

1
1

9
2

7
6

.6
3

1
7
.1

L
o
w

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
, 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 

b
o

d
ie

s

2
1

7
3

O
p

e
n

e
d

3
5

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

P
a

g
e

 1
 O

f 
1

1

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 :
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

c
c

u
rr

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

.

1
1

-F
e

b
-2

0
1

3

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

R
A

U
D

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

Page 141



N
o

.
R

e
p

o
rt

 N
a
m

e
T

o
ta

l
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
S

ta
tu

s
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

In
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

F
ra

u
d

s
E

rr
o

rs
S

a
v
in

g
s

1
8

L
o
w

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
3

7
5

9
0

6
O

p
e

n
e

d
1

0
6

5
2

1
1

£
1

6
9

8
.4

5

1
8
.1

L
o
w

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
, 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

4
7

1
2

0
O

p
e

n
e

d
6

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

2
1

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 I
n

-
C

o
u

n
tr

y
 I

m
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

3
4

O
p

e
n

e
d

0
3

0
0

£
0

.0
0

2
3

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 U
K

 
V

is
a

s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
4

9
O

p
e

n
e

d
6

3
0

0
£

0
.0

0

2
4

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 U
K

 
V

is
a

s
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

6
2

1
3

9
O

p
e

n
e

d
4

5
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

2
6

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
h

ig
h

 
q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
6

C
lo

s
e

d
6

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

2
7

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
h

ig
h

 
q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

3
3

7
5

O
p

e
n

e
d

6
0

1
5

0
0

£
0

.0
0

2
9

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
m

e
d

iu
m

 
q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

1
8

2
0

O
p

e
n

e
d

1
7

3
0

0
£

0
.0

0

3
0

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 

b
o

d
ie

s

2
5

2
9

O
p

e
n

e
d

2
8

1
0

0
£

0
.0

0

3
1

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

4
5

6
7

O
p

e
n

e
d

5
4

1
3

0
0

£
0

.0
0

P
a

g
e

 2
 O

f 
1

1

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 :
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

c
c

u
rr

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

.

1
1

-F
e

b
-2

0
1

3

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

R
A

U
D

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

Page 142



N
o

.
R

e
p

o
rt

 N
a
m

e
T

o
ta

l
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
S

ta
tu

s
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

In
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

F
ra

u
d

s
E

rr
o

rs
S

a
v
in

g
s

3
2

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
8

2
1

O
p

e
n

e
d

1
7

1
0

0
£

0
.0

0

3
3

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

8
6

1
1

0
O

p
e

n
e

d
5

2
1

9
0

0
£

0
.0

0

3
5

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 B

u
y
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
1

2
O

p
e

n
e

d
1

1
0

0
£

0
.0

0

3
7

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 B

u
y
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

3
4

O
p

e
n

e
d

4
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

4
5
.4

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
m

e
d

iu
m

 
q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

0
2

N
o

t 
O

p
e

n
e

d
0

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

4
5
.5

L
o
w

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

0
1

O
p

e
n

e
d

0
1

0
0

£
0

.0
0

4
5
.6

L
o
w

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

0
4

C
lo

s
e

d
4

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

4
6
.1

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 M
a

rk
e

t 
T

ra
d

e
rs

, 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

2
6

1
0

7
N

o
t 

O
p

e
n

e
d

0
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

4
6
.2

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 M
a

rk
e

t 
T

ra
d

e
rs

, 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
1

9
O

p
e

n
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

4
6
.3

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 M
a

rk
e

t 
T

ra
d

e
rs

, 
m

e
d

iu
m

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 

b
o

d
ie

s

1
2

C
lo

s
e

d
2

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

P
a

g
e

 3
 O

f 
1

1

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 :
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

c
c

u
rr

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

.

1
1

-F
e

b
-2

0
1

3

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

R
A

U
D

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

Page 143



N
o

.
R

e
p

o
rt

 N
a
m

e
T

o
ta

l
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
S

ta
tu

s
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

In
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

F
ra

u
d

s
E

rr
o

rs
S

a
v
in

g
s

4
6
.4

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 M
a

rk
e

t 
T

ra
d

e
rs

, 
m

e
d

iu
m

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

0
2

C
lo

s
e

d
2

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

4
6
.5

L
o
w

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 M
a

rk
e

t 
T

ra
d

e
rs

, 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 

b
o

d
ie

s

5
3

1
5

3
O

p
e

n
e

d
2

0
2

0
£

2
5

9
8

4
.3

5

4
6
.6

L
o
w

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 M
a

rk
e

t 
T

ra
d

e
rs

, 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

2
1

0
O

p
e

n
e

d
1

1
0

0
£

0
.0

0

4
7
.2

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 T
a

x
i 

D
ri
v
e

rs
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
1

7
1

1
0

3
9

O
p

e
n

e
d

1
2

2
4

1
0

£
1

4
3

5
2

.7
0

4
7
.4

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 T
a

x
i 

D
ri
v
e

rs
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

3
1

1
O

p
e

n
e

d
3

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

4
7
.6

L
o
w

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 T
a

x
i 

D
ri
v
e

rs
, 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

3
2

7
1

1
2

2
O

p
e

n
e

d
1

2
4

1
0

£
2

4
0

5
.0

0

4
8
.2

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
lic

e
n

c
e

s
, 

h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

0
1

C
lo

s
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

4
8
.3

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
lic

e
n

c
e

s
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

6
2

5
O

p
e

n
e

d
6

1
1

0
£

5
0

1
2

.3
8

4
8
.4

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
lic

e
n

c
e

s
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

1
7

3
5

N
o

t 
O

p
e

n
e

d
0

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

P
a

g
e

 4
 O

f 
1

1

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 :
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

c
c

u
rr

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

.

1
1

-F
e

b
-2

0
1

3

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

R
A

U
D

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

Page 144



N
o

.
R

e
p

o
rt

 N
a
m

e
T

o
ta

l
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
S

ta
tu

s
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

In
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

F
ra

u
d

s
E

rr
o

rs
S

a
v
in

g
s

4
8
.5

L
o
w

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
lic

e
n

c
e

s
, 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

5
6

1
9

4
N

o
t 

O
p

e
n

e
d

0
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

4
8
.6

L
o
w

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
lic

e
n

c
e

s
, 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

9
2

3
O

p
e

n
e

d
7

2
0

0
£

0
.0

0

5
2

H
ig

h
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 G

ra
tu

it
y
 t

o
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 A
g

e
n

c
y
 D

e
c
e

a
s
e

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
0

5
0

C
lo

s
e

d
5

0
0

0
5

£
4

3
0

8
.5

2

5
2
.1

H
ig

h
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 G

ra
tu

it
y
 t

o
 

D
D

R
I 

D
e

c
e

a
s
e

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
, 

h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
6

3
9

C
lo

s
e

d
3

9
0

0
6

£
2

5
3

8
8

.5
4

5
4

H
ig

h
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 t

o
 P

a
y
ro

ll,
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

5
3

7
0

C
lo

s
e

d
7

0
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

5
5

H
ig

h
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 t

o
 P

a
y
ro

ll,
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
3

5
8

0
C

lo
s
e

d
7

9
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

6
5

H
ig

h
P

a
y
ro

ll 
to

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 

b
o

d
ie

s
3

3
1

8
0

C
lo

s
e

d
0

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

6
6

H
ig

h
P

a
y
ro

ll 
to

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
4

1
6

7
O

p
e

n
e

d
1

6
4

3
0

0
£

0
.0

0

6
7

M
e
d
iu

m
P

a
y
ro

ll 
to

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 m

e
d

iu
m

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

0
1

C
lo

s
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

6
8

M
e
d
iu

m
P

a
y
ro

ll 
to

 P
a

y
ro

ll,
 m

e
d

iu
m

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
1

4
C

lo
s
e

d
4

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

7
2

H
ig

h
P

a
y
ro

ll 
to

 U
K

 V
is

a
s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
8

8
C

lo
s
e

d
8

0
1

0
£

0
.0

0

P
a

g
e

 5
 O

f 
1

1

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 :
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

c
c

u
rr

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

.

1
1

-F
e

b
-2

0
1

3

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

R
A

U
D

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

Page 145



N
o

.
R

e
p

o
rt

 N
a
m

e
T

o
ta

l
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
S

ta
tu

s
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

In
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

F
ra

u
d

s
E

rr
o

rs
S

a
v
in

g
s

7
3

M
e
d
iu

m
P

a
y
ro

ll 
to

 U
K

 V
is

a
s
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
6

2
6

8
O

p
e

n
e

d
6

5
3

0
0

£
0

.0
0

7
5

H
ig

h
P

a
y
ro

ll 
to

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
3

3
C

lo
s
e

d
3

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

7
6

In
fo

P
a

y
ro

ll 
to

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
m

e
d

iu
m

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
1

1
C

lo
s
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

7
8

In
fo

P
a

y
ro

ll 
to

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
0

2
2

C
lo

s
e

d
2

2
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

8
1

L
o
w

P
a

y
ro

ll 
to

 C
re

d
it
o

rs
, 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

2
8

4
9

N
o

t 
O

p
e

n
e

d
0

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

8
3

In
fo

P
a

y
ro

ll 
to

 N
I 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

C
h

e
c
k
, 

w
it
h

in
 

b
o

d
ie

s
0

1
8

C
lo

s
e

d
1

8
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

8
5

H
ig

h
P

a
y
ro

ll 
to

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

0
5

1
N

o
t 

O
p

e
n

e
d

0
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

1
0
0

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

T
e

n
a

n
ts

, 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

5
7

C
lo

s
e

d
7

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
0
1

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

T
e

n
a

n
ts

, 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

1
5

1
7

O
p

e
n

e
d

1
7

0
1

0
£

0
.0

0

1
0
2

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

T
e

n
a

n
ts

, 
m

e
d

iu
m

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 

b
o

d
ie

s

5
6

C
lo

s
e

d
6

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
0
3

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

T
e

n
a

n
ts

, 
m

e
d

iu
m

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

5
2

5
7

O
p

e
n

e
d

5
1

2
0

0
£

0
.0

0

P
a

g
e

 6
 O

f 
1

1

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 :
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

c
c

u
rr

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

.

1
1

-F
e

b
-2

0
1

3

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

R
A

U
D

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

Page 146



N
o

.
R

e
p

o
rt

 N
a
m

e
T

o
ta

l
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
S

ta
tu

s
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

In
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

F
ra

u
d

s
E

rr
o

rs
S

a
v
in

g
s

1
0
5

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 t

o
 I

n
-C

o
u

n
tr

y
 

Im
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

0
1

C
lo

s
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
0
7

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 t

o
 U

K
 V

is
a

s
, 

h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
0

1
0

O
p

e
n

e
d

5
5

0
0

£
0

.0
0

1
0
8

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 t

o
 U

K
 V

is
a

s
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
0

1
5

6
O

p
e

n
e

d
2

1
1

0
£

0
.0

0

1
1
1

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

2
8

3
1

O
p

e
n

e
d

2
2

6
1

0
£

0
.0

0

1
1
3

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
m

e
d

iu
m

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

4
4

6
4

O
p

e
n

e
d

4
5

1
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
1
7

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 t

o
 R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
0

1
C

lo
s
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
4
4

M
e
d
iu

m
R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
 t

o
 U

K
 V

is
a

s
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
2

1
0

O
p

e
n

e
d

2
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

1
4
9

H
ig

h
R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
1

1
C

lo
s
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
5
0

M
e
d
iu

m
R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
3

C
lo

s
e

d
3

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
5
1

M
e
d
iu

m
R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s
2

2
C

lo
s
e

d
2

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
5
6

H
ig

h
R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

5
3

7
8

C
lo

s
e

d
7

8
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

P
a

g
e

 7
 O

f 
1

1

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 :
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

c
c

u
rr

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

.

1
1

-F
e

b
-2

0
1

3

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

R
A

U
D

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

Page 147



N
o

.
R

e
p

o
rt

 N
a
m

e
T

o
ta

l
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
S

ta
tu

s
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

In
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

F
ra

u
d

s
E

rr
o

rs
S

a
v
in

g
s

1
5
7

H
ig

h
R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

1
1

C
lo

s
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
5
8

M
e
d
iu

m
R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
m

e
d

iu
m

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 

b
o

d
ie

s

1
3

O
p

e
n

e
d

2
1

0
0

£
0

.0
0

1
5
9

M
e
d
iu

m
R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
 t

o
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
m

e
d

iu
m

 q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
b

o
d

ie
s

0
1

C
lo

s
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
7
0

H
ig

h
B

lu
e

 B
a

d
g

e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 P
e

rm
it
 t

o
 B

lu
e

 
B

a
d

g
e

 P
a

rk
in

g
 P

e
rm

it
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

0
1

C
lo

s
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
7
0
.1

M
e
d
iu

m
B

lu
e

 B
a

d
g

e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 P
e

rm
it
 t

o
 B

lu
e

 
B

a
d

g
e

 P
a

rk
in

g
 P

e
rm

it
, 

m
e

d
iu

m
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
o

d
ie

s

0
1

1
O

p
e

n
e

d
9

2
2

0
£

0
.0

0

1
7
2
.1

H
ig

h
B

lu
e

 B
a

d
g

e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 P
e

rm
it
 t

o
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 A
g

e
n

c
y
 D

e
c
e

a
s
e

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

4
8

5
6

O
p

e
n

e
d

5
5

1
1

3
8

£
0

.0
0

1
7
2
.2

H
ig

h
C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
 T

ra
v
e

l 
P

a
s
s
e

s
 t

o
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 A
g

e
n

c
y
 D

e
c
e

a
s
e

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
0

3
1

0
3

C
lo

s
e

d
1

0
3

0
0

1
0

0
£

0
.0

0

1
7
2
.3

H
ig

h
R

e
s
id

e
n

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

 P
e

rm
it
 t

o
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 D

e
c
e

a
s
e

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
, 

h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

8
1

3
C

lo
s
e

d
1

3
0

0
1

3
£

0
.0

0

1
7
2
.4

H
ig

h
B

lu
e

 B
a

d
g

e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 P
e

rm
it
 t

o
 D

D
R

I 
D

e
c
e

a
s
e

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
7

5
1

9
5

O
p

e
n

e
d

1
9

5
0

2
1

4
9

£
0

.0
0

P
a

g
e

 8
 O

f 
1

1

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 :
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

c
c

u
rr

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

.

1
1

-F
e

b
-2

0
1

3

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

R
A

U
D

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

Page 148



N
o

.
R

e
p

o
rt

 N
a
m

e
T

o
ta

l
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
S

ta
tu

s
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

In
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

F
ra

u
d

s
E

rr
o

rs
S

a
v
in

g
s

1
7
2
.5

H
ig

h
C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
 T

ra
v
e

l 
P

a
s
s
e

s
 t

o
 

D
D

R
I 

D
e

c
e

a
s
e

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
, 

h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

2
4

6
2

4
6

C
lo

s
e

d
2

4
6

0
0

2
2

0
£

0
.0

0

1
7
2
.6

H
ig

h
R

e
s
id

e
n

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

 P
e

rm
it
 t

o
 D

D
R

I 
D

e
c
e

a
s
e

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

2
0

4
2

C
lo

s
e

d
4

2
0

0
3

8
£

0
.0

0

1
7
3

H
ig

h
P

ri
v
a

te
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

a
re

 H
o

m
e

s
 t

o
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 A
g

e
n

c
y
 D

e
c
e

a
s
e

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
1

2
C

lo
s
e

d
1

2
0

0
2

£
8

4
4

.1
3

1
7
3
.1

H
ig

h
P

ri
v
a

te
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

a
re

 H
o

m
e

s
 t

o
 

D
D

R
I 

D
e

c
e

a
s
e

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
, 

h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
9

1
9

C
lo

s
e

d
1

9
0

0
1

£
1

3
6

3
.3

6

1
8
0
.1

H
ig

h
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
C

la
im

a
n

ts
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
1

C
lo

s
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

3
1
2

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 F
ra

u
d

 
D

a
ta

, 
H

ig
h

 Q
u

a
lit

y
, 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
o

d
ie

s
0

1
O

p
e

n
e

d
0

1
0

0
£

0
.0

0

3
1
3

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 F
ra

u
d

 
D

a
ta

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 Q
u

a
lit

y
, 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 
B

o
d

ie
s

0
2

O
p

e
n

e
d

0
2

0
0

£
0

.0
0

3
1
5

H
ig

h
H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
 t

o
 F

ra
u

d
 D

a
ta

, 
H

ig
h

 
Q

u
a

lit
y
, 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
o

d
ie

s
0

1
C

lo
s
e

d
1

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

3
1
6

M
e
d
iu

m
H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
 t

o
 F

ra
u

d
 D

a
ta

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 Q
u

a
lit

y
, 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
o

d
ie

s
0

1
N

o
t 

O
p

e
n

e
d

0
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

3
2
1

H
ig

h
M

a
rk

e
t 

T
ra

d
e

rs
 t

o
 F

ra
u

d
 D

a
ta

, 
H

ig
h

 
Q

u
a

lit
y
, 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
o

d
ie

s
0

2
N

o
t 

O
p

e
n

e
d

0
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

3
2
2

M
e
d
iu

m
M

a
rk

e
t 

T
ra

d
e

rs
 t

o
 F

ra
u

d
 D

a
ta

, 
M

e
d

iu
m

 Q
u

a
lit

y
, 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
o

d
ie

s
0

2
N

o
t 

O
p

e
n

e
d

0
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

P
a

g
e

 9
 O

f 
1

1

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 :
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

c
c

u
rr

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

.

1
1

-F
e

b
-2

0
1

3

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

R
A

U
D

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

Page 149



N
o

.
R

e
p

o
rt

 N
a
m

e
T

o
ta

l
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
S

ta
tu

s
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

In
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

F
ra

u
d

s
E

rr
o

rs
S

a
v
in

g
s

3
2
8

M
e
d
iu

m
P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 S
u

p
p

ly
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
to

 F
ra

u
d

 D
a

ta
, 

M
e

d
iu

m
 Q

u
a

lit
y
, 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
o

d
ie

s

0
1

N
o

t 
O

p
e

n
e

d
0

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

3
3
0

H
ig

h
P

a
y
ro

ll 
to

 F
ra

u
d

 D
a

ta
, 

H
ig

h
 Q

u
a

lit
y
, 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
o

d
ie

s
0

1
N

o
t 

O
p

e
n

e
d

0
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

3
4
3

M
e
d
iu

m
R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
P

a
rk

in
g

 P
e

rm
it
 t

o
 F

ra
u

d
 

D
a

ta
, 

M
e

d
iu

m
 Q

u
a

lit
y
, 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 
B

o
d

ie
s

0
2

N
o

t 
O

p
e

n
e

d
0

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

3
4
4

L
o
w

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
P

a
rk

in
g

 P
e

rm
it
 t

o
 F

ra
u

d
 

D
a

ta
, 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 O

n
ly

, 
B

e
tw

e
e

n
 B

o
d

ie
s

0
1

N
o

t 
O

p
e

n
e

d
0

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

7
0
1

H
ig

h
D

u
p

lic
a

te
 c

re
d

it
o

rs
 b

y
 c

re
d

it
o

r 
n

a
m

e
0

3
0

4
O

p
e

n
e

d
2

9
8

0
0

2
5

1
£

0
.0

0

7
0
2

H
ig

h
D

u
p

lic
a

te
 c

re
d

it
o

rs
 b

y
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 d

e
ta

il
0

5
0

2
O

p
e

n
e

d
2

0
1

0
3

£
0

.0
0

7
0
3

H
ig

h
D

u
p

lic
a

te
 c

re
d

it
o

rs
 b

y
 b

a
n

k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
n

u
m

b
e

r
0

6
9

O
p

e
n

e
d

6
2

0
0

5
9

£
0

.0
0

7
0
7

H
ig

h
D

u
p

lic
a

te
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 b

y
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

, 
in

v
o

ic
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

a
n

d
 

c
re

d
it
o

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

0
6

C
lo

s
e

d
6

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

7
0
8

H
ig

h
D

u
p

lic
a

te
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 b

y
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

re
d

it
o

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

0
4

2
7

0
O

p
e

n
e

d
1

1
9

1
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

7
0
9

H
ig

h
V

A
T

 o
v
e

rp
a

id
0

6
C

lo
s
e

d
6

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

7
1
0

H
ig

h
D

u
p

lic
a

te
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 b

y
 c

re
d

it
o

r 
n

a
m

e
, 

s
u

p
p

lie
r 

in
v
o

ic
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
b

u
t 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
c
re

d
it
o

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

0
1

3
C

lo
s
e

d
1

3
0

0
3

£
2

9
8

8
.9

7

P
a

g
e

 1
0

 O
f 

1
1

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 :
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

c
c

u
rr

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

.

1
1

-F
e

b
-2

0
1

3

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

R
A

U
D

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

Page 150



N
o

.
R

e
p

o
rt

 N
a
m

e
T

o
ta

l
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
S

ta
tu

s
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d

In
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

F
ra

u
d

s
E

rr
o

rs
S

a
v
in

g
s

7
1
1

H
ig

h
D

u
p

lic
a

te
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 b

y
 s

u
p

p
lie

r 
in

v
o

ic
e

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
a

n
d

 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
c
re

d
it
o

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 n

a
m

e

0
1

0
5

C
lo

s
e

d
1

0
5

0
0

1
3

£
1

1
1

4
7

8
.8

2

7
1
2

H
ig

h
D

u
p

lic
a

te
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 b

y
 p

o
s
tc

o
d

e
, 

in
v
o

ic
e

 d
a

te
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
c
re

d
it
o

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

s
u

p
p

lie
r 

in
v
o

ic
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r

0
1

5
C

lo
s
e

d
1

5
0

0
1

£
2

6
4

7
.1

4

7
1
3

H
ig

h
D

u
p

lic
a

te
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 b

y
 p

o
s
tc

o
d

e
, 

in
v
o

ic
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

b
u

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
c
re

d
it
o

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

r 
in

v
o

ic
e

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
a

n
d

 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 d
a

te

0
7

5
C

lo
s
e

d
7

5
0

0
0

£
0

.0
0

8
0
1

H
ig

h
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 s

in
g

le
 p

e
rs

o
n

s
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
to

 E
le

c
to

ra
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r
0

2
2

6
5

O
p

e
n

e
d

4
1

2
2

0
2

2
9

£
1

0
9

3
3

5
.8

3

8
0
2

H
ig

h
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 r

is
in

g
 1

8
s

0
2

4
7

N
o

t 
O

p
e

n
e

d
0

0
0

0
£

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L

P
a

g
e

 1
1

 O
f 

1
1

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

 :
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

c
c

u
rr

e
d

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

.

1
1

-F
e

b
-2

0
1

3

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

R
A

U
D

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

1

Page 151



Page 152

This page is intentionally left blank



1. Benefit Fraud Investigations (for HB paying bodies only)

Confirmed Estimates

(i)
Overpayments (fraud & non fraud)

(ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi)

HB/CTB IS/JSA Other (e.g. 
pension
credit)

Weekly
reduction in 
benefit

No. where 
recovery is 
in progress

Value of over-
payments
where
recovery is in 
progress

Value of over 
- payments

Administrative
Penalty Amount 
(30% of HB/CTB)

£ £ £ £ £ £ £

A Total
Amount

394,408 164,087 0 4,819 78 549,321 0 22,490

B No. UKBA 
have
deported or 
are
deporting

0

NFI 2010/11 Outcomes Summary - Delivered Only

Date of Generation : 2/11/2013 12:25:25 PM

London Borough of Tower Hamlets

2. Pensions Investigations (for pension administering bodies only)

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi)

No. of cases 
not
previously
identified

Confirmed value of 
overpayments / 
forward savings

No. where 
recovery is in 
progress

Value of 
overpayments where 
recovery is in 
progress

No. of 
prosecutions

Weekly reduction 
in pension

A Deceased
pensioners
(report 52)

11 29,697 10 29,601 0

B Deferred
Pensioners
(report 53)

0

C Pension
abatements

0 0 0 0 0

D Pension
abatements
(forward
savings)

0

E Injury
benefits

0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00

Page 1 of 9 Page 153



4. Payroll and other investigations (i.e. investigations resulting from NFI but not associated 
with NFI match e.g. expenses claim fraud)

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v)

No. of cases 
where: - fraud or 
error found; or 

action taken

Amount of 
overpayment or 

error

No. of cases where 
recovery is in 

progress

Value of 
overpayments where 

recovery is in 
progress

No. of prosecutions

A Payroll to payroll 0 0 0 0 0

B Payroll to UK visas 1 0 0 0 0

C Payroll to failed 
asylum seekers

0 0 0 0 0

D Payroll to student 
loan (pilot)

0 0.00 0 0.00 0

E Other fraud and error
(e.g. expenses claim 
fraud)

10 18,454 4 6,637 0

3. Housing

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii)

Match Type No. of 
properties
recovered;

No of 
applicants
removed

from
waiting list.

No. of 
cases
where

action is 
being taken

Amount of : - 
overpayment;

discount
awarded per 

annum;
arrears; lost 
rates; weekly 
rent; value of 

removing
ineligible

applicants from 
waiting list (£)

No. of cases 
where

recovery is in 
progress

Value of 
overpayments

where recovery 
is in progress

No. of 
applications
revoked or 
withdrawn

No. of 
prose-
cutions

Total discount 
incorrectly

awarded

A Housing
Rents

3

B Right To 
Buy

0 0 0 0 0

C Former
tenant
arrears

0 0 0 0

D ER Pilot 
(NI)

0 0

E Rates v ER 
pilot (NI)

0 0 0 0 0

F Temp
accomodati
on (pilot)

0 0 0

G Waiting
Lists

0 0 0

H No. UKBA 
have
deported or 
are
deporting

0

Page 2 of 9 Page 154



5. Additional Questions - housing benefit*

A Case Status re: the HB cases you have actioned so far how many are: No. of cases

i. Fraud 72

ii. Customer Error 9

iii. Official Error 237

* the number of cases and value of overpayments reported for questions B-K of this section should agree to 
the confirmed values in Section 1 above

Housing benefit overpayment cases linked to matches with: (i)
No. of cases

(ii)
Confirmed

value of 
overpayments

B Students eligible for student loans 30 249,859

C NHS employees 2 26,726

D Local government employees 33 130,777

E Local government pensioners 6 45,933

F Failed asylum seekers 0 0

G UK visas 0 0

H Insurance claim payouts 0 0

I Licences

a Market traders 2 25,984

b Taxi drivers 2 16,758

c Personal alcohol 1 5,012

J Right to buy 0 0

K Central Government employees 0 0

L Gentral Government pensioners 9 57,446

M Housing benefits 0 0

N Housing tenants 0 0

In accordance with the NFI Guidelines employers should be notified of cases that are reported in 5 O-Q 
below.
Please confirm this in 6 C below.

O Number of prosecutions 12

P Number of administrative penalties 26

Q Number of official cautions 15

Page 3 of 9 Page 155



6. Additional Questions - employees

(i) (ii)

No. of cases Confirmed value of 
overpayments

A Number of employees dismissed/resigned involving: 

i) Housing benefit claimants 0 0

ii) Failed asylum seekers 0 0

iii) Invalid UK visas 1 0

iv) A match to another payroll 0 0

v) Council tax 0 0

vi) Procurement matches 0 0

vii) Other 0 0

B Number of employees removed from the UK involving:

i) Housing benefit claimants 0 0

ii) Failed asylum seekers 0 0

iii) Invalid UK visas 0 0

iv) A match to another payroll 0 0

v) Other 0 0

vi) Other council tax 0 0

C If you have identified cases in section 5 C, D & K above:

In how many cases was the employer notified? 2

D Number of National Insurance numbers corrected 0

Page 4 of 9 Page 156



7. Overpayments relating to ad-hoc areas

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v)

No. confirmed as 
deceased

No. revoked or 
withdrawn

Value of 
overpayment

No. of cases 
where recovery is 

in progress

Value of 
overpayments in the 
process of recovery

A Blue badge parking 
permits

190

B Private care home 
residents/
continuing care 
payments

5 0 0 0

C Serial insurance 
claimants

0 0 0 0

D Blue badge parking 
permits matched to 
payroll

0

E Market traders with 
failed asylum 
seekers/ UK visas

0

F Taxi drivers with 
failed asylum 
seekers/ UK visas

0

G Blue badges to blue 
badges (pilot)

2

H Residents permit to 
residents permit 
(pilot)

0

I Concessionary
fares

320

J Residents permits 51

Page 5 of 9 Page 157



8. Creditors

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v)

No. of cases 
where action 
take to correct 
error

No. of frauds/ 
overpayments

Value of fraud/ 
overpayments

No. of cases 
where recovery is 
in progress

Value of 
overpayments in 
the process of 
recovery

A Duplicate creditors by creditor 
reference (700)

0

B Duplicate creditors by creditor 
name (701)

251

C Duplicate creditors by address 
(702)

3

D Duplicate creditors by bank 
account details (703)

59

E Invalid VAT number (704) 0

F Invalid VAT number structure 
(705)

0

G No address details recorded on 
file (706)

0

H Duplicate by invoice reference, 
invoice amount and creditor 
reference (707)

1 1 0 0 0

I Duplicate by invoice amount and 
creditor reference (708)

1 1 0 0 0

J Incorrect VAT (709) 0 0 0 0 0

K Duplicate by cred name, invoice 
no., invoice amount, but different 
cred ref (710)

7 7 2988.97 1 1045.17

L Duplicate by invoice no., invoice 
amount, but diff cred ref & name 
(711)

17 16 105746.88 13 105746.88

M Duplicate by postcode, invoice 
date and invoice amount, but diff 
cred ref & invoice number (712)

1 1 2647.14 1 2647.14

N Dups by postcode, invoice 
amount, but diff cred ref, invoice 
no. & invoice date (713)

0 0 0.00 0 0.00

Page 6 of 9 Page 158



10. Other Agencies

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v)

No. of cases not 
previously
identified

Confirmed value of 
overpayments / 
forward savings

No. where recovery 
is in progress

Value of 
overpayments
where recovery is in 
progress

No. of prosecutions

A Deceased Students 0 0 0 0 0

No. Removed No. Where other 
action taken

B Removed failed 
asylum seekers

0 0

C Removed UK visas 0 0

12. Council Tax

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)

Match Type No of cases 
where action 

is being 
taken

Total amount of 
discount

awarded per 
annum for those 
where discount 

withdrawn

No. of cases 
where

recovery is in 
progress

Value of 
overpayments

where recovery is 
in progress

No. of 
applications
revoked or 
withdrawn

No. of 
prose-
cutions

Total discount 
incorrectly

awarded

A Council
Tax Single 
Person
Discount

230 62,211 229 109,336 0 0 109,336

B Rising 18s 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9. NHS student loans/bursaries - NHS Student Grant Unit only

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv)

No. of cases Amount of 
overpayments

No. of cases where 
recovery is in 

progress

Value of overpayment 
where recovery is in 

progress

Overpayment relating to :

A Failed asylum seekers 0 0 0 0

B Invalid UK visas 0 0 0 0

C Amberhill 0 0 0 0

Forward savings relating to :

A Failed asylum seekers 0 0

B Invalid UK visas 0 0

C Amberhill 0 0

Page 7 of 9 Page 159



13. Procurement

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi)

No. of cases with 
undeclared
interest.

No. where action 
taken.

No. where contract 
has been 
terminated.

Value of contracts. No. of cases where 
recovery is in 
progress.

Value of payments
in recovery.

A 0 0 0 0 0 0

14. SLAB

Match Type (i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)

No. of 
cases
closed
error or 
fraud

No of cases 
where legal aid 
was cancelled 
or reduced

Amount of 
overpayment
where legal aid 
was cancelled 
or reduced

No. of cases 
where recovery 
is in progress

Value of 
overpayments
where recovery 
is in progress

Amount of 
forward
savings

Prosecution case 
reported to PF? 

A Legal aid 
applications

0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Page 8 of 9 Page 160



15. Amberhill pilot

Match Type (i) (ii) (iii)

No of cases resulting in 
prosecution

No of cases resulting in 
Administrative Penalty

No of cases resulting in Official 
Caution

A Amberhill 0 0 0

Page 9 of 9 Page 161



Page 162

This page is intentionally left blank



   

REPORT TO: 

 
Audit Committee 
 

DATE 

26th March 2013 

CLASSIFICATION 

Unrestricted 

REPORT NO. AGENDA NO. 

 

 
REPORT OF: 

Corporate Director, Resources  

 
ORIGINATING OFFICER(S): 

Head of Risk Management and 
Corporate Anti-Fraud Manager 

 

 

 

Social Housing Update 

 
Ward(s) Affected:  
 
N/A 
 

 

 

 

1. Introduction  
 

1.1 This report provides the Audit Committee with an update on the 
work of the Social Housing Fraud team and its successes to date 
in the recovery of unlawfully let public sector dwellings.  

 
 
2. Recommendations 
 
2.1 The Audit Committee is asked to note this report. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 (AS AMENDED) SECTION 100D 

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 

 

Brief description of "background papers"  Name and telephone number of holder 
And address where open to inspection 
 
 

N/A  Tony Qayum, 0207 364 4773 

 

Agenda Item 6.4

Page 163



   

 
3. Background 
 
3.1 The Audit Committee has received reports previously on the creation of 

this team and its funding arrangements. The Audit Commission has 
continued to highlight the abuse of Social Housing and in its annual 
“Protecting the Public Purse” publication which is issued in October each 
year. 

 
3.2 In 2010, it reported that through the efforts of some sixty councils in 

England 1,600 properties with an asset value of £240 million were 
recovered from unlawful tenants. 

 
3.3 The paper stated that fewer than 5% of those evicted from Sublet 

properties sought assistance from Homeless Services as in most cases 
they found alternative accommodation in the private rented sector. This 
is not dissimilar to the experience at Tower Hamlets. 

 
3.4 Following on from the Audit Commission paper and a report by the 

National Fraud Authority on abuse of Social Housing the Government 
advised that those authorities that had made the most effective use of 
earlier funding would be further supported by an award of £100,000 to 
continue the crackdown on tenancy cheats.  

 
 

4. Current Position 
 

4.1 In December 2011 the government assessed the Councils eligibility for 
further funding and made £100,000 available for the continuation of the 
function for financial year 2012-13. 

 
4.2 In Tower Hamlets terms we have continued to utilise the services of the 

three temporary officers for which funding was awarded and have 
committed to maximise effectiveness by extending the existing 
arrangements for a further full financial year and to utilise, wherever 
possible, the use of technology to risk assess potential cases for follow 
up. To this end we have acquired and developed a Fraud Case 
Management system funded from existing resources, and are testing it 
while under development with the provider. 

 
4.3 The Team have continued its joint working arrangements with Tower 

Hamlets Homes and following agreement to temporary funding a short 
term post was created to support THH on their recoveries. Following the 
recruitment of a temporary post holder the number of cases brought to a 
successful conclusion has increased thus justifying the initiative.  

 
4.4 The team has also forged closer working arrangements with the Housing 

Benefit Fraud team, which now forms part of the enhanced Corporate 
Anti- Fraud team and this has resulted in the identification of potential 
abuse of the Homeless Service system where fraudulent applicants use 

Page 164



   

a THH or RP address as their home but upon further examination the 
tenant confirms that either the applicant has never lived there or that the 
address was used as a device to acquire permanent accommodation. 

 
4.5 This is an area where we feel there is some considerable scope to 

further develop and we have met with the Homeless Service to develop 
an authorised procedure for initial applications to be verified against the 
Housing Benefit system and where there is a concern the case is 
referred o a Single Point of Contact in the Corporate – Anti Fraud team 
for further investigation. Since the function was introduced 25 of the 35 
referrals received had resulted in a positive anti-fraud outcome. 

 
4.6 We have continued to provide training to staff in THH and those RP’s 

that form part of the Common Housing Register.  
 
4.7 The Team has continued to look into inappropriate “right-to-buy” 

applications or potential unlawful subletting property with live “RTB” 
applications. These are either from referrals from THH “Right-to-Buy” 
team or from whistle blows, to avert an in-appropriate disposal of 
property and consider prosecution action. It is considered that this risk is 
likely to increase in light of the enhanced discount made available to 
tenants following the revisions to the Right to Buy scheme.  

 
4.8 The publicity on the whistle blowing hotline and the anti-fraud email 

together with referrals through the Council and THH have proved 
effective with over 737 referrals for investigations being received.  

 
4.9 The following is a summary of the team’s case load, progress and 

successes to date:- 
 
Open Cases 

 

• 290 current cases 

• Of these 185 have Housing Benefit and/or Council Tax Benefit in 
 payment 

• 170 of these cases are Tower Hamlets Homes managed properties 

• 25 cases are currently in various stages of recovery. 
 
Closed Cases 
 

• 335 closed cases (excluding recovered properties) 

• Of these 232 had Housing Benefit and / or Council Tax Benefit in 
 payment. 

• 235 were Tower Hamlets Homes managed properties 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 165



   

Recovered Cases 
 

• 118  properties recovered to date 

•    51 had Housing Benefit and / or Council Tax Benefit in payment. 

•    84 were managed by Tower Hamlets Homes 
 

In addition the team have achieved 1 court conviction for a 
fraudulent housing application,  2 Right to Buy stopped and  1 set 
of keys handed back to a property after a false homeless claim 
was discovered- work undertaken by our Housing Benefit Fraud 
team in conjunction with Homeless Services. 
 

4.10 It is intended to provide regular reports to the Audit Committee on the 
success of this unit. 

 
 
5. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer 
 
5.1 The comments of the Chief Financial Officer are contained within the 

body of the  report 
 
 
6. Concurrent Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services) 
 
6.1 These are contained within the body of this report. 
 
 
7. One Tower Hamlets Considerations  
 
7.1 This progress update on Social Housing sub letting should allow the Audit 

Committee to assess the management action taken to date to improve 
risk management and control in order to provide greater assurance that 
this risk is being managed effectively. 

 
 
8. Anti-Poverty Considerations 
 
8.1 There are no specific Anti-Poverty issues arising from this report. 
 
 
9. Risk Management Implications  
 
9.1 This report highlights risks relating to illegal letting of social housing 

 properties. The report identifies potential risks to the control  framework 
that may be exploited by fraudsters. 

 
 
10. Sustainable Action for a Greener Environment (SAGE) 
 
10.1 There are no specific SAGE implications. 

Page 166


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	4.2 Treasury Management Activity for Period Ending 28th February 2013
	4.2a AC - TM UPDATE appx

	5.1 External Audit Plan (KPMG)
	6.1 Quarterly Internal Audit Assurance Report
	6.1a Quarterly Assurance Report - Appxs

	6.2 Internal Audit Plan 2013/14
	6.2a Annual audit plan Booklet V2 - appendix

	6.3 Progress on National Fraud Initiative 2010 and New Initiative 2012
	6.3a NFI summary as at 11 Feb 13 - Appendix A
	6.3b NFI summary as at 11 Feb 13 - Appendix B

	6.4 Social Housing Update

